

#### **LAUTERMILCH means Whole-milk or All-milk**

# Then God Said to Noah "Go forth from the Ark, you and your wife, and your sons and their wives....and be fruitful and multiply....". Genesis 8:17

#### **Early Ancestors in Germany:**

| Melchoir Lautermilch       | 1697-1 | 1697-1775         |  |  |
|----------------------------|--------|-------------------|--|--|
| His brothers and sisters:  |        |                   |  |  |
| Magdalena Anna Lautermilch | 1703   | Came to U.S. 1731 |  |  |
| *** 110 * 111              | 4505   | G TT G 4504       |  |  |

Wendel George Lautermilch 1705 Came to U.S. 1731 Gottried Lautermilch 1708 Came to U.S. 1736 Anton (twin) Lautermilch 1708 Came to U.S. 1736

Jacob Lautermilch 1716

Melchoir's Son:

Adam Hans Lautermilch 1754-1781

His brothers and sisters

George John 1738-1833 Maria Anna 1736-

Nicholas 1733- d. in Germany

**Adam Hans Lautermilch's Son:** 

Konrad John Lautermilch 1776-1834 d. in Germany

#### **His Children:**

Johann Martin Germany Germany Johanna Conrad Jr U.S.A. Katherine Germany Germany Dietrich Welhelm U.S.A. Charles U.S.A. Germany Carl Ernest Margaret U.S.A. U.S.A. George Adam Alexander Euglina U.S.A. Daughter Germany

#### Abbreviations used:

A. Adopted born b. child. children buried bu. died d. co. county dau. daughter div. divorced M. Married occupation occ.

#### **Preface**

It was during the reign of Louis IX, the period when the Germanic Coumentites produced only poverty and death and the spirits of its people were at their lowest, that we find Konrad John Lautermilch married to Johanna Katherine Kopf. They were from Sinnsheim and Karchard.

Kirchard and Sinnsheim are towns about 40 kilometers northeast of Kurhsruhe and 20 kilometers southeast of Heidelberg, Baden, Germany.

Baden is a region or state in the southeastern part of Germany.

Jacob Lautermilch was our common ancestor in Germany, this family line was from one of his 19 children.

Jacob Lautermilch

Melchoir Hans Lautermilch
Adam Hans Lautermilch
Konrad John Lautermilch
1697-1775
-1781
1776-1834

Like many of the German people, being persecuted and unable to obtain a proper education, several of their children decided to sail to America. The first group settled in Dauphin County, Pa. and scattered to different parts of Ohio. They are now located throughout the country. Konrad and Johanna married in 1805 and they had twelve children. The children we have found so far are listed and as we find more, we shall add those to this list.

Dedicated to: My daughter, Cheryl, for getting me started with her 4-H project.

Compiled: 1979 through 1995

With later names and dates penciled in.

My sincere thanks goes to all those who responded so willingly to my many letters of inquiry. And I am doubly thankful to the following for their extra help:

LOUIS W. LAUTERMILCH for his investigating of the past generations. HARRIETT D. LAUTERMILCH, my Mother, for helping with the present generations. OTTO J. LAUTERMILCH and GRACE BONZA

All my appreciation goes to MARY, SUE AND LAURA LAUTERMILCH for helping me put together and typing this register.

#### **Editors Note:**

The sources of these family records are from Birth Certificates, Death Certificates, Marriage Records, Census, Micro-film, and from Church Records in Kirchardt, Germany, and from personal visits and letters.

Some space is allowed for those names and dates missing so that each branch may complete their own tree. I would greatly appreciate receiving this missing information from any of you so that there might be a complete register in existence.

Please send to:

Mrs. Alice Marie Zoll 07929 Independence Road, R# 4 Defiance, OH 43512

My only desire is to prepare this register with as few errors as possible. At the same time there is likely a few will occur. Also the listing is far from complete. Families are living throughout the United States, more children have been born, others have married, and deaths have occurred with no recorded information available. My only regret is I did not start recording these records years ago when Dad and I first talked about them.

[Maintained by Christopher Kerr since 1 May 2006.]

# **Table of Contents**

| Descendants of Konrad John Lautermilche      |     |
|--|-----|
| First Generation                             | 2   |
| Second Generation (Children)                 |     |
| Third Generation (Grandchildren)             |     |
| Fourth Generation (Great-Grandchildren)      | 54  |
| Fifth Generation (Great Great-Grandchildren) | 98  |
| Sixth Generation (3rd Great-Grandchildren)   | 141 |
| Seventh Generation (4th Great-Grandchildren) | 164 |
| Eighth Generation (5th Great-Grandchildren)  | 178 |
| Source Citations                             | 181 |
| Name Index                                   | 183 |

## **Descendants of Konrad John Lautermilche**

#### KONRAD AND JOHANNA KOPF (KOPP) LAUTERMILCH FAMILY LINE

```
1. JOHANN MARTIN
                              (Germany)
2. JOHANNA
                              (Germany)
3. CONRAD JR.
                      1. John H.
                                     1. George W.
                                                    1. Lorie
                                                    2. Doris
                                     2. Austin
                                                    None
                      2. Elizabeth
                           (Mary)
                                     1. Cora St. John
                                     2. Wesley
                                     3. Clara
                                                    (3)
                                     4. Emma
4. KATHERINE
      Married J. H. Frolschle
                             (Germany)
5. DIETRICH
                             (Germany)
6. WELHELM
                             (America)
                      1. William Jr.
      (William)
                      2. Lusetta
                                     (3)
                      3. Adelaid
                                     (2)
                      4. Gustave
                                     (3)
                      5. Louis
                                     (7)
                             (America)
7. CHARLES
                      None
8. CARL ERNEST
                             (Germany)
9. MARGARET
                              (America)
      Married Falkner 1. Phoebe (Fackler
                      2. Margaret (Whipple)
                      3. Alexander
                      4. Charles
                      5. Mary
10. GEORGE ADAM
                              (America)
                      1. Minne
                      2. Ida
                      3. Otto L.
                      4. George
                      5. Henry Adam (5)
                      6. Cora Johanna (4)
                      7. Katherine
                                     (2)
11. ALEXANDER EUGLINA
                                     (Germany)
12. (Daughter)
                                     (Germany)
```

#### **First Generation**

**1. Konrad John Lautermilche [1]**, son of **Adam Hans Lautermilch** [15] and **Magoline** [16], was born on 15 Jan 1776 in Kirchard, Baden Germany and died on 18 May 1834 in Kirchard, Baden Germany at age 58.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Harness maker (for the Kaiser).

Konrad married **Johanna Katherina Kopp** [2] [MRIN: 1] in 1805 in Schluchtern, Germany. Johanna was born on 18 Jan 1784 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany and died in 1850 at age 66. Another name for Johanna was also found as Kopp.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 2 M i. **Johann Martin Lautermilch [3]** was born on 9 Jun 1805 in Kirchardt, Baden Germany, was christened on 11 Jun 1805 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, and died on 20 Jun 1893 at age 88.

Johann married **Anna Mariea Eckhert** [17]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 3].

+ 3 F ii. **Johanna Lautermilch [4]** was born on 12 Dec 1806 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany and was christened on 14 Dec 1806 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany.

Johanna married **Wilhelm Ludwig Schmolk** [20]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 5] on 17 Nov 1830 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

+ 4 M iii. **Konrad John Lautermilch Jr. [5]** was born on 23 Mar 1809 in Sennsheim, Baden Germany, was christened on 24 Mar 1809 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, died on 17 May 1894 in Shelby, OH at age 85, and was buried in Ganges Cem., Ganges, OH, Blooming Grove Township.

Konrad married **Sarah Bucher** [21]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 6] (d. 18 May 1895).

+ 5 F iv. **Katherine Lautermilch [6]** was born on 6 Jul 1811 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 7 Jul 1811 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, and died on 24 Apr 1838 at age 26.

Katherine married **John Heinrich Frilschle** [42]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 14] on 11 Jun 1832.

Katherine next married **Johann Heinrich Feitschle** [39561] [MRIN: 527539007] on 11 Jun 1832 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

- + 6 M v. **Dieterich Lautermilch [7]** was born on 21 Oct 1813 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany and was christened on 24 Oct 1813 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany.
- + 7 M vi. **Wilhelm (William) Lautermilch [8]** was born on 9 Sep 1815 in Kirchard, Baden, Germany, died on 26 Feb 1860 in Shelby, OH at age 44, and was buried in Removed to Oakland Cemetery, Shelby, OH 1972; in unmarked grave.

Wilhelm married **Regina Louisa Huebachman** [43]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 15] (d. 10 Mar 1898) in 1847 in Germany.

+ 8 M vii. **Charles Lautermilch [9]** was born on 25 Apr 1816 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany and died in Shelby, OH.

Charles married **Margaret Hoover** [481]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 177].

+ 9 M viii. **Carl Ernst Lautermilch [10]** was born on 25 Apr 1816 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 28 Apr 1816 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, and died in Germany.

Carl married **Margaretha Huber** [47858] [MRIN: 46465] on 18 Aug 1840 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

+ 10 F ix. Margaretha Lautermilch [11]<sup>2</sup> was born on 19 Sep 1818 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 20 Sep 1818 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, died on 23 Mar 1911 in Millcreek, Williams, Ohio at age 92, and was buried on 25 Mar 1911 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

Margaretha married **John Peter (Peter) Falkner** [482]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 178] (d. 13 Apr 1904) on 17 Jun 1847 in Germany.

+ 11 M x. **George Adam Lautermilch [12]** was born on 6 Jul 1821 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, died on 1 Sep 1881 in Tiffin, OH at age 60, and was buried in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

George married **Anna Maria (Mary) Reif** [522]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 193] (d. 1863) on 21 Nov 1853

George next married **Caroline M. Kunkle** [549]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 203] (d. 5 Nov 1879) on 22 May 1865.

- + 12 F xi. **Alexandria Eugenie Lautermilch [13]** was born on 16 Dec 1823 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 23 Nov 1823 in Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden, and died on 2 May 1824 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.
- + 13 F xii. **Elisabetha Lautermilch [39309]** was born on 8 Sep 1828 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 21 Sep 1828 in Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden, and died in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

Elisabetha married **Heinrich Buerk** [47783] [MRIN: 46443] on 5 Mar 1854 in Sankt Stephan Karlsruhe, Baden, Germany.

#### **Second Generation (Children)**

**2. Johann Martin Lautermilch** [3] (*Konrad John*) was born on 9 Jun 1805 in Kirchardt, Baden Germany, was christened on 11 Jun 1805 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, and died on 20 Jun 1893 at age 88.

General Notes: Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Johann Martin Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Johann Martin Lautermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date 11 Jun 1805

Baptism/Christening Place Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany

Birth Date 09 Jun 1805

Birthplace Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Death Date 20 Jun 1893

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Konrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-2

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1189148

Reference Number 2:WKNB1P

Johann married **Anna Mariea Eckhert** [17]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 3].

The child from this marriage was:

+ 14 F i. Anna Katherine Lautermilch [18].

Anna married **John George Bender** [19]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 4] in 1841.

**3. Johanna Lautermilch** [4]<sup>2</sup> (*Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Dec 1806 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany and was christened on 14 Dec 1806 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany.

General Notes: Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Johanna Lautermilch

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

\*

<sup>\*</sup> Search Collection

#### \* About this Collection

Name Johanna Lautermilch

Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date 14 Dec 1806

Baptism/Christening Place Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany

Birth Date 12 Dec 1806

Birthplace Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Conrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-2

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1189148

Reference Number 2:WKNBV1

#### Germany Marriages, 1558-1929

< Back to search results

Image is not available online

\*

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Wilhelm Ludwig Schmolk

Groom's Birth Date

Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age

Bride's Name Johanna Lautermilch

Bride's Birth Date 1806

Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age 24

Marriage Date 17 Nov 1830

Marriage Place Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Groom's Father's Name

Groom's Mother's Name

Bride's Father's Name Konrad Lautermilch

Bride's Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M93685-5

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1272793

Reference Number

Johanna married **Wilhelm Ludwig Schmolk** [20]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 5] on 17 Nov 1830 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

**4. Konrad John Lautermilch Jr. [5]** (*Konrad John*) was born on 23 Mar 1809 in Sennsheim, Baden Germany, was christened on 24 Mar 1809 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, died on 17 May 1894 in Shelby, OH at age 85, and was buried in Ganges Cem., Ganges, OH, Blooming Grove Township.

General Notes: Conrad Lautermilch, born March 23, 1809 in Sennsheim, Baden, Germany. The third child in line of birth of Konrad and Johanna (Kopf) Lautermilch. When sixteen years of age, he left the land of his nativity for America. Settling in Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, where he continued the trade of his father, saddler and harnessmaker. In the thirties he moved from the Keystone state to Ohio, taking up his abode in Richland County. He worked for some time at his trade as a journeyman in Shelby and Ganges and then settled in Planktown, where he established a business of his own. While residing there he was united in marriage to Miss Sarah Bucker, who was born in Dauphin County, Pennsylvania in 1811 and came to Richland County with her parents in her childhood.

About 1843 Mr. Lautermilch moved to Ganges where he conducted a saddlery and harness shop for a number of years. In 1853, however, he located on a farm of one hundred and sixty acres where he remained until his death in 1894. Sarah passed away in 1895.

Their children were John H. and Elizabeth, who went by the name of Mary.

Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Konrad Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Konrad Lautermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date 24 Mar 1809

Baptism/Christening Place Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany

Birth Date 23 Mar 1809

Birthplace Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Konrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-2

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1189148

Reference Number 2:WKND0S

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Farmer, Saddler, Harnessmaker.

Konrad married **Sarah Bucher** [21]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 6]. Sarah was born in 1811 in Dauphin Co., PA and died on 18 May 1895 in Shelby, OH at age 84.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 15 M i. **John H. Lautermilch [22]** was born on 20 Aug 1844, died in Ganges, OH, and was buried in Ganges, OH.

John married **Mary Bricker** [24]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 7] (d. 8 Nov 1895) in 1867.

+ 16 F ii. **Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch [23]** was born on 6 Nov 1848 in Ganges, Ohio, died on 8 Oct 1941 in Franklin, Richland, Ohio at age 92, and was buried on 10 Oct 1941 in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH.

Mary married **Reuben St. John** [31]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 10] (d. 21 May 1911) on 16 Nov 1869.

**5. Katherine Lautermilch [6]** (Konrad John) was born on 6 Jul 1811 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 7 Jul 1811 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, and died on 24 Apr 1838 at age 26.

General Notes: Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Catharina Lautermilch

- < Back to search results Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Catharina Lautermilch

Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date 07 Jul 1811

Baptism/Christening Place Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany

Birth Date 06 Jul 1811

Birthplace Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Death Date 24 Apr 1838

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Conrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-2

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1189148

Reference Number 2:WKNF8B

Germany Marriages, 1558-1929

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Johann Henrich Feitschle

Groom's Birth Date 1810

Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age 22

Bride's Name Katharine Lautermilch

Bride's Birth Date 1811

Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age 21

Marriage Date 11 Jun 1832

Marriage Place Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Groom's Father's Name Georg Henrich Feitschle

Groom's Mother's Name Rosine Augustin

Bride's Father's Name Konrad Lautermilch

Bride's Mother's Name Johana Kopp

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M93685-5

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1272793

Reference Number

Katherine married **John Heinrich Frilschle** [42]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 14] on 11 Jun 1832.

Noted events in his life were:

• He resided at Remained in Germany.

Katherine next married **Johann Heinrich Feitschle** [39561] [MRIN: 527539007] on 11 Jun 1832 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany. Johann was born in 1810.

Noted events in his life were:

- He resided at Remained in Germany.
- **6. Dieterich Lautermilch** [7] (Konrad John) was born on 21 Oct 1813 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany and was christened on 24 Oct 1813 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany.

General Notes: Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Dieterich Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection

#### \* About this Collection

Name Dieterich Lautermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date 24 Aug 1813

Baptism/Christening Place Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany

Birth Date 21 Oct 1813

Birthplace Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Johann Conrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-2

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1189148

Reference Number 2:WKNG64

Noted events in his life were:

• He resided at Remained in Germany.

**7. Wilhelm (William) Lautermilch [8]** (*Konrad John*) was born on 9 Sep 1815 in Kirchard, Baden, Germany, died on 26 Feb 1860 in Shelby, OH at age 44, and was buried in Removed to Oakland Cemetery, Shelby, OH 1972; in unmarked grave.

General Notes: WELHELM (WILLIAM) LAUTERMILCH SR. - HISTORY

William was born in Kirchard, Baden, Germany, the son of Konrad and Johanna (Kopf) Lautermilch. William was the sixth child in line of birth of his eleven brothers and sisters. Not all of them came to America.

Konrad, the father, was a saddler and harnessmaker. (He was said to have made saddles for the Kaiser.) Although most of the children received very little or no education, William managed to receive a military education and was commissioned as Lieutenant in the Army. William lived in Wurttenberg; but at the time of the Revolution in 1848, he took part against the Government and in consequence was obliged to flee from his country.

He married a short time before leaving his native land to Miss Regina Huebsman, and brought his young bride and infant son with him. Regina was the daughter of the Kaiser.

William and Regina arrived in America through Baltimore, MD. and for a short time stayed in Dauphin County, PA. All his property in his own country had been confiscated; but his wife had some, which furnished him capital to engage in the hardward business, first in Mansfield, then Monroeville, OH, subsequently to Shelby, OH where he engaged in business. He was also a Tinner by trade until the time of his death, which occurred on February 26, 1860.

William's family consisted of five children:

William Jr.: The eldest, born in Germany. Served in the Civil War with the 120th Ohio Infantry. Died at age fifteen.

Lusetta: Wife of William Dow. They had three children: John, Ralph, Walter.

Adelaide (Bertha): Wife of E. L. Alleger. They had two children: William and Earnest.

Gustave (Gus) or (August): Married Ida Beattie. They had three sons: Carson, Glen,

Carl.

Louis Conrad: Married Catherine Weiss. They had seven children: Florence, Helen, Louis W., Ralph, Edwin, Ruth, Grace.

Research Notes: not sure

New York, 1820-1850 Passenger and Immigration Lists Recordinfo

about Wilhelm Lautermilch Name: Wilhelm Lautermilch Arrival Date: Jul 26, 1850

Age: 18 Gender: M

Port of Arrival: New York Port of Departure: Bremen Place of Origin: Deutschland

Ship: Marathon

Family Identification: 17288453 Microfilm Serial Number: M237 Microfilm Roll Number: 91

Noted events in his life were:

He worked as an In Germany: Lieutenant in Army.
He worked as an In America: Tinner, Hardware Owner.

Wilhelm married **Regina Louisa Huebachman** [43]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 15] in 1847 in Germany. Regina was born in 1828 in Kirchardt Or Karlsruhe, Baden, Germany, died on 10 Mar 1898 in Shelby, OH at age 70, and was buried in Oakland Cemetery, Shelby (as Louisa Schloetzer).

General Notes: dau. of. Fredrick William and Louisa Von Huebsman (Kaiser of Prussia-later Bayaria)

\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### REGINA LOUISA (HUEBSMAN) LAUTERMILCH Schloezer

Throughout the records, we find her name listed as: Huebackman, Huebsman, Herman..Regina was born in Carlesruhe, Baden, Germany in 1828, the daughter of an old German family connected with nobility. When William fled the country, she and their son, William Jr., gave it all up to come to America with him in 1849.

William Sr. passed away in 1860. After his affairs were settled, the estate was nearly all depleted. She and William Jr. worked at odd jobs to keep her and the small children. She took in washings, did sewing, etc. She and William had five children, William Jr., Lusetta, Adelaide, Gustave, Louis.

Regina (or Louisa, as she was called after her marriage to Charles Schloezer, a carpenter by trade) continued to sew and make hoop skirts. Later she and Charles took in

boarders to supplement their income. She was quite ill for many years before her death on March 10, 1898. Charles and Regina (Louisa) had 2 children, William and Juluis.

.\_\_\_\_\_

1880 United States Federal Census Recordinfo

about Eliza Schloezer Name: Eliza Schloezer

Age: 52

Estimated birth year: abt 1828

Birthplace: BADEN

Occupation: Keeping House

Relationship to head-of-household: Wife Home in 1880: Shelby, Richland, Ohio

Marital status: Married

Race: White Gender: Female

Spouse's name: Chs. Schloezer Father's birthplace: BADEN Mother's birthplace: BADEN

#### Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Charles Schloezer

Groom's Birth Date

Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age

Bride's Name Louisa Lautermilch

Bride's Birth Date

Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age

Marriage Date 14 Nov 1861

Marriage Place Richland, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name

Groom's Mother's Name

Bride's Father's Name

Bride's Mother's Name

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M51415-4

System Origin Ohio-ODM

Source Film Number 388738

Reference Number

Children from this marriage were:

- + 17 M i. **William Lautermilch Jr. [44]**<sup>2</sup> was born on 28 Sep 1848 in Germany and died on 15 Aug 1864 in Marganzie, LA at age 15.
- + 18 F ii. **Adelaide (Bertha) Lautermilch [46]**<sup>2</sup> was born in Oct 1855 in Richland Co., Shelby, OH and died on 20 May 1900 in Hillsdale Co., MI at age 44.

Adelaide married **Elemuel Alleger** [79]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 29] (d. 9 Dec 1889) on 30 Apr 1876 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale Co., MI.

+ 19 F iii. **Lisetta Lautermilch [39579]**<sup>2</sup> was born on 13 Jun 1850 in Richland Co., OH, died on 9 Jun 1928 in Mansfield, OH at age 77, and was buried on 12 Jun 1928 in Mansfield Cemetary, Mansfield, Ohio.

Lisetta married **William Dow** [39667]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 527539010] (d. 23 Jul 1931) on 13 Jun 1875.

+ 20 M iv. **Gustave Augustus (Gus) Lautermilch [47]** was born on 25 Sep 1856 in Richland Co., Shelby, Ohio, died on 10 Oct 1920 in Hillsdale Co., Michigan at age 64, and was buried in Baker-Drake Cemetery, Territorial Road, R.R. Camden, Mich..

Gustave married **Ida Mae Beattie** [91]<sup>5</sup> [MRIN: 35] (d. 3 Jan 1889) on 23 Apr 1885 in Hillsdale, Mich.<sup>6</sup>

+ 21 M v. **Louis Conrad Lautermilch [48]** was born on 9 Nov 1864 in Shelby, OH, died on 12 Oct 1926 in Cleveland, Cuyahoga, Ohio at age 61, and was buried on 15 Oct 1926 in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Louis married **Catherine C. Weiss** [404] [MRIN: 149] (d. 3 Jul 1964) on 22 May 1890 in Cuyahoga, Ohio.

**8.** Charles Lautermilch [9]<sup>2</sup> (*Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Apr 1816 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany and died in Shelby, OH. Another name for Charles was (In Germany he went by the name of Carl).

General Notes: CHARLES LAUTERMILCH

Charles was in the 107th Regiment, Ohio Infantry during the Civil War. He enlisted August 1862, was captured May 2, 1863 at the Battle of Chancellorsville, Va., exchanged October 2, 1863, and mustered out in July of 1865. He then returned to Shelby, Ohio where he spent the remainder of his life.

Twin of Carl Earnest Lautermilch

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Tinner.
- He served in the military in the 107th Regiment, Ohio Infantry during the Civil War. He enlisted August 1862, was captured May 2, 1863 at the Battle of Chancellorsville, Va., exchanged October 2, 1863, and mustered out in July of 1865.
- Children: None (foster children Charles Stover, Pauline Stover-Wentz).

Charles married **Margaret Hoover** [481]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 177].

General Notes: related to President Herbert C. Hoover

Noted events in her life were:

- Children: None (foster children Charles Stover, Pauline Stover-Wentz).
- **9. Carl Ernst Lautermilch** [10] (Konrad John) was born on 25 Apr 1816 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 28 Apr 1816 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, and died in Germany.

General Notes: Twin of Charles Lautermilch

Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Carl Ernst Lautermilch

Back to search resultsImage is not available online

×

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Carl Ernst Lautermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date 28 Apr 1816

Baptism/Christening Place Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany

Birth Date 25 Apr 1816

Birthplace Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Johann Conrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-2

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1189148

Reference Number 2:WKNHLB

Germany Marriages, 1558-1929

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

\*

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Carl Ernst Lautermilch Groom's Birth Date

Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age Bride's Name Margaretha Huber Bride's Birth Date Bride's Birthplace Bride's Age Marriage Date 18 Aug 1840 Marriage Place Kirchardt, Baden, Germany Groom's Father's Name Johann Conrad Lautermilch Groom's Mother's Name Johanna Katharina Kopp Bride's Father's Name Georg Heinrich Huber Bride's Mother's Name Elisabeth Mayer Groom's Race Groom's Marital Status Groom's Previous Wife's Name Bride's Race Bride's Marital Status Bride's Previous Husband's Name Indexing Project (Batch) Number M93685-5 System Origin Germany-EASy

Carl married Margaretha Huber [47858] [MRIN: 46465] on 18 Aug 1840 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

**10.** Margaretha Lautermilch [11]<sup>2</sup> (*Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 19 Sep 1818 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 20 Sep 1818 in Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany, died on 23 Mar 1911 in Millcreek, Williams, Ohio at age 92, and was buried on 25 Mar 1911 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: JOHN PETER FALKNER

Source Film Number 1272793

Reference Number

(Taken in part from the History of Williams Co. 1882, Mill Creek Township)

John was born in Baden, Germany on August 18, 1816 and was one of the eight children born to John and Ann Falkner.

The father was a shoemaker and this trade was also followed by John (Peter) a great part of his life. On June 17, 1847 he was married in his native country to Margaret Lautermilch, and to their union were born seven children, two of whom are dead. The five living are Mrs. Phoebe Fackler, Mrs. Margaret Whipple, Alexander, Charles and Mary. In 1949 he emigrated to this country and settled in Richland County, Ohio were he followed his trade until 1861, when he came to this township and bought the farm of 120 acres on which he now lives.

Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Margaretha Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Margaretha Lautermilch Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date 20 Sep 1818

Baptism/Christening Place Evangelische Kirche Grombach (A. Sinsheim), Baden, Germany

Birth Date 19 Sep 1818

Birthplace Kirchardt, Baden, Germany

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Conrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-2

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1189148

Reference Number 2:WKNJGR

#### Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Marguret Falkner

#### « Back to search results

- \* View Image
- \* Save Image
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Marguret Falkner

Titles & Terms

Death Date 23 Mar 1911

Death Place Millcreek, Williams, Ohio

Birth Date 19 Sep 1818

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Germany

Death Age 92 years 6 months 4 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Widowed

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation House Keeper

Residence

Burial Date 25 Mar 1911

Burial Place Floral Grove

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name

Father's Name Conrad Lautermilk

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Germany

Film Number 1952820

Digital Folder Number 4021057

Image Number 2023

Certificate Number fn 18620

Noted events in her life were:

- She immigrated US 1849.
- Moved: Wms. Co. 1860.
- She worked as a Wife and Mother.

Margaretha married **John Peter (Peter) Falkner** [482]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 178] on 17 Jun 1847 in Germany. John was born on 18 Aug 1816 in Germany, died on 13 Apr 1904 in Williams Co., OH at age 87, and was buried in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: JOHN PETER FALKNER

(Taken in part from the History of Williams Co. 1882, Mill Creek Township)

John was born in Baden, Germany on August 18, 1816 and was one of the eight children born to John and Ann Falkner.

The father was a shoemaker and this trade was also followed by John (Peter) a great part of his life. On June 17, 1847 he was married in his native country to Margaret Lautermilch, and to their union were born seven children, two of whom are dead. The five living are Mrs. Phoebe Fackler, Mrs. Margaret Whipple, Alexander, Charles and Mary. In 1949 he emigrated to this country and settled in Richland County, Ohio were he followed his trade until 1861, when he came to this township and bought the farm of 120 acres on which he now lives.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Shoemaker, Farmer.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 22 F i. **Phoebe Ann Falkner [483]** was born on 18 May 1850 in Planktown, Richland Co., OH, died on 15 Dec 1935 in Madison Township, Williams, Ohio at age 85, and was buried on 17 Dec 1935 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH (family plot).
  - Phoebe married **Hiram Fackler** [488]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 179] (d. 30 Apr 1904).
- + 23 F ii. **Margaret Catherine Falkner [484]** was born on 27 May 1843 in Baden, Germany, died on 5 Dec 1917 in Wauseon, Fulton, Ohio at age 74, and was buried on 8 Dec 1917 in Wauseon, Ohio.

Margaret married **Isaac Conrad Whipple** [520]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 191] (d. 24 May 1927).

- + 24 M iii. **Alexander Falkner [485]**.
- + 25 M iv. Charles Falkner [486]<sup>3</sup> was born on 28 Jan 1855 in Planktown, Ohio, died on 3 Feb 1934 in Ashland, Ashland, Ohio at age 79, and was buried on 6 Feb 1934 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

Charles married **Susan Arabell Throve** [521]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 192] (d. 5 May 1918).

+ 26 F v. **Mary Falkner [487**].<sup>3</sup>

**11.** George Adam Lautermilch [12]<sup>2</sup> (*Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Jul 1821 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, died on 1 Sep 1881 in Tiffin, OH at age 60, and was buried in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: GEORGE ADAM LAUTERMILCH

George Adam was born July 6, 1821 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany. He was one of the twelve children of Konrad and Johanna (Kopf) Lautermilch. He died August 27, 1881 in Tiffin, Ohio, and is buried in the Greenlawn Cemetery. Reliable information indicates that George lived in the State of Pennsylvania, in Dauphin County, for several years prior to his arrival in Tiffin, Ohio. Up to and until his death in 1881 he operated and owned a small hotel known as the Clinton House, located at 24 E. Market Street in Tiffin, Ohio for many years and it enjoyed a family type clientel and atmosphere. He was a member of the Masonic Lodge, joining on November 9, 1866 and was its secretary for many years. He was also an officer and member of the Order of Druids. He was instrumental in the formation of the German Turner Verein and the Bruder Band, The German Singing Society, and he was first tenor in the Choral Group. He was also very active in the local community. He was also a member of the original German Reformed Church and was the secretary for many years.

On November 21, 1853 he married Anna Maria Reif in the German Reformed Church with the Rev. E.V. Gerhart, Minister, officiating. She was born in 1829 in Germany and died in 1863 and is buried in Greenlawn Cemetery.

To the union was born four children, 2 girls and 2 boys, and in the sequence of birth were Wilhelmina (Minnie), Ida, Otto Lafayette, and George W.

George Adam Lautermilch remarried on May 22, 1865 to Caroline M. Kunkle of Tiffin, Ohio. She was the youngest daughter of Edward and Hanna (Swander) Kunkle, and grand daughter of John and Elizabeth (Glick) Swanger. Caroline was born in 1832 in Pennsylvania and died November 5, 1879. To this union was born three children, Henry Adam, Cora Johanna, and Katherine, all of Tiffin, Ohio.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Owner of Clinton House (Hotel), 28 E. Market St., Tiffin, OH.

George married **Anna Maria** (**Mary**) **Reif** [522] [MRIN: 193] on 21 Nov 1853. Anna was born in 1829 in Germany, died in 1863 at age 34, and was buried in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: GEORGE ADAM LAUTERMILCH

George Adam was born July 6, 1821 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany. He was one of the twelve children of Konrad and Johanna (Kopf) Lautermilch. He died August 27, 1881 in Tiffin, Ohio, and is buried in the Greenlawn Cemetery. Reliable information indicates that George lived in the State of Pennsylvania, in Dauphin County, for several years prior to his arrival in Tiffin, Ohio. Up to and until his death in 1881 he operated and owned a small hotel known as the Clinton House, located at 24 E. Market Street in Tiffin, Ohio for many years and it enjoyed a family type clientel and atmosphere. He was a member of the Masonic Lodge, joining on November 9, 1866 and was its secretary for many years. He was also an officer and member of the Order of Druids. He was instrumental in the formation of the German Turner Verein and the Bruder Band, The German Singing Society, and he was first tenor in the Choral Group. He was also very active in the local community. He was also a member of the original German Reformed Church and was the secretary for many years.

On November 21, 1853 he married Anna Maria Reif in the German Reformed Church with the Rev. E.V. Gerhart, Minister, officiating. She was born in 1829 in Germany and died in 1863 and is buried in Greenlawn Cemetery.

To the union was born four children, 2 girls and 2 boys, and in the sequence of birth were Wilhelmina (Minnie), Ida, Otto Lafayette, and George W.

George Adam Lautermilch remarried on May 22, 1865 to Caroline M. Kunkle of Tiffin, Ohio. She was the youngest daughter of Edward and Hanna (Swander) Kunkle, and grand daughter of John and Elizabeth (Glick) Swanger. Caroline was born in 1832 in Pennsylvania and died November 5, 1879. To this union was born three children, Henry Adam, Cora Johanna, and Katherine, all of Tiffin, Ohio.

#### Children from this marriage were:

+ 27 F i. **Minnie (Wilhelmina) Lautermilch [523]** was born in 1855 and died in 1898 in Kenton, Ohio at age 43.

Minnie married **Edward Haudenscheild** [527]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 194].

+ 28 F ii. **Ida Lautermilch [524]**<sup>3</sup> was born on 9 Mar 1857 in Tiffin, Ohio, died on 2 Apr 1927 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 70, and was buried on 5 Apr 1927 in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Ida married **Manenatus Henry Koch** [528]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 195] (d. 2 Jun 1926).

+ 29 M iii. **George William Lautermilch [525]** was born in 1859 and died in 1885 in Upper Sandusky, OH at age 26.

George married **Alice Breidinger** [529]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 196] on 20 Oct 1881 in Seneca County, Ohio.

+ 30 M iv. **Otto LaFayette Lautermilch [526]** was born in 1862, died in 1947 in Cleveland, OH at age 85, and was buried in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Otto married **Anna Augusta Reynolds** [548]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 202] (d. 25 Nov 1928) on 9 Mar 1886 in Cuyahoga, Ohio.

George next married **Caroline M. Kunkle** [549] [MRIN: 203], daughter of **Henry Kunkle** [550] and **Hannah Swander** [551], on 22 May 1865. Caroline was born in 1832 in Pennsylvania, died on 5 Nov 1879 at age 47, and was buried in Lautermilch Family Plot, Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife and Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 31 M i. **Henry Adam Lautermilch [554]** was born on 26 May 1866 in Tiffin, OH, died on 2 Jun 1946 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 80, and was buried on 5 Jun 1946 in St. Joseph Mausoleum, Tiffin, OH.

Henry married **Mary Magdalena Hergenrother** [557]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 206] on 25 Apr 1893.

+ 32 F ii. **Cora Johanna Lautermilch [555]** was born on 13 Dec 1867 in Tiffin, OH, died on 22 Oct 1938 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 70, and was buried on 25 Oct 1938 in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Cora married **George Herman Gahris** [635]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 235] (d. 15 Aug 1935) on 29 Apr 1888 in Seneca County, Ohio.

+ 33 F iii. **Katherine Lautermilch [556]** was born on 10 Dec 1870 in Ashland, OH.

Katherine married **Ulysys Brian** [704]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 258].

**12. Alexandria Eugenie Lautermilch** [13]<sup>2</sup> (*Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Dec 1823 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 23 Nov 1823 in Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden, and died on 2 May 1824 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

General Notes: Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Alexandriea Eugenie Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Alexandriea Eugenie Lautermilch

Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date 23 Nov 1823

Baptism/Christening Place Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden

Birth Date

Birthplace Germany, Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden

Death Date 02 May 1824

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Conrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-4

System Origin Germany-ODM

Source Film Number 1272792

**13.** Elisabetha Lautermilch [39309] (Konrad John) was born on 8 Sep 1828 in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany, was christened on 21 Sep 1828 in Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden, and died in Kirchardt, Baden, Germany.

General Notes: Germany Marriages, 1558-1929

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Heinrich Buerk

Groom's Birth Date 09 Jul 1818

Groom's Birthplace Durbach

Groom's Age

Bride's Name Elisabetha Lautermilch

Bride's Birth Date 08 Sep 1828

Bride's Birthplace Kirchardt

Bride's Age

Marriage Date 05 Mar 1854

Marriage Place Sankt Stephan Karlsruhe, Baden, Germany

Groom's Father's Name Simon Buerk

Groom's Mother's Name Genoveva Lehmann

Bride's Father's Name Conrad Lautermilch

Bride's Mother's Name Johanna Kopp

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M94960-7

System Origin Germany-EASy

Source Film Number 1053803

Reference Number

#### Germany Births and Baptisms, 1558-1898 for Elisabeth Lautermilch

Back to search results

Image is not available online

- \*
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Elisabeth Lautermilch

Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date 21 Sep 1828

Baptism/Christening Place Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden

Birth Date

Birthplace Germany, Kirchardt, Heidelberg, Baden

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Konrad Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Johana Kopp

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C93685-4

System Origin Germany-ODM

Source Film Number 1272792

Reference Number

Elisabetha married **Heinrich Buerk** [47783] [MRIN: 46443] on 5 Mar 1854 in Sankt Stephan Karlsruhe, Baden, Germany. Heinrich was born on 9 Jul 1818 in Durbach, Germany.

#### Third Generation (Grandchildren)

**14.** Anna Katherine Lautermilch [18] (Johann Martin<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).

Anna married **John George Bender** [19]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 4] in 1841.

**15.** John H. Lautermilch [22]<sup>3</sup> (*Konrad John Jr.*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 20 Aug 1844, died in Ganges, OH, and was buried in Ganges, OH.

General Notes: JOHN H. LAUTERMILCH

(Taken in part from the Centennial Bio. History)

In a witty after-dinner speech Chancey M. Depew once said: "Some men achieve greatness, some are born great, and some are born in Ohio." To this last class Mr. Lautermilch belongs, for Ganges, in Blooming Grove Township, is the place of his birth on August 20, 1844. His parents were Conrad and Sarah (Bucker) Lautermilch.

John Lautermilch spent the days of his childhood under the parental roof and the common schools afforded him his educational privileges. In 1867 he was married to Miss Mary A. Bricker. Our subject took his bride to the old home place of his father, Conrad, which he operated on shares until his mother's death in 1895, when he came into possession of the farm. In 1895 he purchased the Wesley Fickers farm, a small track of land upon which stood a handsome residence. It was his intention to take up his abode there and leave his sons to care for the old homestead, but ere he had opportunity to carry out his intention. He was called upon to moarn the loss of his wife, who died on the 8th of November, 1895. This changed his plans and his oldest son took possession of the new house, while Mr. Lautermilch resided quietly at the old homestead, the land being cultivated by tenants.

Mr. and Mrs. Lautermilch had two children, George W. and Austin.

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Farmer.

John married **Mary Bricker** [24]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 7] in 1867. Mary died on 8 Nov 1895.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 34 M i. **George Washington Lautermilch [25]** was born on 7 Apr 1868 in Ohio, died on 2 Dec 1949 in Shelby, Richland, Ohio, United States at age 81, and was buried on 5 Dec 1949 in Hope Cemetery, Shiloh, Ohio.

George married **Della R. Ferrell** [27]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 8] on 20 Nov 1892 in Richland County, Ohio.

+ 35 M ii. **Austin F. Lautermilch [26]** was born on 23 Feb 1871 in Richland Co., Ohio, died on 11 Feb 1930 in Bloominggrove, Richland, Ohio at age 58, and was buried on 13 Feb 1930 in Oakland Cemetery, Shelby, Ohio.

Austin married **Izora M. Bloom**  $[30]^3$  [MRIN: 9] (d. 1954) on 4 May 1910 in Richland, Ohio.

**16.** Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch [23]<sup>3</sup> (*Konrad John Jr.*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Nov 1848 in Ganges, Ohio, died on 8 Oct 1941 in Franklin, Richland, Ohio at age 92, and was buried on 10 Oct 1941 in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Mary E. St. John

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

×

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Mary E. St. John

Titles & Terms

Death Date 08 Oct 1941

Death Place Franklin, Richland, Ohio

Birth Date 06 Nov 1848

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Ganges, Ohio

Death Age 92 years 11 months 2 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Widowed

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation Housewife

Residence

Burial Date 10 Oct 1941

**Burial Place Ganges** 

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name Reuben St. John

Father's Name Conrad Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name Sarah Bucher

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Pa.

Film Number 2023971

Digital Folder Number 4020859

Image Number 2306

Certificate Number fn 63139

Mary married **Reuben St. John** [31] [MRIN: 10] on 16 Nov 1869. Reuben was born on 10 Jun 1844 in Shelby, OH, Richland County, died on 21 May 1911 at age 66, and was buried in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Farmer.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 36 F i. **Cora M. St. John [32]** was born in 1871 and died in 1956 in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH at age 85.

- + 37 M ii. **Wesley A. St. John [33]** was born in 1873, died in 1954 at age 81, and was buried in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH.
- + 38 F iii. **Clara B. St. John [34]** was born on 20 Jun 1875 in Ganges, OH, died on 5 Aug 1946 in Lakewood, Cuyahoga, Ohio at age 71, and was buried in Lakewood Park Cemetery, Rocky River, OH.

Clara married **Phillip J. Schambs**  $[36]^3$  [MRIN: 11] (d. 24 Dec 1928) on 7 Jun 1903 in Richland, Ohio.

+ 39 F iv. **Emma St. John [35]** was born in 1876 in Ganges, OH, died in 1934 in Ganges, OH at age 58, and was buried in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH.

# WILLIAM AND REGINA (HUEBSMAN) LAUTERMILCH FAMILY LINE

| 1. WILLIAM JR.          | None  |   |   |
|-------------------------|---|---|---|
| 2. LUSETTA              | <ol> <li>John Dow</li> <li>Ralph Dow</li> <li>Walter Dow</li> </ol>   | None<br>None<br>1. William<br>2. Robert   | 1. Debra<br>1. Sandra                                       |
| 3. ADELAIDE<br>(Bertha) | <ol> <li>William Alleger</li> <li>Ernest Alleger</li> </ol>   | 1. Margaret<br>2. Walter  |   |
| 4. GUSTAVE              | 1. Carson   | 1. Ida<br>2. Russell<br>3. Helen<br>4. Ralph  | (4)<br>(5)<br>(3)   |
|                         | 2. Glen   | <ol> <li>Lewis</li> <li>Marion</li> <li>Opal</li> <li>Hazel</li> <li>Paul</li> <li>Mildred</li> <li>Alice</li> <li>Grace</li> <li>Junior</li> </ol> | (2)<br>(3)<br>(2)<br>(3)<br>(6)<br>(3)<br>(3)<br>(5)<br>(4) |
|                         | 3. Carl   | 1. Doris<br>2. Leota  | (3)   |
| 5. LOUIS CONRAD         | <ol> <li>Lou</li> <li>Florence</li> <li>Helen</li> <li>Louis William</li> <li>Ralph</li> <li>Edward</li> <li>Ruth</li> <li>Grace</li> </ol> |   |   |

**17.** William Lautermilch Jr. [44] (Wilhelm (William), Konrad John) was born on 28 Sep 1848 in Germany and died on 15 Aug 1864 in Marganzie, LA at age 15.

General Notes: When William Lautermilch Sr. died February 26, 1860, he was in rather poor circumstances financially. By the time funeral expenses were paid, it consumed nearly all his estate. Then Regina took in washing for other people to realize her support. William had to labor and do all kinds of work to help support his mother and younger brothers and sisters before his enlistment in the Army.

Wiliam was born in Wuerttenberg, Germany, shortly before his parents sailed to America.

He was but a lad of fifteen, four feet eleven inches tall, light complexion, with brown eyes and light hair. He served as a musician for Co. F 120th Regiment, Ohio Infantry and died August 15, 1864 at Marganzie, LA.

Civil War Pension Index Cards for William Lautermilch

- < Back to search results</p>
  An image for this record may be available at: www.footnote.com
  Fees may apply.
  - \* View Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name William Lautermilch

Rank Mus.

Company F

Regiment 120

State Ohio

Arm of Service Infantry

Date of Filing

State/Arm of Service

Company/Regiment

Publication Title Organization Index to Pension Files of Veterans Who Served Between 1861 and 1900 NARA Publication Number T289

Publisher National Archives and Records Administration

Collection Title Civil War Pensions

Noted events in his life were:

- He served in the military He served as a musician for Co. F 120th Regiment, Ohio Infantry.
- **18.** Adelaide (Bertha) Lautermilch [46] (Wilhelm (William), Konrad John) was born in Oct 1855 in Richland Co., Shelby, OH and died on 20 May 1900 in Hillsdale Co., MI at age 44.

Adelaide married **Elemuel Alleger** [79]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 29], son of **Hiram Alleger** [80] and **Elizabeth Schamp** [81], on 30 Apr 1876 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale Co., MI. Elemuel was born on 7 Apr 1841 in Hunterdon Co., New Jersey and died on 9 Dec 1889 in Hillsdale Co., MI at age 48.

General Notes: ELEMUEL ALLEGER

(Taken in part from the pretrial biographical album of Hillsdale Co., Mich. 1888)

Mr. Alleger first saw the light near the Atlantic Coast, being born in Hunterdon County, N.J., April 7, 1841. His father, Hiram Alleger, was a carpenter by trade, migrated to Ohio in 1851 near West Unity, then to a farm in Hillsdale County. He passed away in 1865. His mother was Elizabeth Schamp.

Elemuel was thirteen years old when he moved to Hillsdale with his parents. In 1861 he volunteered his services and joined Company E, 14th Ohio Infantry. He received his honorable discharge only to re-enlist the same year in the 3rd Ohio Calvary, serving a term of three years.

Mr. Alleger had twice married, choosing for his first wife Miss Rebecca Pettit in 1866, but he suffered her loss by death in 1875. He then married Miss Adelaide (Bertha) Lautermilch. They owned a farm in Hillsdale Co., Mich. They had two children, William and Ernest.

Michigan Deaths, 1867-1897 for Elemwel L. Aleger

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

\*

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Elemwel L. Aleger
Death Date 09 Dec 1889
Death Place Ransom, Hillsdale, Michigan
Gender Male
Death Age 48 years 8 months 2 days
Estimated Birth Date 1841
Birthplace New Jersey
Marital Status Married
Father's Name S. M. Aleger
Mother's Name Elizabeth Aleger
Occupation Farmer
Film Number 2363636
Digital Folder Number 4209088
Image Number 163
Reference Number p 263 rn 373

#### Noted events in his life were:

- · He worked as a Farmer.
- He served in the military Joined Company E, 14th Ohio Infantry in 1861.
- He served in the military Re-enlisted in the 3rd Ohio Calvary, serving a term of three years.

#### Children from this marriage were:

+ 40 M i. **William Edward Alleger [82]** was born on 29 Apr 1879 in Ranson Mich., died on 3 Dec 1949 at age 70, and was buried in Leonardson Cem., Pittsford, Mich..

William married **Margaret Dallas MacHardy** [85] [MRIN: 32] (d. 13 Jan 1963).

- + 41 M ii. **Ernest Alleger [83]** was born on 10 Mar 1883 in Ransom, Mich..
- **19. Lisetta Lautermilch [39579]** (Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 13 Jun 1850 in Richland Co., OH, died on 9 Jun 1928 in Mansfield, OH at age 77, and was buried on 12 Jun 1928 in Mansfield Cemetary, Mansfield, Ohio.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Lisetta Dow

- < Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Lisetta Dow

Titles & Terms

Death Date 09 Jun 1928

Death Place Mansfield, Richland, Ohio

Birth Date 13 Jun 1850

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Richland Co, Ohio

Death Age 77 years 11 months 26 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address 564 Parkave West

Occupation Housewife

Residence

Burial Date 12 Jun 1928

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Mansfield

Spouse's Name William Dow

Father's Name William Lautermill

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name Huebachman

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Germany

Film Number 1991301

Digital Folder Number 4022204

Image Number 1472

Certificate Number fn 39572

Lisetta married **William Dow** [39667] [MRIN: 527539010], son of **John Dow** [60] and **Janet Miller** [59], on 13 Jun 1875. William was born on 6 Oct 1846 in Kincross, Scotland (Near Edinburgh), died on 23 Jul 1931 in Mansfield, Richland, Ohio at age 84, and was buried on 24 Jul 1931 in Mansfield Cemetery, Mansfield, OH.

General Notes: WILLIAM DOW - (History of Richland Co., A. A. Grahm, 1880)

Contractor and stone mason, in Mansfield, Ohio. He was born near Edinburg, Scotland, on Oct. 6, 1846, and the first son of John and Janet (Miller) Dow, which was an old and respected family in that country. He migrated to this country in 1869 and came to

Mansfield in the summer of 1870. Directly after his arrival here, he was employed by the contractor of the Court House which was being built. He was likewise employed in building the stonework on the Congregational Church in this city. In the spring of 1873 the firm of Hancock and Dow were the contractor and builders of the Mansfield Savings Bank. In 1875 they built the freighthouse of the CC & RR in Columbus and the passenger station in Berea. Among the public and larger buildings for which they were the contractor and masons since that date were the Marysville School in 1876 and the City Hall in the same place, the Masonic Temple in Marion in 1877, Keith and Scattergood Building, and the frontage of the Swigart building. The firm is at present the contractors for the same work in the new City Jail, now in process of erection.

\*

## WILLIAM DOW - (History of Richland Co., A. J. Baughmen, 1908)

President of the Dow Chemical Mfg. Co. and identified with various other interests, keen determination that enables him to understand and embrace business opportunities and to carry them forward to successful completion, long and well defined lines of labor, intelligently directed. Mr. Dow, born in Kincross, Scotland, was educated in that country. He came to America as a young man of 20 years, locating in New York. Later he moved to Cleveland, Ohio and afterward to Mansfield, where he has conducted a general contracting business until his practical retirement from business activities and management. He was closely connected to the building interests here and many substantial monuments of his thrift and enterprise stand in the city. He is now living largely retired in the enjoyment of a well-earned rest, although he is financially connected with various Corporate interests which are contributing substantially in building of the city and giving the stockholders a goodly return.

In 1903 Mr. Dow and his three sons established the Dow Chemical Mfg. Co., of which is is president. He is also vice-president of the Ideal Electric Co., director of the Bank of Mansfield, and Director of the Barnes Mfg. Co.; also in a coal and timber company operating in W. Va. and in the Mechanics Savings and Loan. As the years passed and he prospered in his undertakings, he also invested in realty and is the owner of a consider-able amount of valuable property in the city. His buildings include his home at 564 Park Avenue West in this city, the residence being built in 1896.

Mr. Dow was married in Forest, Ohio to Miss Lusetta Sletzer\*\*\* of an old German family connected with nobility. There are three sons, John W., Treasurer of the Dow Chemical Mfg. Co., Ralph, who is Secretary, and Walter, who is Vice-President.

.....

\*\*\* This statement is untrue. First, William and Lusetta were married in 1875 in Mansfield, Ohio (this is recorded in the Court House). Second, her name was not Sletzer, but Lautermilch. Her marriage license and death certificate and all other information lists her as such. This possibly came about from the fact that a half brother had his name changed to Sletzer in Cleveland.

Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for William Dow

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection

\* About this Collection

Name William Dow Titles & Terms Death Date 23 Jul 1931 Death Place Mansfield, Richland, Ohio Birth Date 06 Oct 1846 Estimated Birth Year Birthplace Kinross, Scotland Death Age 84 years 9 months 17 days

Gender Male Marital Status Widowed Race or Color Caucasian Street Address 564 Park Ave. West **Occupation Contractor** Residence Mansfield, Richland, Ohio Burial Date 24 Jul 1931 **Burial Place** Cemetery Name Mansfield Cemetery Spouse's Name Lisetta Dow Father's Name John Dow Father's Title & Terms Father's Birthplace Kinross, Scotland Mother's Name Unknown Mother's Titles & Terms Mother's Birthplace Scotland Film Number 1992470 Digital Folder Number 4000590 Image Number 3064 Certificate Number fn 45062

#### Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Contractor, Stone Mason, President of Dow Chemical Co.

## Children from this marriage were:

- + 42 M i. **John William Dow [61]**. <sup>3</sup>
- + 43 M ii. **Ralph Dow [62]**.<sup>3</sup>
- + 44 M iii. **Walter Dow [63]** was born on 11 Mar 1881 in Mansfield, OH, died on 6 Feb 1938 in Mansfield, OH at age 56, and was buried on 9 Feb 1938 in Mansfield, Cemetery, Mansfield, OH.

Walter married **Elverda Streby** [64]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 21] (d. 22 Jun 1927) on 9 Jun 1909.

Walter next married **Willa Lorne King** [65]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 22] in 1931.

Walter next married **Ethel Newman** [68]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 24] on 5 Nov 1937.

**20.** Gustave Augustus (Gus) Lautermilch [47]<sup>5</sup> (Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Sep 1856 in Richland Co., Shelby, Ohio, died on 10 Oct 1920 in Hillsdale Co., Michigan at age 64, and was buried in Baker-Drake Cemetery, Territorial Road, R.R. Camden, Mich..

General Notes: GUSTAVE AUGUSTUS (GUS) LAUTERMILCH

The farming interest of Amboy Township found a worthy representative in Gus Lautermilch, who owned and cultivated one hundred and seventy-five acres of land, constituting one of the finest farms of the community. It was improved with up-to-date conveniences of that day and constituted one of the most attractive features of the landscape in which it was located. As owner, he was therefore justly accounted as one of the progressive agriculturists of the community. He was born September 25, 1856 in Richland Co., the son of William and Regina (Herman, as she was called in America) Lautermilch.

William and Regina came to America from Baden, Germany in 1849. William was here only a few years before his death in 1860, leaving his wife, Regina, with five very young children, William Jr., Lusetta, Ada, Gus, and Louis.

Gustave, the fourth child in order of birth, spent a great deal of time living with his Uncle Conrad and Aunt Sarah, whom the children all called Grandfather and Grandmother.

Mr. Lautermilch worked out by the month as a farm hand until the time of his marriage to Miss Ida Beattie in 1885, after which he engaged in farming and breeding Holstein cattle on the farm of his Father-in-law, which he then later purchased.

Ida passed away soon after the birth of their fourth son. Their first son died at birth. Carson, their second son, and Carl, the youngest child, went to live with Catherine Beattie, Ida's sister, in Shelby, Ohio. Glen stayed with his father on the farm. Later Carson returned to the farm also.

Gus continued his occupation until his death, which occurred October 10, 1920.

Carson Lautermilch: Married Miss Elsie Russell. They had four children: Ida, Russell, Helen, Ralph.

Glen Lautermilch: Married Miss Harriett D. Merryfield. They had nine children: Lewis, Marion, Opal, Hazel, Paul, Mildred, Alice, Grace, Junior.

Carl Lautermilch: Married A. Pearl Moffett. They had two girls: Doris, Leota.

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Farmer.

Gustave married **Ida Mae Beattie** [91]<sup>5</sup> [MRIN: 35], daughter of **James Beattie** [92] and **Susanna Bryte** [93], on 23 Apr 1885 in Hillsdale, Mich.<sup>6</sup> Ida was born on 25 May 1865 in Michigan, died on 3 Jan 1889 at age 23, and was buried in Baker-Drake Cemetery, R.R. Camden, Mich..

| General Notes: Jame | Self | M      | Male   | W | 58 | SCOT |          |
|---------------------|------|--------|--------|---|----|------|----------|
| Farmer SCOT SO      | COT  |        |        |   |    |      |          |
| Susan BEATTIE       | Wife | M      | Female |   | W  | 53   | OH       |
| Housekeeping O      | н он |        |        |   |    |      |          |
| Thomas BEATTIE      | Son  | S      | Male   | W | 19 | OH   | Laborer  |
| SCOT O              | Н    |        |        |   |    |      |          |
| Ida BEATTIE D       | au S | Female |        | W | 15 | OH   | Going To |
| School SCOT O       | H    |        |        |   |    |      |          |

| Sarah STRAHER   | Other | S  | Female | W  | 6  | OH    |
|-----------------|-------|----|--------|----|----|-------|
| Going To School | OH    | OH |        |    |    |       |
| Alphus MOORE    | Other | S  | Male W | 24 | OH | House |
| Painter OH OH   |       |    |        |    |    |       |

Source Information:

Census Place Amboy, Hillsdale, Michigan Family History Library Film 1254580 NA Film Number T9-0580 Page Number 50D

Children from this marriage were:

+ 45 M i. **Carson Lautermilch [94]**<sup>2</sup> was born on 9 Jun 1889 in Hillsdale Co., Mich., died on 5 Feb 1961 in Hillsdale Co., Mich. at age 71, and was buried in Floral Grove Cem. Pioneer, Ohio.

Carson married **Elsie Lucy Russell** [98]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 37] (d. 17 Nov 1971) on 5 Nov 1913 in Frontier, Mich.

+ 46 M ii. **Glen Augustus Lautermilch [95]** was born on 18 Oct 1891 in Pioneer, OH, died on 28 Dec 1961 in Camden, MI at age 70, and was buried in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

Glen married **Harriet Delphos Merryfield**  $[195]^7$  [MRIN: 73] (d. 14 Aug 1987) on 6 Oct  $1921.6^6$ 

+ 47 M iii. **Carl William Lautermilch [96]** was born on 29 Oct 1897 in Hillsdale Co., MI, died on 17 Jul 1985 at age 87, and was buried in Ashland County Memorial Park Cemetery, Ashland, OH.

Carl married **Alice Pearl (Pearl) Moffett** [384] [MRIN: 141] (d. 4 Sep 1980) on 4 Oct 1930.

- + 48 M iv. Infant Child Lautermilch [97] was born on 18 May 1887 and died on 20 May 1887.
- **21.** Louis Conrad Lautermilch [48] (Wilhelm (William), Konrad John) was born on 9 Nov 1864 in Shelby, OH, died on 12 Oct 1926 in Cleveland, Cuyahoga, Ohio at age 61, and was buried on 15 Oct 1926 in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Louis C. Lautermilch

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Louis C. Lautermilch Titles & Terms Death Date 12 Oct 1926 Death Place Cleveland, Cuyahoga, Ohio

Birth Date 09 Nov 1864

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Shelby, Ohio

Death Age 61 years 6 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address 2010 W 100 St.

Occupation Mail Carrier

Residence

Burial Date 15 Oct 1926

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Riverside

Spouse's Name Catherine Lautermilch

Father's Name William Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Germany

Film Number 1984563

Digital Folder Number 4021927

Image Number 861

Certificate Number fn 60540

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Mail Carrier, U.S. Government.

Louis married **Catherine C. Weiss** [404] [MRIN: 149], daughter of **Johnn Weiss** [405] and **Anna Marie Frank** [406], on 22 May 1890 in Cuyahoga, Ohio. Catherine was born on 4 Jun 1866, died on 3 Jul 1964 at age 98, and was buried in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Louis C. Lautermilch

Groom's Birth Date

Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age

Bride's Name Kittie C. Weiss

Bride's Birth Date

Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age

Marriage Date 22 May 1890

Marriage Place Cuyahoga, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name

Groom's Mother's Name

Bride's Father's Name

Bride's Mother's Name

Groom's Race
Groom's Marital Status
Groom's Previous Wife's Name
Bride's Race
Bride's Marital Status
Bride's Previous Husband's Name
Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02325-6
System Origin Ohio-EASy
Source Film Number 877926
Reference Number 492

#### Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife and Mother.

## Children from this marriage were:

- + 49 M i. **Lou Hazel Lautermilch [407]** was born on 22 Jan 1891 in Cleveland, OH, died on 7 Jun 1891, and was buried in Riverside Cemeter, Cleveland, OH.
- + 50 F ii. **Florence Anna Lautermilch [408]** was born on 25 Jan 1893 in Cleveland, OH, died on 2 Jun 1969 at age 76, and was buried in Lakewood Park Cemetery, Rocky River, OH.

Florence married **Corbet Lawson** [415]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 151] in 1924.

- + 51 F iii. **Helen Maude Lautermilch [409]** was born on 3 Jan 1898 in Cleveland, OH, died on 31 Jan 1943 in Cleveland, Cuyahoga Co., Ohio at age 45, and was buried on 3 Feb 1943 in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.
- + 52 M iv. **Louis William Lautermilch [410]** was born on 17 Mar 1898 in Cleveland, OH, died on 12 May 1979 at age 81, and was buried in Brooklyn Heights Cemetery, Cleveland, OH

Louis married **Sarah Myrtle Clark** [425] [MRIN: 154] (d. 20 Oct 1977) on 30 Jun 1923 in Cuyahoga County.

+ 53 M v. **Otto (Ralph) Raymond Lautermilch [411]** was born on 28 Oct 1899 in Cleveland, OH, died on 3 Sep 1958 at age 58, and was buried in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Otto married **Dorie Edwards** [438]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 160].

+ 54 M vi. **Edwin John Lautermilch [412]** was born on 6 Jun 1903 in Cleveland, OH and was buried in Brooklyn Height Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Edwin married **Mildred G. Jones** [439]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 161] (d. 12 Jan 1978).

+ 55 F vii. **Ruth Catherine Lautermilch [413]** was born on 30 Jan 1906 in Cleveland, Oh., died on 6 Nov 1944 in Cleveland, Cuyahoga, Ohio at age 38, and was buried on 9 Nov 1944 in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Ruth married **Steve J. Kubit** [443]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 164].

+ 56 F viii. **Grace Elenore Lautermilch [414]** was born on 18 Nov 1907 in Cleveland, OH.

Grace married **John Neill Bonza** [444] [MRIN: 165] on 20 Jun 1928.

**22. Phoebe Ann Falkner** [**483**] <sup>3</sup> (*Margaretha Lautermilch* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 May 1850 in Planktown, Richland Co., OH, died on 15 Dec 1935 in Madison Township, Williams, Ohio at age 85, and was buried on 17 Dec 1935 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH (family plot).

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Phoebe Ann Fackler

- < Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Phoebe Ann Fackler

Titles & Terms

Death Date 15 Dec 1935

Death Place Madison Township, Williams, Ohio

Birth Date 18 May 1850

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Richland County, Ohio

Death Age 86 years 6 months 17 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Widowed

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation Housewife

Residence

Burial Date 17 Dec 1935

Burial Place

Cemetery Name Floral Grove

Spouse's Name Hiram Fackler

Father's Name Peter Falkner

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name Margaret Lautermilch

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Germany

Film Number 2022572

Digital Folder Number 4001940

Image Number 1687

Certificate Number fn 76895

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife and Mother.

Phoebe married **Hiram Fackler** [488] [MRIN: 179], son of **Henry Fackler** [489] and **Catherine Crall** [490]. Hiram was born on 3 Feb 1834, died on 30 Apr 1904 at age 70, and was buried in Floral Grove Cemetery (family plot), Pioneer, OH.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 57 M i. **Emmit M. Fackler [491]** was born on 23 Nov 1871 and died on 30 Apr 1904 at age 32.

Emmit married **Mary E. Miller** [492]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 181] (d. 4 Mar 1945) on 24 Nov 1895.

**23.** Margaret Catherine Falkner [484] (Margaretha Lautermilch<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 May 1843 in Baden, Germany, died on 5 Dec 1917 in Wauseon, Fulton, Ohio at age 74, and was buried on 8 Dec 1917 in Wauseon, Ohio.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Margaret Catherine Whipple

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Margaret Catherine Whipple

Titles & Terms

Death Date 05 Dec 1917

Death Place Wauseon, Fulton, Ohio

Birth Date 27 May 1843

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Baden, Germany

Death Age 74 years 6 months 8 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

Burial Date 08 Dec 1917

Burial Place Wauseon, Ohio

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name

Father's Name Peter Falkner

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name Margaret Lautermilch

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Germany

Film Number 1984224

Digital Folder Number 4021708

Image Number 1586

Certificate Number fn 77321

Margaret married **Isaac Conrad Whipple** [520]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 191], son of **Abraham Whipple** [762] and **Catherine Smith** [763]. Isaac was born in Mar 1838 in New York, died on 24 May 1927 in Archbold, Fulton, Ohio at age 89, and was buried in Wauseon Union Cemetery.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Issac Conrad Whipple

« Back to search results

Image is not available online

\*

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Issac Conrad Whipple Titles & Terms Death Date 24 May 1927 Death Place Archbold, Fulton, Ohio Birth Date 04 Mar 1838 Estimated Birth Year Birthplace New York Death Age 89 years 2 months 20 days Gender Male Marital Status Widowed Race or Color Caucasian Street Address Occupation Laborer Residence Burial Date 27 May 1927 Burial Place Wauseon, Cemetery Cemetery Name Spouse's Name Marguret Whipple Father's Name Abraham Whipple Father's Title & Terms Father's Birthplace New York Mother's Name Catherine Smith Mother's Titles & Terms

Was employed as a general jobber in early life and later became a farmer.

From "Douglas L. Whipple"

Mother's Birthplace New York Film Number 1984848

Digital Folder Number 4022004

Image Number 3372 Certificate Number fn 28805

Isaac moved to northwestern Ohio about 1858 from Delaware County New York. He was served during the Civil War. Not sure if he was drafted or enlisted. He was wounded during the battle of Atlanta and was discharged shortly thereafter. Believe his wounds were only miner. He received a proclamation from President Abrham Lincoln for his service during the war. I've never heard that he did anything special during the war. ???

He returned to northwestern Ohio and married Margaret Catherine Falkner. If you read any of the history of Fulton or Williams county, Margartet's father (John Peter) was prominent in the settlement of this area of the country. Margartet was born in Baden Germany on May 27, 1843. Her parent's names are John Peter Falkner and Margaret Loutermilch. Isaac and Margaret were married in North Morenci, Mich. on Oct 23, 1864.

Shortly after they were married, he and Margaret moved back to Delaware County New York. They lived in or near Clovesville were the first of their 3 children were born. These are

Abraham Lincoln Whipple - b) Setember 15, 1865 Caroline Bertha Whipple - b) December 13, 1866 Charles A. Whipple - b) January 26, 1868

Soon after Charles's birth they moved back to nortwestern Ohio and settled near Elmira, Ohio. Isaac bought 80 acres and farmed. He did not have the 80 acres long and swapped it for 180 acres (I believe, this info can be found in the historical records for Fulton and Williams County.).

Here 7 more children were born. They are John Peter - b) October 18. 1869 Idella (Ida) Jane - b) August 9, 1871 George Walter - b) September 8, 1872 Willie A. - b) 30 May 1874 & d) September 4, 1874 Albert (Bert) A. - b)6 August 1875 Mary Ann - b) 21 September 1877 Margaret Carrie - b) 19 February 1880

I provided Willie's death date for many do not know of him. He died a few months after being born. Most references I've seen of Isaac and Margaret fail to mention him.

Abraham (Abe) Lincoln Whipple was named after his father and the president of the U.S. I have been told by a descendant of Abe's that Isaac received his proclamation from the President, was impressed by him and so named his son Abraham. I don't know for sure. Also, and I think just as important, Abe was probably named after Isaac's father.

Isaac started a Family Bible. Isaac so stated that the Bible was to be given to the eldest child upon his death. When that child died, it was to go to the eldest living child at that time. Meaning, the last living child would inherit the Bible and it was theirs to do with as they wished.

This infuriated Abe. He thought since he was the eldest it should be his. Abe did inherit all of Isaac's Civil War memoribilia. This includes Isaac's rifle, a sword and the proclamation. Today all of these items (and I believe a few more) belong to Abe's great-grandson, Mike who lives in Atlanta, Ga. Abe, started his own Family Bible as a result of not inheriting the one Isaac started.

John Peter Whipple (4th eldest child) out-lived all of his bothers and sisters. He died July 16, 1955. He is my great grandfather. And I remember him very well even though I was 5 when he died. Grandpa John stated that the eldest Whipple of his descendants to carry on the family name (thus the eldest male with a last name of Whipple) was to receive the Family Bible. My dad was the one. Actually, after my great grandfather died, his eldest child, Marie

had the Bible for many years and mantained and kept it up to date. When she died, my dad at last received it.

Since your ISP is fulton-net.com, I presume you live in Fulton County. If you do and have never noticed, look at the Oblisk in front of the County Courthouse building in Wauseon. On it is the names of the people who where from that area who served in the Civil War. On it will be Isaac's name. Also, another Whipple by the name of Basil(?) is also recorded.

## Children from this marriage were:

- + 58 M i. **Charles Whipple [760]** was born in 1867 in New York and died on 15 Jul 1927 in Toledo, Lucas, Ohio at age 60.
- + 59 M ii. **George Whipple [761]** was born on 8 Sep 1871 in Wilhance Co., Ohio and died on 20 Mar 1929 in Toledo, Lucas, Ohio at age 57.
- **24.** Alexander Falkner [485] (Margaretha Lautermilch<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **25.** Charles Falkner [486]<sup>3</sup> (*Margaretha Lautermilch*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jan 1855 in Planktown, Ohio, died on 3 Feb 1934 in Ashland, Ohio at age 79, and was buried on 6 Feb 1934 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Charles Ewart Falkner

- < Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Charles Ewart Falkner

Titles & Terms

Death Date 03 Feb 1934

Death Place Ashland, Ashland, Ohio

Birth Date 28 Jan 1855

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Planktown, Ohio

Death Age 79 years 6 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Widowed

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address 816 Chestum

Occupation Farmer

Residence

Burial Date 06 Feb 1934

Burial Place Pioneer, Ohio

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name Susan Arabell Falkner

Father's Name John Peter Falkner

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Baden, Germany

Mother's Name Margareth Zauternicht

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Baden, Germany Film Number 1992988 Digital Folder Number 4001892 Image Number 1256 Certificate Number fn 7103

Charles married **Susan Arabell Throve** [521]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 192], daughter of **Emanuel Throve** [774] and **Margaret Taylor** [775]. Susan was born on 9 Jul 1857 in Ohio, died on 5 May 1918 in Madison, Williams, Ohio at age 60, and was buried on 8 May 1918 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Susan A. Falkner

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Susan A. Falkner

Titles & Terms

Death Date 05 May 1918

Death Place Madison, Williams, Ohio

Birth Date 09 Jul 1857

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Ohio

Death Age 60 years 7 months 9 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Married

Race or Color

Street Address

Occupation Housewife

Residence

Burial Date 08 May 1918

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Floral Grove

Spouse's Name

Father's Name Emanuel Throve

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Pennsylvania

Mother's Name Margaret Taylor

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Ohio

Film Number 1984377

Digital Folder Number 4021897

Image Number 3246

Certificate Number fn 35180

**26.** Mary Falkner [487] (Margaretha Lautermilch<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>). She never married and had no children.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Schoolteacher.

# GEORGE ADAM AND ANNA (REIF) AND CAROLINE (KUNKLE) LAUTERMILCH FAMILY LINES

1. MINNIE 2. IDA 3. GEORGE WM. 1. William E. 1. John F. 1. John W. 2. George Wm. 3. Marion Carrine 4. Edward A. 1. Phyliss C. 2. Jane E. 4. OTTO L. Second wife 5. HENRY ADAM 1. Louis Otto 1. Jeanne Marie 2. Thomas 1. Lisa 2. Timothy 3. Joel 2. Carl Urban 3. Paul Albert 1. Paul Anthony 1. Dorothy 2. Paul A. 3. Kathleen 4. John 5. Susan 6. Ann 2. Joann Marie 1. Charles Homan 2. Judith Homan 3. David James 4. Judith 4. Otto Joseph 1. Steven 1. Nathan 2. Jacob 2. Daniel Joseph 1. Christopher 2. Sara 5. John Henry 1. Mary P. 1. Jennifer Crotty 2. Julie Crotty 3. Lisa Crotty 4. Robert Crotty Jr. 2. John Charles 1. Michele 3. Susan 1. Lindsey Meyers 2. Gregory Meyers 4. Nancy 5. Christine 6. CORA JOHANNA 1. Mayo Gahris 1. Leota Neikirk 1. Nevin Reiter 2. Cleo Reiter 3. Curtice Reiter 4. Joyce Reiter 5. Mary Reiter 6. Michael Reiter 1. Gary Bare 2. Cleo Neikirk 2. Judy Bare 3. Riki Bare 3. George Neikirk 1. Phillip 2. Thomas 4. Edward Neikirk 5. Grover Neikirk Jr. 1. Gregory

Debra
 Darlyn

- 2. Cleo Gahris
- 3. Herman Gahris 1. Robert Gahris
  - 2. George Gahris
  - 3. Laura Gahris
- 4. Ruth Gahris
- 1. John Boroff
- 2. Edna Boroff
- 3. Robert Boroff
- 4. Ralph Boroff
- 5. Mildred Boroff

- 7. KATHERINE
- 1. Elizabeth Brian
- 2. George Brian

**27.** Minnie (Wilhelmina) Lautermilch [523]<sup>3</sup> (George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1855 and died in 1898 in Kenton, Ohio at age 43.

Minnie married **Edward Haudenscheild** [527]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 194].

**28. Ida Lautermilch [524]** (George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Mar 1857 in Tiffin, Ohio, died on 2 Apr 1927 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 70, and was buried on 5 Apr 1927 in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Ida Koch

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Ida Koch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 02 Apr 1927

Death Place Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Birth Date 09 Mar 1857

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Death Age 70 years 23 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Widowed

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address 171 South Monroe St.

Occupation

Residence

Burial Date 05 Apr 1927

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Greenlawn Cemetery

Spouse's Name M. H. Koch

Father's Name George Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name Unknown

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Germany

Film Number 1984847

Digital Folder Number 4022001

Image Number 2833

Certificate Number fn 25343

Ida married **Manenatus Henry Koch** [528] [MRIN: 195], son of **Samuel Koch** [764] and **Lucy Stever** [765]. Manenatus was born on 3 Sep 1854 in Tiffin, Ohio, died on 2 Jun 1926 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 71, and was buried on 5 Jun 1926 in Greenlawn Cem..

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Manenatus Henry Koch

« Back to search results

- \* View Image
- \* Save Image
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Manenatus Henry Koch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 02 Jun 1926

Death Place Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Birth Date 03 Sep 1854

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Death Age 71 years 8 months 29 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address 65 W. Perry St.

Occupation Ret. Farmer

Residence

Burial Date 05 Jun 1926

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Greenlawn Cem.

Spouse's Name Ida

Father's Name Samuel Koch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Berks Co., Pa

Mother's Name Lucy Stever

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Film Number 1984359

Digital Folder Number 4021793

Image Number 454

Certificate Number fn 40986

**29. George William Lautermilch** [**525**] <sup>3</sup> (*George Adam* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born in 1859 and died in 1885 in Upper Sandusky, OH at age 26.

George married **Alice Breidinger** [529]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 196] on 20 Oct 1881 in Seneca County, Ohio. Alice was born about 1863.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name George W. Lautermilch Groom's Birth Date 1860 Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age 21

Bride's Name Alice Bridinger

Bride's Birth Date 1863 Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age 18

Marriage Date 20 Oct 1881

Marriage Place Seneca County, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name

Groom's Mother's Name

Bride's Father's Name

Bride's Mother's Name

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02305-3

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388639

Reference Number

The child from this marriage was:

+ 60 M i. **William Edward Lautermilch [530]** was born on 30 Aug 1882 in Upper Sandusky, Wyandott Co., Ohio.

William married **Edith May Hollingler** [531]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 197] (d. 2 Jan 1939) on 7 Nov 1906 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio.

**30.** Otto LaFayette Lautermilch [526] (George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1862, died in 1947 in Cleveland, OH at age 85, and was buried in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Cleveland Fire Dept.

Otto married **Anna Augusta Reynolds** [548]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 202], daughter of **Andrew Reynolds** [768] and **Bridget Murphy** [769], on 9 Mar 1886 in Cuyahoga, Ohio. Anna was born on 13 Mar 1867 in Norwalk, Connecticut, died on 25 Nov 1928 in Madison Twp, Lake, Ohio at age 61, and was buried on 29 Nov 1928 in Tiffin, Ohio.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Otto L Lautermilch Groom's Birth Date Groom's Birthplace Groom's Age Bride's Name Annie A Reynolds Bride's Birth Date

Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age

Marriage Date 09 Mar 1886

Marriage Place Cuyahoga, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name

Groom's Mother's Name

Bride's Father's Name

Bride's Mother's Name

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02325-9

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 877923

Reference Number Vol 29 p 245

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Anna Agusta Lautermilch

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Anna Agusta Lautermilch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 25 Nov 1928

Death Place Madison Twp, Lake, Ohio

Birth Date

Estimated Birth Year 1867

Birthplace

Death Age 61 years 8 months 12 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Married

Race or Color

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

**Burial Date** 

Burial Place

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name O. L. Lautermilch

Father's Name Andrews Reynolds

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace

Mother's Name Bridget Murphy

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace

Film Number 1991605

Digital Folder Number 4022209

Image Number 2241

Certificate Number fn 67893

Noted events in her life were:

• Children: None.

**31. Henry Adam Lautermilch [554]** (*George Adam*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 May 1866 in Tiffin, OH, died on 2 Jun 1946 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 80, and was buried on 5 Jun 1946 in St. Joseph Mausoleum, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: HENRY ADAM LAUTERMILCH (by Otto J. Lautermilch)

Henry Adam Lautermilch was born May 26, 1866 and passed away on June 2, 1946 at 479 Circular Street, Tiffin, Ohio. Henry was married to Mary Magdalena Hergenrather on April 25, 1893 in St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, Ohio by Rev. John Puetz. Mary, his wife, was born on November 16, 1865 to John Hergenrother (B. 1825, D. Feb. 13, 1884) and Mary Magdalena Mehrmann (B. 1829, D. 1907 in Tiffin, Ohio, M. St. Joseph Church on May 15, 1855). Mary M. Lautermilch was the fifth child born to John and Mary (The others were Joseph, John W., Elizabeth, Mary M., and Anna) All are buried in St. Joseph Cemetery in Tiffin, Ohio. For record purposes, the parent names of John Hergenrather, who was a Tailor, is not known. Both John H. and his wife, Mary M. Mehrmann, were born in Germany, but her parents, Phillip J. Mehrmann, born in Alsace Lorraine, 1798 and died July 16, 1876, both buried in St. Boniface Cemetery, New Riegal, Ohio. Her maiden name was Nussbaum.

Prior to his marriage, Henry A. and his half brother, Otto L., conducted and were partners in a marble monument business on N. Main Street, Upper Sandusky, Ohio. Both were accomplished marble cutters, and had previously worked for a short time in the marble quarries in Rome, Georgia. At this time, they both took up music, becoming members of the Upper Sandusky Cornet Band. Henry A. took up the French horn and the E flat Alto, Otto L. the saxophone. Henry A. had previously remarked that as a ten year old, he would carry in a cord of wood each Saturday morning for a music teacher named Spiess and for his labor would receive a violin lesson. He was a longtime member of the Second Regiment ONG Band and also Sixth Regiment Band for many years, also the renowned Tiffin Band and Elks Band, in all over 42 years. In the late 1800's the Tiffin Band entered band competitions in other cities, once in Chicago where 16 bands were competing. Finally it was between a Peoria, Ill. and the Tiffin Bands. The two bands were to pass the judges' stand once more and to play a final choice number. A hundred yards from the judges' stand, Prof. H. Roedegerts, the director, changed the number to a very recent and popular piece, "Casey Danced with a Strawberry Blond" and this was such a hit with the crowd and the judges, that the Tiffin Band won the first place.

The year that they were married, Henry A. was appointed a city letter carrier for the Post Office and was the first letter carrier in the city of Tiffin. The postmaster at that time was General William Harvey Gibson, a former Union Army General, having served in the War of the States. Henry was a faithful carrier for 42 years and six months according to the Department Records, retiring in 1938. His delivery route was both business and residential, making two complete full trip deliveries each day, six days per week. On Sunday he made mail collections at six various mail drop boxes in the business district. General Gibson's monument in recognition of his past years is located on the southwest corner of the Sececa County Court House lawn. On his retirement Henry Adam Lautermilch received a personal letter of commendation and recognition from the United States Postmaster General.

To this union were born five boys, all born at 483 Circular Street, the house that Henry and Mary Lautermilch started up housekeeping directly after their marriage in 1873. They were in order of their age, Louis O., Carl Urban, Paul Albert, Otto Joseph, and John Henry.

Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Henry A. Lautermilch

#### « Back to search results

- \* View Image
- \* Save Image
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Henry A. Lautermilch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 02 Jun 1946

Death Place Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio, United States

Birth Date 26 May 1866

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Death Age 80 years 6 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

**Burial Date** 

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name Mary M. Lautermilch

Father's Name Adam Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace

Mother's Name

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace

Film Number 2372811

Digital Folder Number 4074802

Image Number 01725

Certificate Number 38722

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Stone Cutter, Civil Service (Mail) Letter Carrier.

Henry married **Mary Magdalena Hergenrother** [557] [MRIN: 206], daughter of **John Hergenrother** [558] and **Mary Mehrmann** [559], on 25 Apr 1893. Mary was born on 16 Nov 1865, died in Tiffin, OH, and was buried in St. Joseph Mausoleum, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: HENRY ADAM LAUTERMILCH (by Otto J. Lautermilch)

Henry Adam Lautermilch was born May 26, 1866 and passed away on June 2, 1946 at 479 Circular Street, Tiffin, Ohio. Henry was married to Mary Magdalena Hergenrather on April 25, 1893 in St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, Ohio by Rev. John Puetz. Mary, his wife, was born on November 16, 1865 to John Hergenrother (B. 1825, D. Feb. 13, 1884) and Mary Magdalena Mehrmann (B. 1829, D. 1907 in Tiffin, Ohio, M. St. Joseph Church on May 15, 1855). Mary M. Lautermilch was the fifth child born to John and Mary (The others were Joseph, John W., Elizabeth, Mary M., and Anna) All are buried in St. Joseph Cemetery in Tiffin, Ohio. For record purposes, the parent names of John Hergenrather, who was a Tailor, is not known. Both John H. and his wife, Mary M. Mehrmann, were born in Germany, but

her parents, Phillip J. Mehrmann, born in Alsace Lorraine, 1798 and died July 16, 1876, both buried in St. Boniface Cemetery, New Riegal, Ohio. Her maiden name was Nussbaum.

Prior to his marriage, Henry A. and his half brother, Otto L., conducted and were partners in a marble monument business on N. Main Street, Upper Sandusky, Ohio. Both were accomplished marble cutters, and had previously worked for a short time in the marble quarries in Rome, Georgia. At this time, they both took up music, becoming members of the Upper Sandusky Cornet Band. Henry A. took up the French horn and the E flat Alto, Otto L. the saxophone. Henry A. had previously remarked that as a ten year old, he would carry in a cord of wood each Saturday morning for a music teacher named Spiess and for his labor would receive a violin lesson. He was a longtime member of the Second Regiment ONG Band and also Sixth Regiment Band for many years, also the renowned Tiffin Band and Elks Band, in all over 42 years. In the late 1800's the Tiffin Band entered band competitions in other cities, once in Chicago where 16 bands were competing. Finally it was between a Peoria, Ill. and the Tiffin Bands. The two bands were to pass the judges' stand once more and to play a final choice number. A hundred yards from the judges' stand, Prof. H. Roedegerts, the director, changed the number to a very recent and popular piece, "Casey Danced with a Strawberry Blond" and this was such a hit with the crowd and the judges, that the Tiffin Band won the first place.

The year that they were married, Henry A. was appointed a city letter carrier for the Post Office and was the first letter carrier in the city of Tiffin. The postmaster at that time was General William Harvey Gibson, a former Union Army General, having served in the War of the States. Henry was a faithful carrier for 42 years and six months according to the Department Records, retiring in 1938. His delivery route was both business and residential, making two complete full trip deliveries each day, six days per week. On Sunday he made mail collections at six various mail drop boxes in the business district. General Gibson's monument in recognition of his past years is located on the southwest corner of the Sececa County Court House lawn. On his retirement Henry Adam Lautermilch received a personal letter of commendation and recognition from the United States Postmaster General.

To this union were born five boys, all born at 483 Circular Street, the house that Henry and Mary Lautermilch started up housekeeping directly after their marriage in 1873. They were in order of their age, Louis O., Carl Urban, Paul Albert, Otto Joseph, and John Henry.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Wife, Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 61 M i. **Louis Otto Lautermilch [560]** was born on 18 May 1896 in Tiffin, OH, died on 11 Jul 1974 at age 78, and was buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Louis married **Loretta Hale** [565] [MRIN: 208] (d. 1982) on 28 Nov 1923 in St. John Cathedral, Cleveland, OH.

+ 62 M ii. **Carl Urban Lautermilch [561]** was born on 4 May 1897 in Tiffin, OH.

Carl married **Merle Baker** [573]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 211] on 1 Oct 1925 in Holy Angels Church, Sandusky, OH.

+ 63 M iii. **Paul Albert Lautermilch [562]** was born on 1 Aug 1900 in Tiffin, OH, died on 11 Jul 1947 in Lake Mohawk, Eden Twp, Seneca, Ohio, United States at age 46, and was buried on 14 Jul 1947 in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Paul married **Clara Agnes Grzesk** [575]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 213] (d. 29 Mar 1976) on 9 Jun 1926.

+ 64 M iv. Otto Joseph Lautermilch [563] was born on 23 Dec 1905 in Tiffin, OH.

Otto married **Ethel Mary Fisher** [598]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 221] (d. 18 Dec 1966) on 30 Jun 1938 in Upper Sandusky, OH.

Otto next married **Harriet Maxine Werner** [603]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 223] (d. 27 Jul 1980) on 2 Aug 1976.

+ 65 M v. **John Henry Lautermilch [564]** was born on 1 Nov 1910 in Tiffin, OH.

John married **Mildred Swartzmiller** [616]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 229] on 2 Jun 1943 in St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, OH.

**32. Cora Johanna Lautermilch** [555] <sup>3</sup> (*George Adam* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 13 Dec 1867 in Tiffin, OH, died on 22 Oct 1938 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 70, and was buried on 25 Oct 1938 in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Cora Gahris

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Cora Gahris

Titles & Terms

Death Date 22 Oct 1938

Death Place Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Birth Date 13 Dec 1867

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Death Age 70 years 10 months 9 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Widowed

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address 253 Jefferson St.

Occupation Retired

Residence Tiffin, O.

Burial Date 25 Oct 1938

Burial Place Tiffin, O.

Cemetery Name Greenlawn Cem

Spouse's Name George Gahris

Father's Name George A. Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Baden, Germany

Mother's Name Caroline Kunkle Mother's Titles & Terms Mother's Birthplace Pa. Film Number 2023668 Digital Folder Number Image Number 765 Certificate Number fn 60390

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother.

Cora married **George Herman Gahris** [635]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 235], son of **George Gahris** [752] and **Unknown**, on 29 Apr 1888 in Seneca County, Ohio. George was born on 8 Mar 1868 in Tiffin, Ohio, died on 15 Aug 1935 in Eden, Seneca, Ohio at age 67, and was buried on 19 Aug 1935 in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name George H. Gahris

Groom's Birth Date 1867

Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age 21

Bride's Name Cora Lautermilch

Bride's Birth Date 1868

Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age 20

Marriage Date 29 Apr 1888

Marriage Place Seneca County, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name

Groom's Mother's Name

Bride's Father's Name

Bride's Mother's Name

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02305-3

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388639

Reference Number

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for George H Gahris

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

\*

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name George H Gahris

Titles & Terms

Death Date 15 Aug 1935

Death Place Eden, Seneca, Ohio

Birth Date 08 Mar 1868

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Death Age 67 years 5 months 7 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color American

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

Burial Date 19 Aug 1935

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Greenlawm

Spouse's Name Cora Gahris

Father's Name George Gahris

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Pennsylvania

Mother's Name

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Pennsylvania

Film Number 2022525

Digital Folder Number 4001932

Image Number 936

Certificate Number fn 50922

#### Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Farmer.

## Children from this marriage were:

+ 66 F i. **Mayo Anna Gahris [636]** was born on 15 Sep 1890, died on 29 Dec 1969 at age 79, and was buried in Block Cemetery, Seneca Co., OH.

Mayo married **Grover Cleveland Neikirk** [640]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 236] (d. 15 Jan 1958) on 24 Sep 1911 in Seneca County, Ohio.

+ 67 F ii. **Cleo Marie Gahris [637]** was born on 11 Feb 1893 and died on 18 Apr 1972 at age 79.

Cleo married **Clyde D. L. Moore** [691]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 253] on 22 Aug 1925 in Seneca County, Ohio.

Cleo next married **Sidney Heckinger** [692]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 254].

+ 68 M iii. **Herman Oscar Gahris [638]** was born on 4 Nov 1895 and died on 8 Jan 1968 at age 72.

Herman married **Mary L. Culver** [693]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 255] (d. 10 Jan 1968) on 20 Sep 1921 in Seneca County, Ohio.

+ 69 F iv. **Ruth Amanda Gahris [639]** was born on 28 Jun 1897 and died on 11 Jun 1979 at age 81.

Ruth married **John W. Boroff**  $[697]^3$  [MRIN: 256] on 29 Jan 1916 in Seneca County, Ohio.

- + 70 F v. Anna M. Gahris [759] was born on 15 Sep 1890 in Eden Twp., Seneca, Ohio.
- **33.** Katherine Lautermilch [556]<sup>3</sup> (George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Dec 1870 in Ashland, OH.

Katherine married **Ulysys Brian** [704]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 258].

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Ashland Oil Co.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 71 F i. **Elizabeth Brian [705]**.
- + 72 M ii. **George Brian [706]** was born in Ashland, OH.

## Fourth Generation (Great-Grandchildren)

**34.** George Washington Lautermilch [25]<sup>3</sup> (*John H.*<sup>3</sup>, *Konrad John Jr.*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 Apr 1868 in Ohio, died on 2 Dec 1949 in Shelby, Richland, Ohio, United States at age 81, and was buried on 5 Dec 1949 in Hope Cemetery, Shiloh, Ohio.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for George Washington Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name George Washington Lautermilch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 02 Dec 1949

Death Place Shelby, Richland, Ohio, United States

Birth Date 07 Apr 1868

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Ohio

Death Age 81 years 7 months 25 days

Gender Male

**Marital Status** 

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

**Burial Date** 

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name

Father's Name John Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace

Mother's Name Mary Bricker

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace

Film Number 2247105

Digital Folder Number 4109197

Image Number 01186

Certificate Number 78346

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Farmer.

George married **Della R. Ferrell** [27]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 8] on 20 Nov 1892 in Richland County, Ohio. Della was born in Feb 1864 in Ohio.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

< Back to search results

## Image is not available online

- \*
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Groom's Name G. W. Lautermilch

Groom's Birth Date

Groom's Birthplace

Groom's Age

Bride's Name Della A. Ferrell

Bride's Birth Date

Bride's Birthplace

Bride's Age

Marriage Date 20 Nov 1892

Marriage Place Richland County, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name

Groom's Mother's Name

Bride's Father's Name

Bride's Mother's Name

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02307-2

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388743

Reference Number 1888-1894 p425 n1271

## General Notes: United States Census, 1900 for Della R Lautermilch

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Della R Lautermilch

Title

Residence Shiloh village, Richland, Ohio

Birth Date Feb 1864

Birthplace Ohio

Relationship to Head-of-Household Wife

Spouse Name George W Lautermilch

Spouse Titles

Spouse Birth Place Ohio

Father Name

Father Titles

Father Birthplace Pennsylvania

Mother Name

Mother Titles

Mother Birthplace Virginia

Race or Color (expanded) White

Head-of-household Name George W Lautermilch Gender Female Marital Status Married

Years Married 8

Estimated Marriage Year 1892

Mother How Many Children 2

Number Living Children 2

**Immigration Year** 

**Enumeration District 0112** 

Sheet Number and Letter 8B

Household ID 217

Reference Number 68

GSU Film Number 1241316

Image Number 00354

HouseholdGenderAge

Spouse George W Lautermilch M

Della R Lautermilch F

Child Lorie Lautermilch M

Child Lautermilch F

#### United States Census, 1920 for Della Lautermilch

 Back to search results Image is not available online

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Della Lautermilch

Residence, Richland, Ohio

Estimated Birth Year 1867

Age 53

Birthplace Ohio

Relationship to Head of Household Wife

Gender Female

Race White

Marital Status Married

Father's Birthplace Ohio

Mother's Birthplace Ohio

Film Number 1821430

Digital Folder Number 4385094

Image Number 00042

Sheet Number 3

HouseholdGenderAge

Spouse George Lautermilch M 51y

Della Lautermilch F 53y

Child Loree Lautermilch M 23y

Child Dorris Lautermilch F 20y

## Children from this marriage were:

Loree J. Lautermilch [28]<sup>3</sup> was born on 7 Jul 1896 in Ganges, OH. 73 M

Loree married Evangeline Mohn [749] [MRIN: 273] on 1 Feb 1923 in Richland, Ohio.

+ 74 F ii. **Doris E. Lautermilch [29]** was born on 26 Oct 1899 in Ganges, OH and died in 1985 at age 86.

**35. Austin F. Lautermilch [26]** (*John H.* ), *Konrad John Jr.* , *Konrad John* ) was born on 23 Feb 1871 in Richland Co., Ohio, died on 11 Feb 1930 in Bloominggrove, Richland, Ohio at age 58, and was buried on 13 Feb 1930 in Oakland Cemetery, Shelby, Ohio.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Austin F. Lautermilch

- < Back to search results Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Austin F. Lautermilch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 11 Feb 1930

Death Place Bloominggrove, Richland, Ohio

Birth Date 23 Feb 1871

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Richland Co., Ohio

Death Age 58 years 11 months 18 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation Retired Farmer

Residence Bloominggrove, Richland, Ohio

Burial Date 13 Feb 1930

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Oakland Cemetery

Spouse's Name Izora M. Lautermilch

Father's Name John H. Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Ohio

Mother's Name Mary Bricker

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Ohio

Film Number 1992086

Digital Folder Number 4019788

Image Number 68

Certificate Number fn 11850

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Farmer.
- Children: None.

Austin married **Izora M. Bloom** [30]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 9] on 4 May 1910 in Richland, Ohio. Izora was born in 1878 and died in 1954 at age 76.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Austin F. Lautermilch

Groom's Birth Date 1872

Groom's Birthplace Shelby, Ohio

Groom's Age 38

Bride's Name Izora M Bloom

Bride's Birth Date 1878

Bride's Birthplace Shiloh, Richland County, O.

Bride's Age 32

Marriage Date 04 May 1910

Marriage Place Richland, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name John Lautermilch

Groom's Mother's Name Mary Bricker

Bride's Father's Name G Bloom

Bride's Mother's Name Mary Lybarger

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status Single

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status Single

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02307-5

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388746

Reference Number v21 p62

Noted events in her life were:

- Children: None.
- **36.** Cora M. St. John [32] (Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, Konrad John Jr.<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John I was born in 1871 and died in 1956 in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH at age 85.

Noted events in her life were:

- Marriage: Single.
- **37. Wesley A. St. John [33]** (*Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch* <sup>3</sup>, *Konrad John Jr.* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born in 1873, died in 1954 at age 81, and was buried in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

- Marriage: single.
- **38.** Clara B. St. John [34] (Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch, Konrad John Jr., Konrad John ) was born on 20 Jun 1875 in Ganges, OH, died on 5 Aug 1946 in Lakewood, Cuyahoga, Ohio at age 71, and was buried in Lakewood Park Cemetery, Rocky River, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Clara B. Schambs

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Clara B. Schambs

Titles & Terms

Death Date 05 Aug 1946

Death Place Lakewood, Cuyahoga, Ohio, United States

Birth Date 20 Jun 1875

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Ganges, Ohio

Death Age 71 years 1 month 15 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

**Burial Date** 

Burial Place

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name Phillip Schambs

Father's Name Reuben St. John

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace

Mother's Name Mary Lautermiles

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace

Film Number 2372814

Digital Folder Number 4075614

Image Number 01293

Certificate Number 47733

Clara married **Phillip J. Schambs** [36] [MRIN: 11], son of **George Schambs** [776] and **Margaret Zachman** [777], on 7 Jun 1903 in Richland, Ohio. Phillip was born on 3 Nov 1873 in Shiloh, Ohio, died on 24 Dec 1928 in Lakewood, Cuyahoga, Ohio at age 55, and was buried on 26 Dec 1928 in Lakewood Park Cemetery, Rocky River, OH.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

- \*
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Philip J. Schambs

Groom's Birth Date 1874

Groom's Birthplace Richland, Ohio

Groom's Age 29

Bride's Name Clara B. St John

Bride's Birth Date 1877

Bride's Birthplace Richland, Ohio

Bride's Age 26

Marriage Date 07 Jun 1903

Marriage Place Richland, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name George Schambs

Groom's Mother's Name Margaret Zackman

Bride's Father's Name Ruben St John

Bride's Mother's Name Mary E. Lautermilch

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status Single

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status Single

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02307-4

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388745

Reference Number on 1810

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Philip J. Schambs

< Back to search results

Image is not available online

\*

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Philip J. Schambs

Titles & Terms

Death Date 24 Dec 1928

Death Place Lakewood, Cuyahoga, Ohio

Birth Date 03 Nov 1873

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Shiloh, O

Death Age 55 years 1 month 21 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color American

Street Address 1612 Bell Ave

Occupation Salesman

Residence

Burial Date 26 Dec 1928

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Lakewood Park

Spouse's Name Clara B. Schambs

Father's Name George Schambs

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Germany

Mother's Name Margaret Zachman

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Pa.

Film Number 1991607 Digital Folder Number 4022223 Image Number 1054 Certificate Number cn 73128

Children from this marriage were:

- + 75 F i. **Rose lie Schambs [37**].
  - Rose married **McKenzie** [40]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 12].
- + 76 F ii. **Violet Schambs [38]**.

Violet married **Bliss** [41]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 13].

- + 77 F iii. **Clara Schambs [39]**. 3
- **39.** Emma St. John [35] (Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch , Konrad John Jr., Konrad John ) was born in 1876 in Ganges, OH, died in 1934 in Ganges, OH at age 58, and was buried in Ganges Cemetery, Ganges, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

- Marriage: Single.
- **40.** William Edward Alleger [82]<sup>3</sup> (Adelaide (Bertha) Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Apr 1879 in Ranson Mich., died on 3 Dec 1949 at age 70, and was buried in Leonardson Cem., Pittsford, Mich..

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Physician.

William married **Margaret Dallas MacHardy** [85]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 32], daughter of **John MacHardy** [88] and **Margaret Dallas** [89]. Margaret was born on 1 Apr 1880, died on 13 Jan 1963 at age 82, and was buried in Leonardson Cem., Pittsford, Mich..

Children from this marriage were:

- + 78 F i. **Margaret Alleger [86]**.
  - Margaret married **Hugh Ohanlan** [90]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 34].
- + 79 M ii. **Walter Alleger [87]**.<sup>3</sup>
- **41.** Ernest Alleger [83]<sup>3</sup> (Adelaide (Bertha) Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Mar 1883 in Ransom, Mich..
- **42. John William Dow** [**61**] <sup>3</sup> (*Lisetta Lautermilch* <sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm* (*William*) <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>). He never married and had no children.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Treasurer of Dow Chemical Mfg. Co.

**43.** Ralph Dow [62]<sup>3</sup> (*Lisetta Lautermilch*<sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm* (*William*)<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>). He never married and had no children.

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Secretary of Dow Mfg. Co.
- **44.** Walter Dow [63]<sup>3</sup> (*Lisetta Lautermilch*<sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm* (*William*)<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 11 Mar 1881 in Mansfield, OH, died on 6 Feb 1938 in Mansfield, OH at age 56, and was buried on 9 Feb 1938 in Mansfield, Cemetery, Mansfield, OH.

General Notes: WALTER DOW

Walter graduated from Mansfield Public Schools and then went to work for the Ideal Electric Co. In 1903 he joined his father and brothers, John and Ralph, to form the Dow Chemical Mfg. Co. of which he was Vice- President. When the company dissolved he joined the Ohio Brass Co. in the Time Study Dept. where he remained until his death.

His wife, Elverda, died in 1927. In 1931 he married Willa Lorne King, the daughter of Ira and Blanch King. The marriage ended in divorce in 1934. On Nov. 05, 1937, he married for the third time to Ethel Newman of Toledo, Ohio. He died just 4 months later.

Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Walter Dow

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Walter Dow Titles & Terms Death Date 06 Feb 1938 Death Place Mansfield, Richland, Ohio Birth Date 11 Mar 1880 Estimated Birth Year Birthplace Mansfield, Ohio Death Age 57 years 10 months 25 days Gender Male Marital Status Married Race or Color Caucasian Street Address 466 Marion Ave. Occupation Rate Clerk Residence Burial Date 09 Feb 1938 **Burial Place Mansfield** Cemetery Name

Father's Birthplace Scotland

Spouse's Name Ethel Dow Father's Name William Dow Father's Title & Terms

Mother's Name Lisetta Stetzer Mother's Titles & Terms Mother's Birthplace Don' Know Film Number 2023556 Digital Folder Number 4057866 Image Number 2935 Certificate Number fn 11697

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Vice-President of Dow Chemical Mfg. Co.

Walter married **Elverda Streby** [64]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 21], daughter of **Albert Streby** [778] and **Mary Hedrick** [779], on 9 Jun 1909. Elverda was born on 11 Feb 1885 in Morrow Co., OH, died on 22 Jun 1927 in Mansfield, OH at age 42, and was buried on 25 Jun 1927 in Mansfield Cemetery, Mansfield, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Elverda Dow

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

×

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Elverda Dow

Titles & Terms

Death Date 22 Jun 1927

Death Place Mansfield, Richland, Ohio

Birth Date 11 Feb 1885

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Richland County, Ohio

Death Age 42 years 4 months 11 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address 156 W. Third

Occupation Housework

Residence

Burial Date 25 Jun 1927

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Mansfield Cemetery

Spouse's Name Walter Dow

Father's Name Albert Streby

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Richland Co., Ohio

Mother's Name Mary Hedrick

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace York, Pa.

Film Number 1985068

Digital Folder Number 4024979

Image Number 2723

Certificate Number fn 37355

Children from this marriage were:

- + 80 M i. **William Walter Dow [69]** was born on 21 Sep 1921 in Mansfield, Ohio.

  William married **Doris Baker** [71] [MRIN: 25] on 26 Feb 1948 in Mansfield, Ohio.
- Robert Eugene Dow [70]<sup>3</sup> was born on 3 Apr 1925 in Mansfield, OH.

  Robert married Mary Elizabeth Child [75]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 27] on 4 Jul 1952 in Mansfield, OH.

Walter next married **Willa Lorne King** [65]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 22], daughter of **Ira King** [66] and **Blanch** [67], in 1931. The marriage ended in divorce in 1934.

Walter next married **Ethel Newman** [68] [MRIN: 24] on 5 Nov 1937.

Noted events in her life were:

• From: Toledo, OH.

## CARSON AND ELSIE (RUSSELL) LAUTERMILCH FAMILY LINE

| 1. IDA     | 1. Mary Jo Govin     | 1. Michael Moore 2. Beth Moore 3. Ronald Moore 4. Steven Moore | (2)        |
|------------|----------------------|--|------------|
|            |                      | 5. Sara Moore  | (1)        |
|            | 2. Carol Smethurst   | 1. Laura Batdorf   |            |
|            | 3. Ann Smethurst     | 1. Russell Bauer Jr.   | (2)        |
|            |                      | 2. Cheryl Bauer  | <b>(3)</b> |
|            |                      | 3. Linda Bauer   | <b>(4)</b> |
|            |                      | 4. David Bauer   | <b>(2)</b> |
|            | 4. Phillip Smethurst | 1. Phil Schliesser<br>2. Brandi Smethurst                      | (1)        |
| 2. RUSSELL |                      |  |            |
| 3. HELEN   | 1. Betty Smethurst   | 1. Lexie Williby   | (2)        |
|            | 2. Doyle Smethurst   |  |            |
|            | 3. Richard Smethurst |  |            |
|            | 4. Marlo Smethurst   | 1. Mathew<br>2. Andrea   |            |
|            | 5. Earl Smethurst    |  |            |
| 4. RALPH   | 1. Richard           | <ol> <li>Jason</li> <li>Jennifer</li> </ol>                    |            |
|            | 2. Marvin            |  |            |
|            | 3. Rose Marie        |  |            |

**45.** Carson Lautermilch [94] (Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Jun 1889 in Hillsdale Co., Mich., died on 5 Feb 1961 in Hillsdale Co., Mich. at age 71, and was buried in Floral Grove Cem. Pioneer, Ohio.

General Notes: CARSON LAUTERMILCH (Submitted by Helen Smethurst)

On June 9, 1889, Augustus and Ida (Beattie) Lautermilch welcomed into their home their second child, a son, christened Carson. At the time of his birth his parents lived on a farm in Amboy Township, Hillsdale Co., Mich. just two miles north and one mile west of the little village of Pioneer, Ohio, on what is now known as Territorial Road.

In October of 1891, the Lautermilch's became the parents of their third son, Glen; and in 1897 a fourth son, Carl. Shortly after the birth of Carl, Ida passed away. Carson was persuaded to do a great deal of the cooking and the housework, besides helping out a great deal with the chores most farm boys were expected to do. An elderly lady in the neighborhood said he was a very good cook and housekeeper.

During this time his brother, Glen, and he attended the one room eight grade school located near their home. The care of the younger son, Carl, was taken over in his infancy by his Aunt Catherine (Kate) Beattie, Ida's sister, who resided in Shelby, Ohio and then in Ashland, Ohio.

In November of 1913, Carson married Miss Elsie Russell, daughter of Fred and Mary (Fowler) Russell, of Frontier, Mich.

In the years following they became the parents of four children, Ida, Russell, Helen, and Ralph. Early in March of 1923 Carson and his family moved approximately one-half miles east of the family home, to a 140 acre farm previously owned by Betty Davis, while Glen and his family remained at the home place.

During the time his children were in school, he acted as director of the Amboy Center District Number Four School for a number of years.

In 1928 Carson helped with the grading and building of the Territorial Road running past his home. When the road was completed he accepted a position with the Hillsdale County Road Commission until 1936. Carson then worked a short time at the Body Works in Montpelier, Ohio. During those years of outside work he also farmed the farm where he lived, raising Duroc hogs and milking a sizeable herd of cattle.

In April of 1946, after the marriage of his youngest son, Ralph, Carson moved to a forty acre farm located one mile west and one mile north of his home.

On this acreage he had moved and relocated the old schoolhouse where he attended grade school and made it into their home. Here he resided and kept busy with farm work with the assistance of his son, Ralph, for the rest of his life.

On February 5, 1961 Carson passed away quietly in his sleep and was buried in the Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, Ohio.

Elsie passed away in 1971. They left four children and twelve grandchildren.

Ida Lautermilch, wife of Leo Smethurst

Russell Lautermilch, single

Helen Lautermilch, wife of Estle Smethurst

Ralph Lautermilch, married Rosella Traxler

Michigan Births, 1867-1902 for Carson Lautermilch

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Carson Lautermilch

Birth Date 09 Jun 1889

Birthplace Amboy, Hillsdale, Michigan

Gender Male

Race

Father's Name Augustus Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace Ohio

Father's Age

Mother's Name Ida Lautermilch

Mother's Birthplace Ohio

Mother's Age

Christening Date

Christening Place

Additional Relatives

Death Date

Death Age

Film Number 2321099

Digital Folder Number 4207111

Image Number 607

Frame Number

Reference Number item 2 p 290 rn 742

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Farmer.

Carson married Elsie Lucy Russell [98]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 37], daughter of Frederick J. Russell [99] and Mary E. Fowler [100], on 5 Nov 1913 in Frontier, Mich. Elsie was born in 1894, died on 17 Nov 1971 at age 77, and was buried in Floral Grove Cem. Pioneer, Ohio.

Marriage Notes: Michigan Marriages, 1868-1925

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Carson Lautermilch

Groom's Race

Groom's Age 24 years

Groom's Birth Date 1889

Groom's Birthplace Michigan

Bride's Name Elsie Lucy Russell

Bride's Race

Bride's Age 20 years

Bride's Birth Date 1893

Bride's Birthplace Michigan

Marriage Type

Marriage Date 05 Nov 1913

Marriage Place Frontier, Hillsdale, Michigan

Groom's Father August Lautermilch

Groom's Mother Ida Beattie

Bride's Father Fred Russell

Bride's Mother Mary Fowler

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband

Film Number 2342701

Frame Number

Digital Folder Number 4209234

Image Number 105

Reference Number v 2 p 30 rn 8178

#### Children from this marriage were:

+ 82 F i. **Ida Lucille Lautermilch [101]** was born on 9 Aug 1914 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..

Ida married **Theodore Govin** [105]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 39] (d. 26 Aug 1934) on 3 Apr 1933.

Ida next married **Leo Smethurst** [127]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 47] on 16 Apr 1936.

- + 83 M ii. **Russell Lautermilch [102]** was born on 10 Feb 1916 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale Co., Mich..
- + 84 F iii. **Helen Lautermilch [103]** was born on 2 Dec 1917.

Helen married **Estle A. Smethurst** [164]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 61] (d. 14 Jan 1991) on 25 Jun 1938.

+ 85 M iv. **Ralph Lautermilch [104]** was born on 6 Sep 1922 in Hillsdale Co., Michigan.

Ralph married **Rosella Traxler** [183]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 67] on 2 Feb 1947.

**46.** Glen Augustus Lautermilch [95]<sup>7</sup> (Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Oct 1891 in Pioneer, OH, died on 28 Dec 1961 in Camden, MI at age 70, and was buried in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: GLEN LAUTERMILCH

As the great Will Rogers once said, "I never met a man I didn't like." This is what he would have said about Glen. "He never had a harsh word about anything or anyone, and he did not have an enemy in the world." He was always considerate of others and never liked to put anyone out for his own benefit.

Born October 18, 1891 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan, he was the son of Gus and Ida (Beattie) Lautermilch. Glen spent his childhood attending school at Amboy Center district #4 and helping his father in his farming operations.

He served in the Army at Camp Custer, Michigan with the 160 Depot Brigade, Battery B 40th Field Artillery. In 1921 he married Harriett Delphus Merryfield. Glen highly improved the farm and in addition to producing hay and various grains, he took great pride in his large herd of dairy cows, and later a large number of hogs. In addition to managing his own farm, he rented other acreage from nearby farmers which he also planted into grain crops and hay.

A farmer, carpenter, and inventor, are a few of his many accomplishments.

Glen continued his farm work until his death, which occurred December 28, 1961. Harriet and their second son, Marion, and his family remains on the family farm as one of the few farms in Amboy Township to have remained in one family for four generations.

A family of nine children, four boys and five girls, came to brighten the household of their parents.

Lewis Lautermilch, married Virginia Brown.

Marion Lautermilch, married Audry Welch.

Opal Lautermilch, wife of Carl E. Brown.

Hazel Lautermilch, wife of Seymour Dietrich.

Paul Lautermilch, married Vanda Phillips Ridenour.

Mildred Lautermilch, wife of Jasper Root.

Alice Lautermilch, wife of Andrew Zoll.

Grace Lautermilch, wife of John Davis.

Junior Lautermilch, married Mary Fireoved.

#### Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Farmer.
- He served in the military Served in the Army at Camp Custer, Michigan with the 160 Depot Brigade, Battery B 40th Field Artillery.

Glen married **Harriet Delphos Merryfield** [195]<sup>7</sup> [MRIN: 73], daughter of **Thomas Merryfield** [196] and **Adele Barber** [197], on 6 Oct 1921.<sup>6</sup> Harriet was born on 29 May 1898 in West Unity, Williams Co, OH, died on 14 Aug 1987 in Camden, MI at age 89, and was buried on 17 Aug 1987 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: Social Security Death Index

August 28, 2004

2:28 PM

Name: Harriet Lautermilch

SSN: 363-68-2113

Last Residence: 49232 Camden, Hillsdale, Michigan, United States of America

Born: 29 May 1898 Died: Aug 1987

State (Year) SSN issued: Michigan (1973)

Order birth or death records

Request copy of original application

Source Information:

Social Security Administration. Social Security Death Index, Master File. Orem, UT: Ancestry, Inc., 2000.

#### Noted events in her life were:

- She worked as a Wife and Mother.
- She has conflicting death information of Alt. Death, 14 Aug 1987 and Hillsdale County, MI.

#### Children from this marriage were:

+ 86 M i. **Louis (Lewis) Lautermilch [198]** was born on 22 May 1922 in Amboy Township. Hillsdale Co., MI, died on 29 Jun 2005 in Community Hospitals And Wellness Center, Bryan, Ohio at age 83, and was buried on 2 Jul 2005 in Baker Cemetery, Rural Camden, MI.

Louis married **Virginia Alta Brown** [207]<sup>5</sup> [MRIN: 75] on 5 Jun 1946 in Angola, Indiana.

+ 87 M ii. **Marion Lautermilch [199]** was born on 6 May 1924 in Michigan.

Marion married **Audrey Marie Welch** [239]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 89] on 27 Jun 1959 in Chelsea, MI.

+ 88 F iii. **Opal Mae Lautermilch [200]**<sup>5</sup> was born on 30 Oct 1925 in Hillsdale County, MI, died on 6 Sep 1993 in Pioneer, OH at age 67, and was buried in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

Opal married **Carl Edgar Brown** [250]<sup>7</sup> [MRIN: 94] (d. 14 Jan 1998) on 25 Feb 1948 in Montpelier, OH.<sup>6</sup>

+ 89 F iv. **Hazel Lautermilch [201]** was born on 5 May 1927 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

Hazel married **Seymour Herbert Dietrich Jr.** [266]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 100] (d. 15 Feb 1990) on 2 Dec 1955 in Angola, IN.

+ 90 M v. **Paul Lautermilch [202]** was born on 21 Jan 1929 in Hillsdale Co., Michigan, died on 14 May 2006 in Emergency Room Of Hicksville Community Hospital at age 77, and was buried on 19 May 2006 in Brown Cemetery, Bryan, Ohio.

Paul married **Vanda (Ridenour) Phillips** [279]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 105] (d. 18 Jul 2004) on 30 Oct 1954 in Angola IN.

+ 91 F vi. **Mildred Lautermilch [203]** was born on 15 Dec 1930 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

Mildred married **Jasper Root** [311]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 115] (d. 9 Feb 1983) on 1 Jun 1964.

+ 92 F vii. **Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch [204]** was born on 13 Dec 1932 in Hillsdale, Mich..

Alice married **Andrew Hugh Zoll** [332]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 123] on 7 Mar 1959 in Ann Arbor, MI.

+ 93 F viii. **Grace Lautermilch [205]** was born on 9 Mar 1936 in Hillsdale Co., MI, died on 28 Dec 1987 in Ft. Wayne, IN at age 51, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.

Grace married **John Howard** (**Jack**) **Davis** [349] [MRIN: 129] on 14 Dec 1958 in Williams Co., Pioneer, OH.

+ 94 M ix. **Junior Lautermilch [206]** was born on 14 Jul 1938 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

Junior married **Mary Ellen Fireoved** [370]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 135] (d. 30 Oct 2005) on 16 Dec 1966 in Williams Co. (Pulaski) OH.

**47.** Carl William Lautermilch [96]<sup>2</sup> (*Gustave Augustus (Gus)*<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Oct 1897 in Hillsdale Co., MI, died on 17 Jul 1985 at age 87, and was buried in Ashland County Memorial Park Cemetery, Ashland, OH.

General Notes: CARL WILLIAM LAUTERMILCH

Carl was born October 29, 1897 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan on the Beattie-Lautermilch homestead, two miles north, one mile west of Pioneer, Ohio.

He was the fourth son in order of birth of Gus (Augustus) and Ida (Beattie) Lautermilch. His mother passed away when he was only a few weeks old. He then went to live with his Great Uncle, Thomas Bright, in Richland County, near Ashland, Ohio, on the Bright farm. He was under the care of Catherine Beattie, his mother's sister, and has lived around Ashland all his life.

In 1930 he married Miss Pearl Moffett, the daughter of William and Catherine (Beeghly) Moffett. Pearl worked in the bookbinding department at the Garber Company in Ashland from 1941 until her retirement in 1963.

Carl obtained the farm around 1926. When Carl retired from farming, he lived in Ashland and leased the farm to renters.

To their union were born two daughters, Doris and Leota.

Michigan Births, 1867-1902 for Carl W. Lautermilch

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Carl W. Lautermilch Birth Date 29 Oct 1897 Birthplace Amboy, Hillsdale, Michigan Gender Male Race Father's Name August A Lautermilch Father's Birthplace Ohio Father's Name Ida May Beattie Mother's Birthplace Ohio

Mother's Age
Christening Date
Christening Place
Additional Relatives
Death Date
Death Age
Film Number 2322712
Digital Folder Number 4206995
Image Number 1491
Frame Number
Reference Number item 2 p 395 rn 2895

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Farmer.

Carl married **Alice Pearl (Pearl) Moffett** [384] [MRIN: 141], daughter of **William H. Moffett** [385] and **Catherine F. Beeghly** [386], on 4 Oct 1930. Alice was born on 17 Dec 1906 in Ashland, OH, died on 4 Sep 1980 at age 73, and was buried in Ashland County Memorial Park Cemetery, Ashland, OH.

General Notes: CARL WILLIAM LAUTERMILCH

Carl was born October 29, 1897 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan on the Beattie-Lautermilch homestead, two miles north, one mile west of Pioneer, Ohio.

He was the fourth son in order of birth of Gus (Augustus) and Ida (Beattie) Lautermilch. His mother passed away when he was only a few weeks old. He then went to live with his Great Uncle, Thomas Bright, in Richland County, near Ashland, Ohio, on the Bright farm. He was under the care of Catherine Beattie, his mother's sister, and has lived around Ashland all his life.

In 1930 he married Miss Pearl Moffett, the daughter of William and Catherine (Beeghly) Moffett. Pearl worked in the bookbinding department at the Garber Company in Ashland from 1941 until her retirement in 1963.

Carl obtained the farm around 1926. When Carl retired from farming, he lived in Ashland and leased the farm to renters.

To their union were born two daughters, Doris and Leota.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Bookbinding Dept. of Garber Co. from 1941-1963.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 95 F i. **Doris Lautermilch [387]** was born on 27 Jul 1931 in Clear Creek, Ashland, OH.
  - Doris married **Lloyd W. Dravenstott** [389] [MRIN: 143] (d. 8 May 1986).
- + 96 F ii. **Leota Marquerite Lautermilch [388]** was born on 2 Feb 1934.

Leota married **Robert Elliott Griffith** [392]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 145] on 17 Dec 1955.

- **48.** Infant Child Lautermilch [97] (Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 May 1887 and died on 20 May 1887.
- **49.** Lou Hazel Lautermilch [407]<sup>3</sup> (*Louis Conrad*<sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm (William)*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 Jan 1891 in Cleveland, OH, died on 7 Jun 1891, and was buried in Riverside Cemeter, Cleveland, OH.
- **50. Florence Anna Lautermilch [408]** (Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Jan 1893 in Cleveland, OH, died on 2 Jun 1969 at age 76, and was buried in Lakewood Park Cemetery, Rocky River, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Secretary, Housewife.

Florence married **Corbet Lawson** [415]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 151] in 1924. Corbet was born about 1894 in Indiana and was buried in Lakewood Cemetery.

General Notes: United States Census, 1920 for Corbet Lawson

- < Back to search results

  Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Corbet Lawson Residence, Cuyahoga, Ohio Estimated Birth Year 1894 Age 26 Birthplace Indiana Relationship to Head of Household Gender Male Race White Marital Status Single Father's Birthplace Indiana Mother's Birthplace Indiana Film Number 1821363 Digital Folder Number 4383994 Image Number 00283 Sheet Number 9 HouseholdGenderAge Elda Hunt F 42y Frank Hunt M 18v Corbet Lawson M 26y

United States Census, 1910 for Corbett Lawson

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Corbett Lawson

Birthplace Indiana

Relationship to Head of Household Step Son

Residence Van Buren, Clay, Indiana

Marital Status Single

Race White

Gender Male

Immigration Year

Father's Birthplace Indiana

Mother's Birthplace Indiana

Family Number 51

Page Number 3

HouseholdGenderAge

Parent John S Altman M 46y

Parent Mahalia Altman F 42y

Marvin Altman M 16y

Ada Altman F 14y

Emma Altman F 12y

Virgie Altman F 10y

Aurthur Altman M 8y

Irvin Altman F 2y

Julia Lawson F 20y

Corbett Lawson M 18y

Thomas Lawson M 16y

## United States Census, 1900 for Corbert Lawson

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Corbert Lawson

Titles

Residence Jackson Township (west portion), Clay, Indiana

Birth Date Sep 1892

Birthplace Indiana

Relationship to Head-of-Household Grandson

Spouse Name

Spouse Titles

Spouse Birth Place

Father Name

Father Titles

Father Birthplace Indiana

Mother Name

Mother Titles

Mother Birthplace Indiana

Race or Color (expanded) White

Head-of-household Name

Gender Male

Marital Status Single Years Married Estimated Marriage Year Mother How Many Children Number Living Children Immigration Year Enumeration District 0012 Sheet Number and Letter 8A Household ID 143 Reference Number 3 GSU Film Number 1240363 Image Number 00851 HouseholdGenderAge George Green M Julia Green F Woody Green M Franklin Green M Edith Green F Julia Lawson F Corbert Lawson M Thomas Lawson M

#### Children from this marriage were:

+ 97 M i. **Louis James Lawson [416]** was born on 12 Jun 1925 in Cleveland, OH, died on 30 Jun 1982 in California at age 57, and was buried in Greenhills Memorial Park, Palos Verdes, California.

Louis married **Uknown** [418]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 152].

+ 98 F ii. **Evelyn Lawson [417**] was born on 31 Oct.

Evelyn married **Francis Stafford** [424]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 153].

**51. Helen Maude Lautermilch [409]** (Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Jan 1898 in Cleveland, OH, died on 31 Jan 1943 in Cleveland, Cuyahoga Co., Ohio at age 45, and was buried on 3 Feb 1943 in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH. She never married and had no children.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Helen Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Helen Lautermilch Titles & Terms Death Date 31 Jan 1943 Death Place Cleveland, Cuyahoga Co., Ohio Birth Date 03 Jan 1898 Estimated Birth Year Birthplace Cleveland, Ohio Death Age 45 years 1 day

Gender Female Marital Status Single Race or Color Caucasian Street Address 2010 W 100 Occupation School Teacher Residence Burial Date 03 Feb 1943 **Burial Place** Cemetery Name Riverside Spouse's Name Father's Name Louis Lautermilch Father's Title & Terms Father's Birthplace Shelby, Ohio Mother's Name Katherian Weiss Mother's Titles & Terms Mother's Birthplace Cleveland, Ohio Film Number 2024045 Digital Folder Number 4057824

Noted events in her life were:

Certificate Number fn 6588

Image Number 760

- She worked as a Principal, Lake School System.
- **52.** Louis William Lautermilch [410] (Louis Conrad, Wilhelm (William), Konrad John) was born on 17 Mar 1898 in Cleveland, OH, died on 12 May 1979 at age 81, and was buried in Brooklyn Heights Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Civil Engineer, Surveyor, General Engineering.

Louis married **Sarah Myrtle Clark** [425] [MRIN: 154], daughter of **Louis Clark** [426] and **Myrtle Ball** [427], on 30 Jun 1923 in Cuyahoga County. Sarah was born on 10 Feb 1897 in Lindley, N.Y., died on 20 Oct 1977 at age 80, and was buried in Brooklyn Heights Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Stenographer, Housewife, Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 99 F i. **Marjorie Ann Lautermilch [428]** was born on 15 Nov 1924 in Cleveland, OH.

  Marjorie married **Oren Walter Spilker** [430] [MRIN: 156] on 31 Aug 1946.
- + 100 F ii. **Louis William Lautermilch Jr. [429]** was born on 24 May 1930 in Cleveland, OH.
- **53.** Otto (Ralph) Raymond Lautermilch [411]<sup>3</sup> (Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Oct 1899 in Cleveland, OH, died on 3 Sep 1958 at age 58, and was buried in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a President, Campbell, Lowie, Lautermilch Corp., Building Contractors.

Otto married **Dorie Edwards** [438]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 160].

**54. Edwin John Lautermilch** [412] (Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Jun 1903 in Cleveland, OH and was buried in Brooklyn Height Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Commander (Retired) U.S. Coast Guard.

Edwin married **Mildred G. Jones** [439]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 161]. Mildred was born on 5 Feb 1908, died on 12 Jan 1978 at age 69, and was buried in Brooklyn Heights, Cleveland, OH.

**55.** Ruth Catherine Lautermilch [413] (Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 Jan 1906 in Cleveland, Oh., died on 6 Nov 1944 in Cleveland, Cuyahoga, Ohio at age 38, and was buried on 9 Nov 1944 in Riverside Cemetery, Cleveland, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Ruth C. Kubit

- « Back to search results Image is not available online

  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Ruth C. Kubit Titles & Terms Death Date 06 Nov 1944 Death Place Cleveland, Cuyahoga, Ohio Birth Date 30 Jan 1906 Estimated Birth Year Birthplace Cleveland, Oh. Death Age 38 years 9 months 6 days Gender Female Marital Status Married Race or Color Caucasian Street Address 2010 West 100th Street Occupation Housewife Residence Cleveland, Cuyahoga, Ohio

Burial Date 09 Nov 1944

**Burial Place Riverside Cemetery** 

Cemetery Name Riverside Cemetery

Spouse's Name Steve J. Kubit

Father's Name Louis Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Shelby, Ohio

Mother's Name Catherine Weiss

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Cleveland, Ohio

Film Number 2032408

Digital Folder Number

Image Number 1854

Certificate Number fn 66666

Ruth married **Steve J. Kubit** [443]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 164].

**56.** Grace Elenore Lautermilch [414] (Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Nov 1907 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother.

Grace married **John Neill Bonza** [444]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 165], son of **Nicholas Bonza** [445] and **Marie Danciv** [446], on 20 Jun 1928. John was born on 25 Oct 1905.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Supt. of Maintenance, Parks Dept, City of Cleveland.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 101 M i. **Edwin John Bonza [447]** was born on 27 Aug 1930 in Cleveland, OH.
  - Edwin married Nancy Carol Kollar [454]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 167] on 14 Sep 1957.
- + 102 F ii. **Joanne Bonza [448]** was born on 7 Jul 1932 in Lakewood, OH.
  - Joanne married **Donald Robert Smeznik** [462]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 170] on 23 Jun 1956.
- + 103 M iii. **John Neill Bonza [449]** was born on 2 Apr 1934 in Cleveland, OH.
  - John married **Vivien Helen Mueller** [470]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 172] on 26 Dec 1946.
- + 104 M iv. **Robert James Bonza [450]** was born on 19 Jun 1936 in Cleveland, OH.
- + 105 M v. Francis (Frank) Joseph Bonza [451] was born on 1 Sep 1944 in Lakewood, OH.
  - Francis married **Linda Lou Welch** [475]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 174] on 7 Aug 1971.
- + 106 F vi. **Grace Catherine Bonza [452]** was born on 18 Sep 1946 in Lakewood, OH and died in 1988 at age 42.

Grace married **Carl Charles Scollo** [479]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 176].

+ 107 M vii. **William Thomas Bonza [453]** was born on 21 Apr 1948 in Lakewood, OH, died on 8 Jul 1967 at age 19, and was buried in Holy Cross Cemetery, Section 11.

## HIRAM AND PHOEBE FACKLER FAMILY LINE

- 1. EMMIT 1. Garold
  - 2. Harvey 1. Marceal 1. Gretchen Krach
    - 2. Christene Krach
    - 3. Kathy Krach
    - 4. Lisa Krach
    - 2. Harland 1. Mary Lou
      - 2. Linda Sue
      - 3. Tamara
    - 3. Dorothy 1. John Wehrle
      - 2. Joyce Wehrle
      - 3. James Wehrle
  - 3. Ralph 1. Pamela
    - 2. John

**57. Emmit M. Fackler [491]** (*Phoebe Ann Falkner* ), *Margaretha Lautermilch* , *Konrad John* ) was born on 23 Nov 1871 and died on 30 Apr 1904 at age 32.

General Notes: EMMIT M. FACKLER

Emmet Fackler, the only child of Hiram and Phoebe Fackler was reared to manhood on the old homestead farm and was afforded the advantages of the public schools of his native county. He has never wavered in his devotion to the great basic industry of agriculture and has won a definite success as a progressive and wide awake farmer and stockgrower. Mr. Fackler wedded Miss Mary Miller and to this union was born Garold, who died in infancy, Harvey and Ralph.

(Taken in part from the History of Wms. Co. 1882.)

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Farmer.

Emmit married **Mary E. Miller** [492]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 181], daughter of **Jacob H. Miller** [493] and **Leah Christian Picking** [494], on 24 Nov 1895. Mary was born on 8 Dec 1869 in West Unity, OH, died on 4 Mar 1945 in Madison Twp, Williams, Ohio at age 75, and was buried on 7 Mar 1945 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Mary E. Fackler

- « Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Mary E. Fackler

Titles & Terms unknown

Death Date 04 Mar 1945

Death Place Madison Twp, Williams, Ohio, United States

Birth Date 08 Dec 1869

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Williams Co., Ohio

Death Age 75 years 2 months 26 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

**Burial Date** 

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name Emmett Fackler

Father's Name Jacob H. Miller

Father's Title & Terms unknown

Father's Birthplace

Mother's Name Leah Pickings

Mother's Titles & Terms unknown

Mother's Birthplace Film Number 2372734 Digital Folder Number 4058928 Image Number 02417 Certificate Number 18126

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife and mother.

#### Children from this marriage were:

- + 108 M i. Garold Fackler [495] was born in 1901 and died in 1901 in West Unity, OH.
- + 109 M ii. **Harvey Fackler [496]** was born on 7 May 1905 in Madison, Williams, Ohio.

Harvey married **Carma L. Spieth** [498]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 183] (d. 13 Apr 1937) in 1927.

Harvey next married **Mable** (**Nolin**) **Roush** [502]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 184].

+ 110 M iii. **Ralph Fackler [497]** was born in May 1908 and died in May 1963 at age 55.

Ralph married **Dorothy Bard** [515]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 189].

**58.** Charles Whipple [760] (Margaret Catherine Falkner<sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1867 in New York and died on 15 Jul 1927 in Toledo, Lucas, Ohio at age 60.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Charles Whipple

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Charles Whipple

Titles & Terms

Death Date 15 Jul 1927

Death Place Toledo, Lucas, Ohio

Birth Date

Estimated Birth Year 1867

Birthplace Ohio

Death Age 60 years

Gender Male

Marital Status Widowed

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation Carpenter

Residence Fayette, Ohio

Burial Date 16 Jul 1927

Burial Place Fayette, Ohio

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name

Father's Name Isaac Whipple Father's Title & Terms Father's Birthplace New York Mother's Name Margaret Faulkner Mother's Titles & Terms Mother's Birthplace Germany Film Number 1985114 Digital Folder Number 4017665 Image Number 936 Certificate Number fn 42044

**59. George Whipple [761]** (*Margaret Catherine Falkner*<sup>3</sup>, *Margaretha Lautermilch*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 8 Sep 1871 in Wilhance Co., Ohio and died on 20 Mar 1929 in Toledo, Lucas, Ohio at age 57.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Geo. Whipple

- < Back to search results Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Geo. Whipple

Titles & Terms

Death Date 20 Mar 1929

Death Place Toledo, Lucas Co., Ohio

Birth Date 08 Sep 1871

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Wilhance Co., Ohio

Death Age 57 years 6 months 12 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation Merchant

Residence Sevanta, Ohio

Burial Date 23 Mar 1929

Burial Place Scranton, Ohio

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name Nora Whipple

Father's Name Isaac Whipple

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace New York

Mother's Name Margaret Faulkner

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Germany

Film Number 1991766

Digital Folder Number 4022251

Image Number 337

Certificate Number fn 22717

**60.** William Edward Lautermilch [530] (George William, George Adam, Konrad John) was born on 30 Aug 1882 in Upper Sandusky, Wyandott Co., Ohio.

General Notes: Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for William Lautermilch

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

\*

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name William Lautermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place Wyandot, Ohio

Birth Date 30 Aug 1882

Birthplace Upper Sandusky, Wyandot, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race White

Father's Name G. W. Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Allis Britinger

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C04074-7

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 926699

Reference Number p 111

William married **Edith May Hollingler** [531] [MRIN: 197], daughter of **John Hollingler** [770] and **Ella Palmer** [771], on 7 Nov 1906 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio. Edith was born on 14 Sep 1880 in Seneca Co., Ohio, died on 2 Jan 1939 in Mansfield, Richland, Ohio at age 58, and was buried on 2 Jan 1939 in Tiffin, OH.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name William Edward Lautermilch

Groom's Birth Date 1882

Groom's Birthplace Wyandott Co., Ohio

Groom's Age 24

Bride's Name Edith May Hollinger

Bride's Birth Date 1879

Bride's Birthplace Seneca Co., Ohio

Bride's Age 27

Marriage Date 07 Nov 1906

Marriage Place Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name George Lautermilch

Groom's Mother's Name Alice Breidinger

Bride's Father's Name John Hollinger

Bride's Mother's Name Ella Palmer

Groom's Race White Groom's Marital Status Single Groom's Previous Wife's Name Bride's Race White Bride's Marital Status Single Bride's Previous Husband's Name Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02305-6 System Origin Ohio-EASy Source Film Number 388642 Reference Number p406 cn2760

#### Children from this marriage were:

+ 111 M i. **John Franklin Lautermilch [532]** was born on 4 Aug 1908 in Upper Sandusky, OH.

John married **Evelyn I. Kelly** [536] [MRIN: 198] on 15 Nov 1930 in Seneca County,

- + 112 M ii. **George William Lautermilch [533]** was born on 4 Aug 1908 in Upper Sandusky, OH.
- + 113 F iii. **Marian Corine Lautermilch [534]** was born on 5 Feb 1916 in Tiffin, Ohio, died on 17 Apr 1936 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 20, and was buried on 20 Apr 1936 in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.
- + 114 M iv. Edward Allen Lautermilch [535]<sup>3</sup> was born on 8 Feb 1910 in Tiffin, OH.
   Edward married Clara Jane Wagstaff [538]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 199] on 14 Mar 1942 in Adrian, MI.
- **61.** Louis Otto Lautermilch [560] (Henry Adam , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 18 May 1896 in Tiffin, OH, died on 11 Jul 1974 at age 78, and was buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Accountant, Standard Oil Co.

Louis married **Loretta Hale** [565] [MRIN: 208] on 28 Nov 1923 in St. John Cathedral, Cleveland, OH. Loretta was born on 29 Jan 1899 in Fostoria, OH, died in 1982 at age 83, and was buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 115 F i. **Jeanne Marie Lautermilch [566]** was born on 29 Apr 1925 in Cleveland, OH.

  Jeanne married **Justin Gonczy** [568] [MRIN: 209].
- + 116 M ii. **Thomas Hale Lautermilch [567]** was born on 12 Dec 1929.

Thomas married **Rebecca Morris** [569]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 210] on 25 Jul 1959.

**62.** Carl Urban Lautermilch [561] (Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 May 1897 in Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: CARL URBAN LAUTERMILCH

Carl U., better know as "Cy", was for many years a salesman for Hood Rubber Co., and Ballband Rubber Co. of Mishawaka, IN. For the past 15 or more years he has bought and sold antiques at 31-37 Court Street, Tiffin, OH.

Carl served in the U. S. Army during the First World War and was discharged with the rank of 1st Sergeant in the Army of Occupation in Germany. At that time he was stationed in Coblenz-Litzel and was the acting interpreter for his army company.

Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Karl Erban Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Karl Erban Lautermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 04 May 1897

Birthplace Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race White

Father's Name Henry Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Mary Hergenrather

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C03947-6

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388651

Reference Number v 4 p 114

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Merchant, Salesman, Antique Dealer.
- · Children: none.

Carl married **Merle Baker** [573]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 211], daughter of **Charles Baker** [574] and **Unknown**, on 1 Oct 1925 in Holy Angels Church, Sandusky, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

- She resided at Sandusky, OH.
- Children: none.

**63.** Paul Albert Lautermilch [562]<sup>3</sup> (*Henry Adam*<sup>3</sup>, *George Adam*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Aug 1900 in Tiffin, OH, died on 11 Jul 1947 in Lake Mohawk, Eden Twp, Seneca, Ohio, United States at age 46, and was buried on 14 Jul 1947 in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: PAUL ALBERT LAUTERMILCH

Paul Albert Lautermilch was born August 1, 1900 and dies July 11, 1947 along with his young daughter, Judith, by drowning in Lake Mohawk. On June 9, 1926 he married Clara Agness Grzesk in St. Joseph Church by the Rev. John Babst in Mishawaka, Indiana. Paul A. was a graduate of Notre Dame with a degree of Mechanical Engineering in 1924. Following military discharge he was a design engineer at National Machinery, Tiffin, OH. Later on by civil service appointment he was Asst. Laboratory Directory at Frankford Arsenal, Philadelphia, and later was transferred to the Detroit Tank Arsenal until his tragic death in 1947. His wife, Clara, operated a neighborhood grocery for several years following his passing. They were the parents of Paul Anthony, Joann Marie, David James and Judith Claire.

Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Paul A. Lautermilch

Image is not available online

- \*
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Paul A. Lautermilch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 11 Jul 1947

Death Place Eden Twp, Seneca, Ohio, United States

Birth Date 01 Aug 1900

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Tiffin,Ohio

Death Age 46 years 9 months 10 days

Gender Male

Marital Status Married

Race or Color American

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

**Burial Date** 

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name Clara Gozeck

Father's Name Henry A. Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace

Mother's Name Mary M. Hergenrather

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace

Film Number 2372987

Digital Folder Number 4076305

Image Number 03035

Certificate Number 47070

Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Paul A. Loutermilch

- Back to search resultsImage is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Paul A. Loutermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 01 Aug 1900

Birthplace Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race White

Father's Name Henry Loutermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Mary Hergenrather

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C03947-6

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388651

Reference Number v 4 p 116

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Electrical, Mechanical Engineer.

Paul married **Clara Agnes Grzesk** [575] [MRIN: 213], daughter of **Ladisian Grzesk** [576] and **Agnes Konczal** [577], on 9 Jun 1926. Clara was born on 28 Mar 1901, died on 29 Mar 1976 at age 75, and was buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Storekeeper, Medical Assistant.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 117 M i. **Paul Anthony Lautermilch [578]** was born on 11 Nov 1927 in Cleveland, OH.
  - Paul married **Dorothy Ann Mescher** [582]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 215] on 29 Aug 1953.
- + 118 F ii. **Joann Marie Lautermilch [579]** was born on 2 Apr 1930 in Tiffin, OH.
  - Joann married **Charles J. Homan** [592] [MRIN: 218] on 23 Aug 1952 in Tiffin, OH.
- + 119 M iii. **Rev. David James Lautermilch M. Ed. [580]** was born on 11 Aug 1937 in Bellevue, OH and was buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

- + 120 F iv. **Judith Claire Lautermilch [581]** was born on 27 Aug 1943 in Philadelphia, PA, died on 11 Jul 1947 in Lake Mohawk, Eden Twp, Seneca, Ohio, United States at age 3, and was buried on 14 Jul 1947 in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.
- **64.** Otto Joseph Lautermilch [563] (Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 23 Dec 1905 in Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: OTTO JOSEPH LAUTERMILCH

Otto Joseph Lautermilch was born December 23, 1905 and married Ethel M. Fisher of Upper Sandusky, Ohio on June 30, 1938 in St. Peters Church in Upper Sandusky, Ohio, by Rev. John Fohrer. She was the only child of Hubert and Lida (McManus) Fisher. Lida was the daughter of Patrick and Kathleen Dowling McManus, both born in Rathoath, County Meathe, Ireland. Patrick was born in 1833 and his wife in 1843 and both died in 1914 and are buried in St. Peter Cemetery, Upper Sandusky, Ohio.

To this union of Otto and Ethel were born Steven J. and Daniel J. There was one other son, Joseph Anthony, born and died June 28, 1943 prematurely. He is buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, Ohio.

Ethel M. Lautermilch passed away December 18, 1966 in Mercy Hospital, Tiffin, Ohio and is buried in St. Mary Cemetery, Tiffin, Ohio. On August 2, 1976 Otto was married to Harriet Maxine Werner, the only daughter of Rex and Esther C. (Gish) Werner by Rev. John J. Shanahan of St. Mary Church, Tiffin, Ohio.

Ethel M. (Fisher) Lautermilch was born November 10, 1907 in Upper Sandusky, Ohio and was employed for many years as a stenographer at Wyandot Clay Products Co. She was a graduate of Upper Sandusky High School Class of 1926 and Bliss School of Business, Columbus, Ohio in 1928.

Otto J. was employed at Sterling Grinding Wheel Co., and also ITT Abrasive Products Co., the parent company, for 40 years as the Manager of Sales Eng. He retired in October 1969. He was a 1923 graduate of Columbian High School and attended Heidelberg College in various Industrial Engineering classes.

Harriet M. (Werner) Lautermilch was born August 7, 1915 and passed away July 27, 1980 in Blanchard Valley Hospital, Findlay, Ohio. She was a graduate of the 1933 class of Columbian High School and graduated from Tiffin University in 1935. She was employed for 41 1/2 years as a sales representative for Ohio Bell Telephone Co. She was a member of the Tiffin Women's Club and Telephone

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Manager, Sales Engineering.

Otto married **Ethel Mary Fisher** [598]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 221], daughter of **Hubert Benton** [599] and **Lida** (**McManus**) **Fisher** [600], on 30 Jun 1938 in Upper Sandusky, OH. Ethel was born on 10 Nov 1907 in Upper Sandusky, OH, died on 18 Dec 1966 at age 59, and was buried in St. Mary's Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Wife, Mother, Stenographer.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 121 M i. **Steven James Lautermilch [601]** was born on 22 Sep 1942 in Tiffin, OH.

Steven married **Katherine O. Langen** [606] [MRIN: 225] on 28 Dec 1966 in Mechanicsburg, OH.

+ 122 M ii. **Daniel Joseph Lautermilch [602]** was born on 22 Apr 1943 in Tiffin, OH.

Daniel married **Jane Francis Winterhalter** [611]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 227] on 6 Sep 1967 in Tiffin, OH.

Otto next married **Harriet Maxine Werner** [603] [MRIN: 223], daughter of **Rex Werner** [604] and **Esther C. Gish** [605], on 2 Aug 1976. Harriet was born on 7 Aug 1915, died on 27 Jul 1980 at age 64, and was buried in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

#### General Notes: OTTO JOSEPH LAUTERMILCH

Otto Joseph Lautermilch was born December 23, 1905 and married Ethel M. Fisher of Upper Sandusky, Ohio on June 30, 1938 in St. Peters Church in Upper Sandusky, Ohio, by Rev. John Fohrer. She was the only child of Hubert and Lida (McManus) Fisher. Lida was the daughter of Patrick and Kathleen Dowling McManus, both born in Rathoath, County Meathe, Ireland. Patrick was born in 1833 and his wife in 1843 and both died in 1914 and are buried in St. Peter Cemetery, Upper Sandusky, Ohio.

To this union of Otto and Ethel were born Steven J. and Daniel J. There was one other son, Joseph Anthony, born and died June 28, 1943 prematurely. He is buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, Ohio.

Ethel M. Lautermilch passed away December 18, 1966 in Mercy Hospital, Tiffin, Ohio and is buried in St. Mary Cemetery, Tiffin, Ohio. On August 2, 1976 Otto was married to Harriet Maxine Werner, the only daughter of Rex and Esther C. (Gish) Werner by Rev. John J. Shanahan of St. Mary Church, Tiffin, Ohio.

Ethel M. (Fisher) Lautermilch was born November 10, 1907 in Upper Sandusky, Ohio and was employed for many years as a stenographer at Wyandot Clay Products Co. She was a graduate of Upper Sandusky High School Class of 1926 and Bliss School of Business, Columbus, Ohio in 1928.

Otto J. was employed at Sterling Grinding Wheel Co., and also ITT Abrasive Products Co., the parent company, for 40 years as the Manager of Sales Eng. He retired in October 1969. He was a 1923 graduate of Columbian High School and attended Heidelberg College in various Industrial Engineering classes.

Harriet M. (Werner) Lautermilch was born August 7, 1915 and passed away July 27, 1980 in Blanchard Valley Hospital, Findlay, Ohio. She was a graduate of the 1933 class of Columbian High School and graduated from Tiffin University in 1935. She was employed for 41 1/2 years as a sales representative for Ohio Bell Telephone Co. She was a member of the Tiffin Women's Club and Telephone Pioneers and the Ohio Bell Retiree's Club.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Telephone Operator.

**65.** John Henry Lautermilch [564] (Henry Adam , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 1 Nov 1910 in Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: JOHN H. LAUTERMILCH

John attended St. Joseph Parochial School and was a 1931 graduate of Tiffin Calvert High School. In his junior and senior year he was a varsity basketball guard on the Calvert team. For quite a few years he was employed by Standard Oil of Ohio and for 15 years operated a neighborhood tavern and retired from the Tiffin Glass Co. in 1975.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Office worker, Clerk.

John married **Mildred Swartzmiller** [616]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 229], daughter of **Harry Swartzmiller** [617] and **Margaret Bricker** [618], on 2 Jun 1943 in St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, OH. Mildred was born on 24 Jan 1914 in Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife and Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 123 F i. **Mary Patricia Lautermilch [619]** was born on 1 May 1944 in Tiffin, OH.

Mary married **Robert Crotty Sr.** [624]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 231].

+ 124 M ii. **John Charles Lautermilch [620]** was born on 1 Jun 1945.

John married **Barbara Burlele** [629]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 232].

+ 125 F iii. **Susan Lautermilch [621]** was born on 8 Aug 1947.

Susan married **Ray Meyers** [631]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 233] on 26 May 1972.

+ 126 F iv. Nancy Lautermilch [622] was born on 9 Sep 1952 in Tiffin, OH.

Nancy married **Frank T. Dore III** [634]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 234] on 18 Nov 1972 in St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, OH.

- + 127 F v. **Christine Lautermilch [623]** was born on 2 Aug 1956 in Tiffin, OH.
- **66.** Mayo Anna Gahris [636] (*Cora Johanna Lautermilch* , *George Adam* , *Konrad John* ) was born on 15 Sep 1890, died on 29 Dec 1969 at age 79, and was buried in Block Cemetery, Seneca Co., OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother.

Mayo married **Grover Cleveland Neikirk** [640]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 236], son of **Joseph S. Neikirk** [780] and **Sarah Jane Britz** [781], on 24 Sep 1911 in Seneca County, Ohio. Grover was born on 21 Jun 1887 in Republic, Ohio, died on 15 Jan 1958 in Seneca Co., OH at age 70, and was buried in Block Cemetery, Seneca Co., OH.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Grover C. Neikirk

Groom's Birth Date 1887

Groom's Birthplace Republic, Ohio

Groom's Age 24

Bride's Name Mayo A. Gharis

Bride's Birth Date 1890

Bride's Birthplace Eden Twp. Seneca, Ohio

Bride's Age 21

Marriage Date 24 Sep 1911

Marriage Place Seneca County, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name Jos. S. Neikirk

Groom's Mother's Name Sara Jane Butz

Bride's Father's Name George H. Gharis

Bride's Mother's Name Cora J. Lautermilch

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02305-7

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388643

Reference Number p 619

General Notes: Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Grover Cleveland Neikirk

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - ×
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Grover Cleveland Neikirk

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 21 Jun 1887

Birthplace Scipio Tp., Seneca, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race White

Father's Name J. S. Neikirk

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Sarah J. Britz

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age Indexing Project (Batch) Number C03947-8 System Origin Ohio-EASy Source Film Number 388651 Reference Number v 4 p 139

## Children from this marriage were:

+ 128 F i. **Leota May Neikirk [641]** was born on 26 Jan 1915 in Seneca Co., OH.

Leota married **Ivan Burton Reiter** [647]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 237] (d. 1 Jan 1971) on 18 May 1935 in Covington, KY.

+ 129 F ii. **Cleo Fay Neikirk [642]** was born on 11 Mar 1916.

Cleo married **John Earl Bare** [675]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 247] in 1943.

+ 130 M iii. **George Joseph Neikirk [643]** was born on 21 May 1917.

George married **Alice Watson** [682]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 250] on 1 Jun.

+ 131 M iv. **Edward G. Neikirk [644]** was born on 30 Sep 1926 and died on 30 Sep 1926.

+ 132 M v. **Grover Neikirk Jr. [645]** was born on 25 May 1928.

Grover married Mary Lou Hemmunger [685] [MRIN: 251] on 1 Jun.

**67.** Cleo Marie Gahris [637] (Cora Johanna Lautermilch , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 11 Feb 1893 and died on 18 Apr 1972 at age 79.

Cleo married **Clyde D. L. Moore** [691] [MRIN: 253], son of **Lemuel B. Moore** [753] and **Flora A. Fristoe** [754], on 22 Aug 1925 in Seneca County, Ohio. Clyde was born in 1891 in Warren County, Va..

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

- \*
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Clyde D. L. Moore Groom's Birth Date 1891 Groom's Birthplace Warren County, Va. Groom's Age 34 Bride's Name Cleo M Gahris Bride's Birth Date 1893 Bride's Birthplace Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio Bride's Age 32 Marriage Date 22 Aug 1925 Marriage Place Seneca County, Ohio, United States

Groom's Father's Name Lemurl B. Moore

Groom's Mother's Name Flora A. Fristoe Bride's Father's Name George H Gahris Bride's Mother's Name Cora J. Lautermilch Groom's Race Groom's Marital Status Married Groom's Previous Wife's Name Bride's Race Bride's Marital Status Single Bride's Previous Husband's Name Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02306-1 System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388647

Reference Number p 117 cn 8302

Cleo next married **Sidney Heckinger** [692]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 254]. They had no children.

**68. Herman Oscar Gahris** [638] (Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Nov 1895 and died on 8 Jan 1968 at age 72.

General Notes: Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Herman Oscar Gahris

- Back to search resultsImage is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Herman Oscar Gahris

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 04 Nov 1895

Birthplace Eden, Seneca, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race White

Father's Name George Gahris

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Cora Lautermilch

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C03947-6

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388651

Reference Number v 4 p 68

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Farmer.

Herman married **Mary L. Culver** [693]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 255], daughter of **Lem Culver** [757] and **Laura Lawrence** [758], on 20 Sep 1921 in Seneca County, Ohio. Mary was born in 1898 in Wyandot Co., Ohio and died on 10 Jan 1968 at age 70.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- < Back to search results Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Herman O. Gahris

Groom's Birth Date 1896

Groom's Birthplace Eden Twp., Seneca, Ohio

Groom's Age 25

Bride's Name Mary L. Culver

Bride's Birth Date 1898

Bride's Birthplace Wyandot Co., Ohio

Bride's Age 23

Marriage Date 20 Sep 1921

Marriage Place Seneca County, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name George H. Gahris

Groom's Mother's Name Cora Lautermilch

Bride's Father's Name Lem Culver

Bride's Mother's Name Laura Lawrence

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status Single

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status Single

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02306-0

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388646

Reference Number bk1920-1924 p214

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 133 M i. **Robert Gahris [694]**.
- + 134 M ii. **George Gahris [695]**.
- + 135 F iii. **Laura Gahris [696]**.<sup>3</sup>
- **69. Ruth Amanda Gahris** [**639**] <sup>3</sup> (*Cora Johanna Lautermilch* <sup>3</sup>, *George Adam* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jun 1897 and died on 11 Jun 1979 at age 81.

General Notes: Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Ruth Gahris

< Back to search results Image is not available online

- \*
- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Ruth Gahris

Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 28 Jun 1897

Birthplace Eden Twp, Seneca, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race White

Father's Name George Gahris

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Cora Lautermilch

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C03947-6

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388651

Reference Number v 4 p 69

Ruth married **John W. Boroff** [697] [MRIN: 256], son of **John Wesley Boroff** [755] and **Almira Lauer** [756], on 29 Jan 1916 in Seneca County, Ohio. John was born in 1891 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name John W. Boroff

Groom's Birth Date 1891

Groom's Birthplace Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Groom's Age 25

Bride's Name Ruth A. Gahris

Bride's Birth Date 1898

Bride's Birthplace Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Bride's Age 18

Marriage Date 29 Jan 1916

Marriage Place Seneca County, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name John Wesley Boroff

Groom's Mother's Name Almira Lauer Or Laner

Bride's Father's Name George Gahris

Bride's Mother's Name Cora Lautermilch Or Lantermilch

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status Single

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status Single

Bride's Previous Husband's Name Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02305-8 System Origin Ohio-EASy Source Film Number 388644 Reference Number p605 5618

Children from this marriage were:

```
+ 136 M i. John Boroff Jr. [698].<sup>3</sup>
+ 137 F ii. Edna Marie Boroff [699].<sup>3</sup>
+ 138 M iii. Robert Boroff [700].<sup>3</sup>
+ 139 M iv. Ralph Boroff [701].<sup>3</sup>
+ 140 F v. Mildred Boroff [702].<sup>3</sup>

Mildred married Good [703]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 257].
```

**70. Anna M. Gahris [759]** (*Cora Johanna Lautermilch* <sup>3</sup>, *George Adam* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 15 Sep 1890 in Eden Twp., Seneca, Ohio.

General Notes: Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Anna M. Gahris

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Anna M. Gahris

Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 15 Sep 1890

Birthplace Eden Twp., Seneca, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race White

Father's Name George Gahris

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Cora Lautermilch

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number C03950-8

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388651

Reference Number v 4 p 65

**71.** Elizabeth Brian [705]<sup>3</sup> (Katherine Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).

**72.** George Brian [706]<sup>3</sup> (Katherine Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in Ashland, OH.

## Fifth Generation (Great Great-Grandchildren)

**73.** Loree J. Lautermilch [28] (George Washington <sup>4</sup>, John H. <sup>3</sup>, Konrad John Jr. <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 Jul 1896 in Ganges, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Lorie Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Lorie Lautermilch

Gender Male

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 07 Jul 1896

Birthplace Cass, Richland, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name Geo. Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Dell Ferrell

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number I05729-5

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 541346

Reference Number v 3 p 248

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Farmer.
- · Marriage: No.

Loree married **Evangeline Mohn** [749] [MRIN: 273], daughter of **Jacob Mohn** [750] and **Clara A. Callin** [751], on 1 Feb 1923 in Richland, Ohio. Evangeline was born in 1900 in Crawford Co., Ohio.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name Loree Lautermilch Groom's Birth Date 1897

Groom's Birthplace Richland Co., O.

Groom's Age 26

Bride's Name Evangeline Mohn

Bride's Birth Date 1900

Bride's Birthplace Crawford Co., O.

Bride's Age 23

Marriage Date 01 Feb 1923

Marriage Place Richland, Ohio

Groom's Father's Name George Lautermilch

Groom's Mother's Name Della Ferrell

Bride's Father's Name Jacob Mohn

Bride's Mother's Name Clara Callin

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status Single

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status Single

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02307-7

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388749

Reference Number P172 Vol.26 CN 15081

General Notes: United States Census, 1910 for Clara A Mohn

Back to search results
 Image is not available online

×

- \* Search Collection
- \* About this Collection

Name Clara A Mohn

Birthplace Ohio

Relationship to Head of Household Wife

Residence Cass, Richland, Ohio

Marital Status Married

Race White

Gender Female

Immigration Year

Father's Birthplace Ohio

Mother's Birthplace Ohio

Family Number 239

Page Number 9

HouseholdGenderAge

Spouse Jacob Mohn M 64y

Clara A Mohn F 53y

Child Arthur J Mohn M 30y

Child Fred H Mohn M 21y

Child Susie A Mohn F 18y

Child Evangeline N Mohn F 11y

**74. Doris E. Lautermilch [29]** (George Washington <sup>4</sup>, John H. <sup>3</sup>, Konrad John Jr. <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Oct 1899 in Ganges, OH and died in 1985 at age 86.

General Notes: Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Unknown Lautermilch

- Back to search resultsImage is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Unknown Lautermilch

Gender Female

Baptism/Christening Date

Baptism/Christening Place

Birth Date 26 Oct 1899

Birthplace Cass, Richland, Ohio

Death Date

Name Note

Race

Father's Name G. W. Lautermilch

Father's Birthplace

Father's Age

Mother's Name Della Ferrell

Mother's Birthplace

Mother's Age

Indexing Project (Batch) Number I05729-5

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 541346

Reference Number v 3 p 254

Noted events in her life were:

- She worked as a Secretary.
- Marriage: Single.
- **75. Rose lie Schambs** [**37**] <sup>3</sup> (Clara B. St. John <sup>4</sup>, Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, Konrad John Jr. <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

Rose married **McKenzie** [40]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 12].

**76.** Violet Schambs [38] (Clara B. St. John <sup>4</sup>, Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, Konrad John Jr. <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John Jr. <sup>1</sup>).

Violet married **Bliss** [41]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 13].

- **77.** Clara Schambs [39]<sup>3</sup> (Clara B. St. John <sup>4</sup>, Mary Elizabeth Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, Konrad John Jr. <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **78.** Margaret Alleger [86]<sup>3</sup> (William Edward Alleger<sup>4</sup>, Adelaide (Bertha) Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).

Margaret married **Hugh Ohanlan** [90]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 34].

**79.** Walter Alleger [87]<sup>3</sup> (William Edward Alleger <sup>4</sup>, Adelaide (Bertha) Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

**80.** William Walter Dow [69]<sup>3</sup> (Walter Dow<sup>4</sup>, Lisetta Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Sep 1921 in Mansfield, Ohio.

General Notes: William attended two years at Miami University in pre-med; in 1941 entered in the Insurance field. Joined Lumberman's Mutual in 1946, becoming a Regional Vice-President in St. Louis, Mo. and later in Orlando, Florida. Entered the Army in Jan. 1942 and served until Jan 1946; assigned to the South Pacific.

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as an Insurance agent.

William married **Doris Baker** [71]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 25], daughter of **Thomas Baker** [72] and **Trudy** [73], on 26 Feb 1948 in Mansfield, Ohio.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 141 F i. **Debra Ann Dow [74]** was born on 8 Dec 1950.
- **81. Robert Eugene Dow** [**70**] (Walter Dow <sup>4</sup>, Lisetta Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Apr 1925 in Mansfield, OH.

General Notes: ROBERT EUGENE DOW

Born April 3, 1925 in Mansfield, Ohio, Robert is the second son of Walter and Elverda (Streby) Dow. He attended The Ohio University for two years, entered the retail field holding various managerial positions, changed his field in 1966 when he went to work in the printing industry for the A.L. Garber Co. in Ashland, OH in the Quility Control Dept. Served in the U.S. Army in W.W. II from Oct. 29, 1943 to April of 1946, serving 2 years in the South Pacific, and again Oct. 1950 until Dec. 1951 in Korea.

Married Miss Mary Elizabeth Child, the daughter of Guy and Nellie (Reed) Child. They own a lovely home in Ashland, Ohio where Mary is employed at for years.

Robert is a member of the F.H. Marquis Lodge No. 690 FAM No. Charter, Council and Commandary and Columbus Consistory. The Dows are active members of the First Presbyterian Church. Sandra Elizabeth is their only child.

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Printer.

Robert married **Mary Elizabeth Child** [75]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 27], daughter of **Guy Child** [76] and **Nellie Reed** [77], on 4 Jul 1952 in Mansfield, OH. Mary was born on 13 Dec 1931 in Tunnwitch, W. VA.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 142 F i. **Sandra Elizabeth Dow [78]** was born on 10 Dec 1959.
- **82.** Ida Lucille Lautermilch [101] (Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Aug 1914 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..

Ida married **Theodore Govin** [105]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 39], son of **Charles Govin** [106] and **Mary Ann** [107], on 3 Apr 1933. Theodore was born on 3 Apr 1909 and died on 26 Aug 1934 at age 25.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 143 F i. **Mary Jo Govin [108]** was born on 12 Jun 1934.

Mary married **Raymond Leslie Moore** [109]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 41] on 27 Jan 1956.

Ida next married **Leo Smethurst** [127]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 47], son of **Frank Smethurst Sr.** [128] and **Lodessa Hultz** [129], on 16 Apr 1936. Leo was born on 20 Dec 1903.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 144 F i. **Carol Smethurst [130]** was born on 17 Dec 1936.

Carol married **Robert Glen Batdorf** [133]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 49] on 22 Feb 1963.

+ 145 F ii. **Ann Smethurst [131]** was born on 7 Dec 1938.

Ann married **Russell Dean Bauer Sr.** [135]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 50] on 1 Feb 1957.

+ 146 M iii. **Phillip Gary Smethurst [132]** was born on 17 Nov 1946.

Phillip married **Sherry Hodson** [158]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 58] in Aug 1968.

Phillip next married **Audrey Louise Schliesser** [159] [MRIN: 59] on 13 Jun 1975.

**83.** Russell Lautermilch [102]<sup>3</sup> (Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Feb 1916 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale Co., Mich.. He never married and had no children.

General Notes: RUSSELL LAUTERMILCH

Russell was born February 10, 1916 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan on the Beattie-Lautermilch homestead. He is the oldest son, second child in order of birth of Carson and Elsie (Russell) Lautermilch and the grandson of Augustus (Gus) Lautermilch.

Russell spent his youth attending school at Amboy Center District #4. He assisted with the farm chores and moved with his family to a farm one half mile east of his birth place, where his brother's family still resides. He graduated from Pioneer High School with the class of 1933.

He entered the Army in 1942 and was stationed in Mississippi and Europe. He returned home in 1946 only to be drafted again in 1950 as a Cadre, trainer of soldiers, stationed the second time at Camp Attubury, Indiana as a Master Sergeant. He spent some time in Korea before returning home in 1952.

Russell was employed at the Haase Valve Company, Montpelier, Ohio. He was a Company foreman from 1946 until his retirement in 1978. He now owns and still operates his 40 acre farm, enjoys bowling and is a member of the Odd Fellows in Pioneer, Ohio and the Moose Lodge in Montpelier. Ohio.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Haase Valve, Montpelier, Ohio as automatic screw machine setter and dept. supervisor.

**84.** Helen Lautermilch [103] (Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 Dec 1917.

General Notes: HELEN (LAUTERMILCH) SMETHURST

Helen was born December 2, 1917 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan. The second daugher, third child in order of birth of Carson and Elsie (Russell) Lautermilch. Granddaughter of Gus and Ida (Beattie) Lautermilch.

She spent her childhood attending school at Amboy Center District No. 4 country school. She then spent 4 years attending Pioneer High School, graduating in 1933.

Helen became the bride of Estle Smethurst of Montpelier, Ohio in 1938. Her early married life was spent as wife and mother. In 1935 she accepted full time work at the Ohio Art Company in Bryan, Ohio, where she helped make toys, and is presently employed there.

At present the Smethurst's live in their own home in Williams County, Ohio on the corner of County Road 10 and J on a 12 acre farm. They are active members of the West Bethesda Presbyterian Church.

Helen and Estle have five children, Betty, Doyle, Richard, Marlo, and Earl. The daughter and one son are married. They also have four grandchildren.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as an Ohio Art Co., Bryan, Ohio.

Helen married **Estle A. Smethurst** [164]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 61] on 25 Jun 1938. Estle was born on 6 Aug 1906, died on 14 Jan 1991 at age 84, and was buried in Riverside Cemetery, Montpelier, Ohio.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 147 F i. **Betty Marleen Smethurst [165]** was born on 25 Feb 1939.
  - Betty married **Norman Willbey** [170]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 62] on 7 Dec 1958.
- + 148 M ii. **Doyle Frederick Smethurst [166]**<sup>3</sup> was born on 26 Feb 1944.
- + 149 M iii. **Richard N. Smethurst [167]** was born on 21 Sep 1947.

Richard married Susan M. Radabaugh [175]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 64] on 10 Nov 1984.

+ 150 M iv. **Marlo J. Smethurst [168]** was born on 7 Nov 1949.

Marlo married **Phyllis A. Altaffer** [178]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 65] on 31 Mar 1969.

+ 151 M v. **Earl Reed Smethurst [169]** was born on 16 Mar 1952.

Earl married **Paula Henninger** [181]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 66].

**85. Ralph Lautermilch [104]** (Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Sep 1922 in Hillsdale Co., Michigan.

General Notes: RALPH LAUTERMILCH

Ralph was born September 6, 1922 in Hillsdale County, Michigan on the Beattie-Lautermilch Homestead. The youngest son, fourth child in order of birth, of Carson and Elsie (Russell) Lautermilch. His family moved soon after his birth to the 140 acre farm, just a half mile east of his birthplace, where he and Rosella still reside.

Like all young men of the area, he attended the Amboy Center District School and assisted with the farm chores, graduating from Pioneer High School with the Class of 1940.

Along with farming and the acreage on which he now lives, he also has quite a large herd of cattle, and has always been interested in raising horses.

Ralph has worked at the Hillsdale Tool Company in the production department for the past 27 years. He married Miss Rosella Traxler on February 2, 1947. She is the daughter of Alford and Edna Traxler.

Rosella is not only a housewife and mother, but also helps with the farm chores and enjoys attending to her large vegetable garden.

Their three children are Richard, Marvin, and Rose Marie.

Richard Lautermilch married Ila Short. They have two children, Jason and Jennifer.

Marvin Lautermilch is unmarried.

Rose Marie Lautermilch is the wife of Rodney Hatt.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Farmer, Factory worker.

Ralph married **Rosella Traxler** [183] [MRIN: 67], daughter of **Alford Traxler** [184] and **Edna** [185], on 2 Feb 1947. Rosella was born on 16 Aug 1928.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife and mother.

- + 152 M i. **Richard Lautermilch [186]** was born on 11 Apr 1948 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..
  - Richard married **Ila Short** [189]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 69] on 2 Sep 1972.
- + 153 M ii. **Marvin Lautermilch [187]** was born on 27 Apr 1951 and died on 24 Nov 1989 at age 38.
- + 154 F iii. **Rose Marie Lautermilch [188]** was born on 19 Sep 1955 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..

Rose married **Rodney Hatt** [194]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 72] on 23 Nov 1974.

# GLEN AND HARRIETT (MERRYFIELD) LAUTERMILCH FAMILY LINE

| 1. LEWIS   | 1. Janice                       | 1. Jesse Domire     | (3)        |
|------------|---------------------------------|---------------------|------------|
|            | 2. Sarah                        | 1. Dawn Marie Stout | (2)        |
|            | 2. Saran                        |                     |            |
|            |                                 | 2. Douglas Stout    | (2)        |
|            |                                 | 3. Diane Stout      | <b>(2)</b> |
| 2. MARION  | 1. Teressa                      | 1. Jessica Spieth   | (1)        |
|            | 2. Nelson                       | 1. Joshua           | (-)        |
|            | 3. Melvin                       | 1. Joshua           |            |
|            | 5. Meivin                       |                     |            |
| 3. OPAL    | 1. Frank Brown                  | 1. Amy Jo           | (3)        |
|            |                                 | 2. Mary Ann         | <b>(1)</b> |
|            |                                 | 3. Emily            | ( )        |
|            |                                 | 4. Angela           | (2)        |
|            |                                 |                     | (2)        |
|            | A 71 1 D                        | 5. Joshua (A)       |            |
|            | 2. Linda Brown                  | 1. Christopher Kerr |            |
|            |                                 | 2. Nicholas Kerr    |            |
| 3. HAZEL   | 1. Stephen Dietrich 1. Stephani | Δ                   |            |
| J. HAZEL   | 1. Stephen Dietrich 1. Stephani | 2. Christopher      |            |
|            | 2. Lucinda                      | 2. Christopher      |            |
|            |                                 | 1 NP-1-2 M - C      |            |
|            | 3. Lisa Marie                   | 1. Nicki McCoy      |            |
|            |                                 | 2. Nathan McCoy     |            |
|            |                                 | 3. Jonathan McCoy   |            |
| 4. PAUL    | 1. James (A)                    | 1. Geraldine        | (1)        |
| 4. IAUL    | ` '                             |                     | (1)        |
|            | 2. Judy (A)                     | 1. Michael          |            |
|            |                                 | 2. Paul             |            |
|            |                                 | 3. Charles Pollock  |            |
|            |                                 | 4. Quinton Pollock  |            |
|            |                                 | 5. John Pollock     |            |
|            | 3. Rachael                      | 1. Rickie Fenter    | (3)        |
|            | 5. Rachael                      |                     | (3)        |
|            |                                 | 2. Bradford Fenter  |            |
|            | 4 61                            | 3. Justin Fenter    |            |
|            | 4. Glen                         |                     |            |
|            | 5. Gus                          | 1.                  |            |
|            |                                 | 2.                  |            |
|            |                                 | 3.                  |            |
|            | 6. Daniel                       | 1. Ashley May       |            |
|            |                                 | 2. Amy              |            |
|            |                                 |                     |            |
| 6. MILDRED | 1. Lyle Root                    | 1. Sindy Root       |            |
|            |                                 | 2. Lyle Root Jr.    |            |
|            | 2. Randal Root                  |                     |            |
|            | 3. Kandy Root                   |                     |            |
| 7. ALICE   | 1. Bonnie Zoll                  | 1. Alex Winters     |            |
|            | I. Donnie Zon                   | 2. Alicia Winters   |            |
|            |                                 |                     |            |
|            |                                 | 3. Aaron Winters    |            |
|            |                                 | 4. Adam Winters     |            |
|            | 2. Dwayne Zoll                  |                     |            |
|            | 3. Cheryl Zoll                  | 1. Gregory Zoll     |            |
|            | -                               | 2. Kristin McCain   |            |
|            |                                 |                     |            |

| 8. GRACE  | 1. Kevin Davis    | 1. Zachary Scott Davis    |
|-----------|-------------------|---------------------------|
|           |                   | 2. Karah Michele Davis    |
|           |                   | 3. Jill Rene Davis        |
|           |                   | 4. Kelie Janene Davis     |
|           |                   | 5. Jeffrey Brian Davis    |
|           | 2. Dennis Davis   | ·                         |
|           | 3. Randall Davis  | 1. Jarrod Randal Davis    |
|           |                   | 2. Jacob Max Davis        |
|           | 4. Mary Ann Davis |                           |
|           | 5. Dianne Davis   |                           |
|           | 6. James Davis    |                           |
| 9. JUNIOR | 1. June Ellen     | 1. John Lee Pearly        |
|           |                   | 2. Mark David Pearly      |
|           | 2. Sue Ann        | ,                         |
|           | 3. David John     |                           |
|           | 4. Laura Kay      | 1. Samantha Lynn Otstott  |
|           | •                 | 2. Tiffani Kay Otstott    |
|           |                   | 3. Brittany Paige Otstott |
|           |                   |                           |

**86.** Louis (Lewis) Lautermilch [198] (Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 May 1922 in Amboy Township. Hillsdale Co., MI, died on 29 Jun 2005 in Community Hospitals And Wellness Center, Bryan, Ohio at age 83, and was buried on 2 Jul 2005 in Baker Cemetery, Rural Camden, MI.

General Notes: Louis Lautermilch

Louis Lautermilch, 83, of Camden, passed away Wednesday, June 29, 2005, at Community Hospitals and Wellness Center, Bryan, Ohio. He was born May 22, 1922, in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County.

Funeral services will be 11 a.m. Saturday, July 2 at Amboy Baptist Church with Pastor Dean K. Spaulding officiating. Interment will be in Baker Cemetery, Hillsdale County with graveside military rites by the Pioneer, Ohio Vets. Family will greet friends following the memorial service at the church. Arrangements are by Thompson Funeral Home, Pioneer.

© Copyright 2003-2005 Hillsdale Daily News LOUIS LAUTERMILCH

Louis Lautermilch, born May 22, 1922, in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan. The oldest son of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. He spent his boyhood years attending school at Amboy Center and assisting his father with the many chores about the farm. Impelled by the same patriotic impulse which led so many thousands of young men to exchange their pleasant homes for military service, enlisted in the the U.S. Navy in 1944. He served in the Pacific, Hawaiian Islands, Japan, Marshall Islands, during most of the heaviest fighting. He returned home in 1946.

Married Virginia Brown on June 5, 1946. Virginia is the fourth daughter, sixth child in line of birth of the eight children of Aaron and Zelma (Zeiter) Brown of Camden, Michigan. She owns and runs her own Accounting business at their home on the 80 acre farm 2 miles north, 2 miles west of Pioneer, Ohio. Louis farmed and worked at the Challenge Cook Corp. in Bryan, Ohio as a welder for many years.

Louis, now retired, has a lucrative hobby raising night crawlers, which he supplies as live bait for many of the bait and tackle supply stores throughout the country. They also enjoy fishing and camping.

Louis and Virginia are both very active in the Amboy Baptist Church where he holds the position of Trustee. They have two daughters, Janice and Sarah.

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Farmer, Factory worker.
- He served in the military US Navy, WWII.
- He worked as a Welder.

Louis married **Virginia Alta Brown** [207]<sup>5</sup> [MRIN: 75], daughter of **Aaron Edgar Brown** [208] and **Zelma May Zeiter** [209], on 5 Jun 1946 in Angola, Indiana. Virginia was born on 5 Jun 1928 in Montpelier, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

- She worked as an Accountant.
- She was Baptist.

+ 155 F i. **Janice Lanore Lautermilch [210]** was born on 28 Mar 1947 in Montpelier, OH, died on 4 Oct 1990 in Ft. Wayne, IN at age 43, and was buried on 7 Oct 1990 in Baker Cemetery, Rural Camden, MI.

Janice married **Anthony Domire** [212]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 77] on 15 Feb 1972.

+ 156 F ii. **Sarah Alta Lautermilch [211]** was born on 28 Jul 1948.

Sarah married **Ralph Stout** [219]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 80] on 1 Sep 1965.

Sarah next married **Richard Babcock** [225]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 82] in 1972.

Sarah next married **Earl Hutchinson** [226]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 83] on 13 Jun 1986.

+ 157 F iii. Sarah Lautermilch [43224].

**87.** Marion Lautermilch [199]<sup>2</sup> (Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 May 1924 in Michigan.

General Notes: MARION LAUTERMILCH

Marion Lautermilch, born May 6, 1924, in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan. The second son of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. He spent his early days helping his father with the duties of the farm and attending school at Amboy Center. His teen years and early twenties were spent working as a farm hand for Harold and Ruth Drake, Dade Crommer, George Wann and for a period of time, worked in a hatchery at Lyons, Ohio.

Marion has always been interested in the care of animals and takes pride in owning and showing his teams of horses and ponies. Like his father, he is always thinking of others, ready to lend a helping hand to anyone in need.

Upon the onset of his father's illness, Marion returned to the household to assist with the running of the farm.

On June 27, 1959 he married Miss Audrey Welch. Audrey is the daughter of Lavern and Rachel (West) Welch of Chelsea, Michigan. She has been employed at the Hillside Nursing Home, Williams County, Bryan, Ohio for the past fifteen years. Marion has also worked for the Spangler Candy Company in Bryan, Ohio for many years.

Their children are Teressa, Nelson, and Melvin.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Farmer & Spangler Candy Co., Bryan, OH.

Marion married **Audrey Marie Welch** [239] [MRIN: 89], daughter of **Lavern Welch** [240] and **Rachel West** [241], on 27 Jun 1959 in Chelsea, MI. Audrey was born on 9 Sep 1934 in Chelsea, MI.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Cook at Hillside Nursing Home, Bryan, OH.

- + 158 F i. **Teressa Ann Lautermilch [242]** was born on 9 Jan 1961 in Montpelier, OH.
  - Teressa married **Randy D. Spieth** [245]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 91] on 1 Dec 1984.
- + 159 M ii. **Nelson Lee Lautermilch [243]** was born on 6 Sep 1957 in Montpelier, OH.

Nelson married **Lisa Huston** [248]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 92].

+ 160 M iii. **Melvin Lee Lautermilch [244]** was born on 16 Apr 1970 in Montpelier, OH.

Melvin married **Susan Treace** [249]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 93] on 25 May 1996.

**88. Opal Mae Lautermilch [200]**<sup>5</sup> (*Glen Augustus*<sup>4</sup>, *Gustave Augustus (Gus)*<sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm (William)*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 Oct 1925 in Hillsdale County, MI, died on 6 Sep 1993 in Pioneer, OH at age 67, and was buried in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: OPAL MAE LAUTERMILCH

Opal, born October 30, 1925, in Hillsdale County, Michigan. She is the oldest daughter, third child in order of birth, of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. She spent her childhood and youth helping her mother with household chores and caring for her younger brothers and sisters. In her early teens she was employed by the month as a household maid. She was also employed at the City Laundry and Dry Cleaning in Bryan, Ohio before becoming the bride of Carl E. Brown, on Feb. 25, 1946.

Carl was born February 20, 1922 in Huntington, Indiana, the fifth child in line of birth of the eight children of Aaron and Zelma (Zeiter) Brown. He entered the Army in December of 1942 and spent the next four years in Germany with the 3rd Army Anti-Aircraft outfit. He was honorably discharged in 1945. He has worked as a carman for the Wabash Railroad for the past 45 years, retired in 1980 to his special hobbies of camping and fishing.

Carl and Opal have owned their home of two lots in Pioneer, Ohio, on South Third Street since 1957, and a 40 acre farm in Ontario, Canada.

Opal is an active member of the United Brethren Church in Pioneer. Their two children are Frank and Linda.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a City laundry and dry cleaning, Bryan, OH; Wife, Mother.

Opal married **Carl Edgar Brown** [250] [MRIN: 94], son of **Aaron Edgar Brown** [208] and **Zelma May Zeiter** [209], on 25 Feb 1948 in Montpelier, OH. Carl was born on 20 Feb 1922 in Huntington, IN, died on 14 Jan 1998 in Pioneer, OH at age 75, and was buried on 16 Jan 1998 in Floral Grove Cem. Pioneer, Ohio.

General Notes: Social Security Death Index

August 28, 2004 2:23 PM

Name: Carl E. Brown SSN: 290-16-6651

Born: 20 Feb 1922 Died: 14 Jan 1998

State (Year) SSN issued: Ohio (Before 1951)

Order birth or death records Request copy of original application

Source Information:

Social Security Administration. Social Security Death Index, Master File. Orem, UT: Ancestry, Inc., 2000.

OPAL MAE LAUTERMILCH

Opal, born October 30, 1925, in Hillsdale County, Michigan. She is the oldest daughter, third child in order of birth, of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. She spent her childhood and youth helping her mother with household chores and caring for her younger brothers and sisters. In her early teens she was employed by the month as a household maid. She was also employed at the City Laundry and Dry Cleaning in Bryan, Ohio before becoming the bride of Carl E. Brown, on Feb. 25, 1946.

Carl was born February 20, 1922 in Huntington, Indiana, the fifth child in line of birth of the eight children of Aaron and Zelma (Zeiter) Brown. He entered the Army in December of 1942 and spent the next four years in Germany with the 3rd Army Anti-Aircraft outfit. He was honorably discharged in 1945. He has worked as a carman for the Wabash Railroad for the past 45 years, retired in 1980 to his special hobbies of camping and fishing.

Carl and Opal have owned their home of two lots in Pioneer, Ohio, on South Third Street since 1957, and a 40 acre farm in Ontario, Canada.

Opal is an active member of the United Brethren Church in Pioneer. Their two children are Frank and Linda.

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Wabash Railroad, Montpelier, OH.
- He served in the military 3rd Army Anti-Aircraft outfit in WWII. Entered the Army in December of 1942 and spent the next four years in Germany with the 3rd Army Anti-Aircraft outfit.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 161 M i. **Frank Edward Brown [251]** was born on 29 Nov 1949.

Frank married **Wanda Sue Stockman** [253]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 95] on 25 Jan 1969.

+ 162 F ii. **Linda Sue Brown [252]** was born on 6 Nov 1953 in Montpelier, OH.

Linda married **Randy Franklin Kerr** [260]<sup>5</sup> [MRIN: 97] on 3 Jun 1971 in Pioneer, OH, Williams County.<sup>6</sup>

Linda next married **Lonnie Lee Thiel** [263]<sup>5</sup> [MRIN: 98] on 21 Aug 1988.<sup>6</sup>

+ 163 M iii. Frank Brown [39208] was born about 1949 in Williams County, OH.

**89.** Hazel Lautermilch [201]<sup>2</sup> (Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 5 May 1927 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

General Notes: HAZEL M. LAUTERMILCH

Hazel was born May 5, 1927 on the Beattie-Lautermilch Homestead, in Hillsdale County, Michigan. She is the second daughter, fourth child in order of birth of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. Hazel spent her childhood helping her mother at home with the care of her many brothers and sisters and attending school at Amboy Center. In her early teens she was employed as a household aid, then at the City Laundry and Dry Cleaning in Bryan, Ohio.

She was employed at the General Telephone Co. in Bryan for five years before becoming the bride of Seymour Dietrich Jr. in 1955.

Seymour Herbert Dietrich was born September 15, 1925 in Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ohio. The eldest son of Seymour and Feye (Swicker) Dietrich Sr. When but a lad his mother passed away. He and his brother, Richard, went to live with his Aunt Lillie and Uncle Alworth Friess, R.R. 1, Osseo (near Frontier), Michigan.

He graduated from Pioneer High School and in 1943 he entered the Navy and spent the next four years in the South Pacific aboard ship near the Philippines during much of the heaviest fighting. He returned home in 1946.

Since 1955 he has been employed at the Aro Company in Bryan, Ohio as foreman. He is a board member of Aro Production Credit Association and a Trustee of their church.

Hazel is very active as a 4-H Club advisor, Secretary of the 4-H Council of Williams County, and an active member of the Calvary United Methodist Church in Williams Center, Ohio.

Their three children, of whom they are very proud, are Steven, Lucinda, and Lisa.

Steven Dietrich. Married Margaret (Peg) Money Lucinda Dietrich. Wife of Steven Bloomberg Lisa Dietrich. Wife of Jeff McCoy

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Telephone Operator, Wife and Mother.

Hazel married **Seymour Herbert Dietrich Jr.** [266] [MRIN: 100], son of **Seymour Dietrich Sr.** [267] and **Feye Swicker** [268], on 2 Dec 1955 in Angola, IN. Seymour was born on 15 Sep 1925 in Cleveland, Cuyahoga Co., OH, died on 15 Feb 1990 at age 64, and was buried in Williams Center Cemetery.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Factory foreman, Aro Corp., Bryan, OH.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 164 M i. **Steven Lee Dietrich [269]** was born on 29 May 1957 in Montpelier, Williams Co., OH.

Steven married **Margaret** (**Peg**) **Money** [272]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 102] on 23 Jun 1979 in Williams Center, OH.

+ 165 F ii. **Lucinda Ann Dietrich [270]** was born on 30 Aug 1959 in Montpelier, Williams Co., OH.

Lucinda married **Steven Bloomberg** [275]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 103] on 13 Jun 1993.

+ 166 F iii. **Lisa Marie Dietrich [271]** was born on 29 Mar 1962 in Montpelier, Williams Co., OH.

Lisa married **Jeff McCoy** [276]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 104].

**90.** Paul Lautermilch [202]<sup>2</sup> (Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Jan 1929 in Hillsdale Co., Michigan, died on 14 May 2006 in Emergency Room Of Hicksville Community Hospital at age 77, and was buried on 19 May 2006 in Brown Cemetery, Bryan, Ohio.

General Notes: PAUL LAUTERMILCH

Paul, a descendent of one of the area's oldest families, was born January 21, 1929 at the same homestead as his father and grandfather north of Pioneer. He helped operate the family farm for years. He also worked as a farm hand by the month before entering the U.S. Army. Soon after returning from Germany he married Vanda (Phillips) Ridenour. They now own and live on the homestead of Vanda's grandparents at R.R., Hicksville, Ohio.

Paul has worked as a mechanic for Oliver Implement dealers for many years. Vanda has been employed at the Weatherhead Corporation in Antwerp, Ohio.

In their spare time they enjoy camping and fishing.

To this union were born four children, Rachel, Glen, Gus and Daniel. Paul also adopted Vanda's two older children, James and Judith.

James Lautermilch. Married Ann Anderson Judith Lautermilch. Wife of Tom Pollock Rachel Lautermilch. Wife of William Fenter Glen Lautermilch. Married Lou Gus Lautermilch. Married Deb Daniel Lautermilch. Married Sherry

#### **OBITUARY**

Paul Lautermilch (1929 - 2006)

HICKSVILLE - Paul Lautermilch, 77, of rural Hicksville, died Sunday, May 14, 2006, in the emergency room of Hicksville Community Hospital.

Born Jan. 21, 1929, in Hillsdale County, Mich., to Delphos Harriet (Merrifield) and Glenn Lautermilch, he married Vanda R. Phillips on Oct. 30, 1954, and she preceded him in death on July 18, 2004. A U.S. Army veteran of the Korean War, he served in the Combat Engineers and was a farm implement mechanic.

Surviving are four sons, Jim Lautermilch of Lima, Glen (and wife, Deb) Lautermilch of Bryan, Gus (Debra) Lautermilch of West Unity and Dan (Sherri) Lautermilch of Exeter, Calif.; two daughters, Judy Martinez of Hicksville and Rachel Fenter of Defiance; 16 grandchildren; 11 great-grandchildren; brothers, Marion (Audrey) Lautermilch of Montpelier and Junior Lautermilch of Bryan; and sisters, Hazel Dietrich of Bryan, Mrs. Andy (Alice) Zoll of Defiance and Mildred Root of Quincy, Mich. Preceding him in death, in addition to his wife, were his parents; a brother, Louie Lautermilch; and sisters, Opal Brown and Grace Davis.

Visitation will be held Thursday from 2-8 p.m. in the Oberlin-Ford Funeral Home-Bryan. Funeral services will be held Friday at 11 a.m. in the funeral home. Burial will follow in Brown Cemetery, Bryan with graveside military rites by the Bryan American Legion.

Memorials may be made to the donor's choice.

www.oberlin-ford.com

Noted events in his life were:

- Military: U.S. Army veteran of the Korean War, he served in the Combat Engineers.
- He worked as a Farm Implement Mechanic.

Paul married **Vanda** (**Ridenour**) **Phillips** [279]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 105], daughter of **Asher B. Phillips** [280] and **Edith E. Criswell** [281], on 30 Oct 1954 in Angola IN. Vanda was born on 10 Dec 1932 and died on 18 Jul 2004 at age 71.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Weatherhead Corp., Antwerp, OH.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 167 M i. **James Edward (A) Lautermilch [282]** was born on 7 Jun 1950 in Bryan, OH.

James married **Ann Anderson** [288] [MRIN: 107] on 17 Mar 1975.

+ 168 F ii. **Judith Lee (A) Lautermilch [283]** was born on 18 Jun 1953.

Judith had a relationship with **James Cape** [292]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 109].

Judith married **Tom Lee Pollock** [295]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 110] on 14 Apr 1979.

+ 169 F iii. **Rachel Loree Lautermilch [284]** was born on 16 Apr 1955 in Bryan, OH.

Rachel married **William L. Fenter** [299]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 111] on 19 Jul 1971.

+ 170 M iv. Glen Paul Asher Lautermilch [285] was born on 26 Oct 1956.

Glen married **Lou Baumgardner** [303]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 112].

+ 171 M v. **Gus Thomas Lautermilch [286]** was born on 29 Jan 1960.

Gus married **Deb Thompson** [304]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 113].

+ 172 M vi. **Daniel Joe Lautermilch [287]** was born on 3 Jan 1965.

Daniel married **Sherry Skanes** [308]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 114].

**91.** Mildred Lautermilch [203]<sup>2</sup> (Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 15 Dec 1930 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

General Notes: MILDRED LAUTERMILCH

Mildred was born December 15, 1930 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan. The third daughter, sixth child in order of birth of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch.

She spent her childhood and early teens at the Beattie-Lautermilch homestead, and attended classes at Amboy Center District Number 4. She worked as a convalescent aid and household aid before becoming the bride of Jasper Root.

Jasper and Mildred own their country home near Quincy, MI.

Three children blessed their home: Lyle, Randalff, and Kandy.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Wife and Mother.

Mildred married **Jasper Root** [311]<sup>2</sup> [MRIN: 115], son of **Edward Root** [312] and **Josephine** [313], on 1 Jun 1964. Jasper was born on 4 May 1922, died on 9 Feb 1983 at age 60, and was buried in Shoockparie Cemetery, Quincy, MI.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Welder, Factory Worker - Gametime, Litchfield, MI.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 173 M i. **Lyle Root [314]** was born on 25 Sep 1958 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

Lyle married **Kathi Schultz** [317]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 117].

+ 174 M ii. **Randalff Root** [315]<sup>3</sup> was born on 18 Sep 1966.

Randalff married **Tracy Walters** [323]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 119] on 17 Sep 1986.

+ 175 F iii. **Kandy Kay Root [316]** was born on 24 Nov 1968.

Kandy married **Wayne Ritter** [328]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 121].

Kandy next married **Todd Smith** [330]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 122].

**92.** Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch [204]<sup>2</sup> (Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 13 Dec 1932 in Hillsdale, Mich..

General Notes: ALICE MARIE ZOLL

Alice was born December 13, 1932 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan. She is the fourth daughter, seventh child in order of birth, of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. She spent her first seven years of school at Amboy Center, District #4, is a former graduate of Pioneer High School and continued her studies at the University of Michigan.

While still in high school, she was employed as a convalescent aid after high school, and while attending the University of Michigan was employed as a Telephone Operator in Bryan, Ohio, Ann Arbor, Michigan, and Big Rapids, Michigan.

Alice married Andrew Zoll in 1959. Andrew was born in Wayne County, Detroit, Michigan. He is the second son of Howard and Catherine (McKinven) Zoll. He attended Holcumb Grade School, Redford High School, and continued his studies at the University of Michigan and Ferris State College at Big Rapids, Michigan.

They moved back to Bryan in 1960 and in 1963 purchased their home in Jewell, Ohio. Andrew has been employed at Manville Corp. for the past twenty years.

Alice worked as Craft Director at Auglaize Village, Defiance County Historical Society, for nearly five years before starting her own weaving shop. She also does some teaching, working with the Community Services, and demonstrating different types of Early American Crafts, such as spinning and weaving, at the area schools and colleges, craft shows and county fairs. She is also know as The Historian of Richland Township, Defiance County, since helping with the 1976 Defiance County History Book.

Three children came to brighten their home, Bonnie, Dwayne, and Cheryl.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Master Weaver, Shop Owner, Wife and Mother.

Alice married **Andrew Hugh Zoll** [332] [MRIN: 123], son of **Howard Zoll** [333] and **Catherine McKinven** [334], on 7 Mar 1959 in Ann Arbor, MI. Andrew was born on 2 May 1939 in Detroit, MI.

General Notes: ALICE MARIE ZOLL

Alice was born December 13, 1932 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan. She is the fourth daughter, seventh child in order of birth, of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. She spent her first seven years of school at Amboy Center, District #4, is a former graduate of Pioneer High School and continued her studies at the University of Michigan.

While still in high school, she was employed as a convalescent aid after high school, and while attending the University of Michigan was employed as a Telephone Operator in Bryan, Ohio, Ann Arbor, Michigan, and Big Rapids, Michigan.

Alice married Andrew Zoll in 1959. Andrew was born in Wayne County, Detroit, Michigan. He is the second son of Howard and Catherine (McKinven) Zoll. He attended Holcumb Grade School, Redford High School, and continued his studies at the University of Michigan and Ferris State College at Big Rapids, Michigan.

They moved back to Bryan in 1960 and in 1963 purchased their home in Jewell, Ohio. Andrew has been employed at Manville Corp. for the past twenty years.

Alice worked as Craft Director at Auglaize Village, Defiance County Historical Society, for nearly five years before starting her own weaving shop. She also does some teaching, working with the Community Services, and demonstrating different types of Early American Crafts, such as spinning and weaving, at the area schools and colleges, craft shows and county fairs. She is also know as The Historian of Richland Township, Defiance County, since helping with the 1976 Defiance County History Book.

Three children came to brighten their home, Bonnie, Dwayne, and Cheryl.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Mechanic. Manville Corp., Defiance, OH.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 176 F i. **Bonnie Zoll [335]** was born on 29 Jun 1960 in Williams County, Bryan, OH.

Bonnie married **Christopher Robert Winters** [338]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 125] on 5 Jun 1982 in Toledo, OH.

+ 177 M ii. **Dwayne Hugh Zoll [336]** was born on 9 Jul 1961 in Bryan, OH, Williams County.

+ 178 F iii. **Cheryl Lynn Zoll [337]** was born on 26 Jan 1965 in Defiance Co., Defiance, OH.

Cheryl married **Brian McCain** [343]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 126] on 4 Nov 1993.

Cheryl had a relationship with **Thomas Allen Day** [346]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 128] (d. Oct 1988).

**93.** Grace Lautermilch [205]<sup>2</sup> (Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Mar 1936 in Hillsdale Co., MI, died on 28 Dec 1987 in Ft. Wayne, IN at age 51, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.

General Notes: GRACE LAUTERMILCH

Grace, the fifth daughter, eighth child in order of birth of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. She was born at the Beattie-Lautermilch Homestead in Hillsdale County, Michigan.

She attended Pioneer Grade School, graduated from Pioneer High School, then attended Warner Beauty College in Ft. Wayne, Indiana. She worked as a beautition for a while, then changed careers and worked as an operator with the General Telephone Co., in Ft. Wayne, before becoming the bride of John (Jack) Davis in 1958.

Jack is the son of Vernon and Buna (Meyers Head) Davis. They own their own home on Blue Lake and a 10 acre farm on rural route Churubusco, Indiana.

Six children came to bless their home: Kevin, Dennis, Randall, Mary Ann, Dianne, and James.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Beautician, Telephone Operator, Wife and Mother.

Grace married **John Howard (Jack) Davis** [349] [MRIN: 129], son of **Vernon Davis** [350] and **Buna Meyers-Head** [351], on 14 Dec 1958 in Williams Co., Pioneer, OH. John was born on 30 Aug 1935.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Factory worker.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 179 M i. **Kevin Scott Davis [352]** was born on 25 Nov 1959.

Kevin married **Kimberly (Kim) Monnier** [358]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 131] on 23 Jun 1979.

- + 180 M ii. **Dennis Allen Davis [353]** was born on 14 Oct 1960.
- + 181 M iii. **Randall Lewis Davis [354]** was born on 29 Oct 1961.

Randall married **Penny Aker** [366]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 133] on 11 Sep 1987.

+ 182 F iv. **Mary Ann Davis [355]** was born on 28 Feb 1963.

Mary married **Bernard Wyne III** [369]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 134] on 4 Aug 1987.

- + 183 F v. **Dianne Lynn Davis [356]** was born on 14 Oct 1969, died on 28 Dec 1973 at age 4, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.
- + 184 M vi. **James Allen Davis** [357]<sup>3</sup> was born on 24 Apr 1976.

**94.** Junior Lautermilch [206] (Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Jul 1938 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

General Notes: JUNIOR LAUTERMILCH

Junior was born on July 14, 1938 in Amboy Township, Hillsdale County, Michigan. The fourth son and ninth child in line of birth of Glen and Harriett (Merryfield) Lautermilch. He spent his early years attending school at Pioneer Public School, in Pioneer, Ohio. Assisting his father on the farm, in his early teens he worked by the month at several different kinds of jobs.

In 1958 he joined the U.S. Navy and was assigned to two different ships, the USS Hamul, based out of Long Island, California, and the USS Walton, based out of Treasure Island, California. He spent a long period of time cruising Hawaii, Pearl Harbor, the Philippines and Japan. He left the Navy in 1962 as a Fireman 3rd Class, Machinist Mate.

On December 16, 1966, Junior married Miss Mary Ellen Fireoved, daughter of Richard Lavere Fireoved (deceased) and John Edgar and Mabel Ellen (Batterson, Fireoved) Chappuies, of Rural Route, Bryan, Ohio. She is a graduate of West Unity High School and Davis Business College in Toledo, Ohio. She spent several years working in the offices of Cameron Memorial Hospital and Parker and Fenton, Attorneys, in Bryan, Ohio and Park View Nursing Home in Edgerton, Ohio. Mary has been working at Orchard Hills Country Club since 1984. She is active in the Pulaski United Methodist Church, singing in the Senior Choir and directing the Junior Choir.

Since 1970 Junior has been employed at Anderson-Vreeland Inc., Bryan, Ohio as a machinist. Like his father, he also has many accomplishments. An inventor, machinist, mechanic, carpenter are but a few.

Junior and Mary owned a home on two acres near Edgerton, Ohio for almost seven years. In 1974 they purchased their half acre home from Mary's grandmother, Bess Knapp, and moved north of Pulaski, Ohio in Williams County.

Four children came to bless their home: June, Sue, David and Laura.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Machinist & Factory Worker at Anderson-Vreeland Inc.

Junior married **Mary Ellen Fireoved** [370]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 135], daughter of **Richard Fireoved** [371] and **Mabel Batterson** [372], on 16 Dec 1966 in Williams Co. (Pulaski) OH. Mary was born on 21 Apr 1944 in Detroit, Michigan, died on 30 Oct 2005 in Bryan, OH at age 61, and was buried on 3 Nov 2005 in Shiffler Cemetary, Pulaski, OH.

General Notes: Mary E. Lautermilch (1944 - 2005)

Mary E. Lautermilch, 61, of Bryan, died Sunday, Oct. 30, 2005, at Community Hospital and Wellness Centers-Bryan.

Born April 21, 1944, at Detroit, Mich., to Mable (Batterson) and Cy Fireovid, she married Junior Lautermilch on Dec. 16, 1966, in Pulaski, and he survives.

The office manager at Orchard Hills Country Club, Bryan, she was a member of the Pulaski United Methodist Church and the Montpelier Moose.

In addition to her husband, she is survived by a son, David Lautermilch of Bryan; three daughters, June Pearly, Sue Lautermilch and Laura Otstott, all of Bryan; a half brother, Roger Chappuies of Bryan; and five grandchildren.

Her parents and a sister, Janet Gregory, preceded her in death.

Visitation will be held Wednesday from 2-4 p.m. and 6-8 p.m. in the Oberlin-Ford Funeral Home. Funeral services will be held Thursday at 11 a.m. in the funeral home with the Rev. Deborah Kaylor to officiate. Burial will follow in Shiffler Cemetery.

Memorials may be made to the Pulaski United Methodist Church.

Condolences may be sent to the family and the online guest book may be signed by visiting www.oberlin-ford.com.

Ohio Deaths, 1908-1932, 1938-1944, and 1958-2007

about Mary Lautermilch Name: Mary Lautermilch

[Mary Firevid]

Birth Date: 21 Apr 1944

Gender: Female Race: White

Hispanic Origin: Not Hispanic (Latino)

Residence City: Williams Residence County: Williams Residence State: Ohio Residence Zip Code: 43506 Residence Country: United States

Death Date: 30 Oct 2005 Death Time: 08:37 PM

Hospital of Death: Williams Comm Gen Bryan

Certificate: 89311 Age at Death: 61

Registrar's Certificate Number: 000281

Certifier: Physician

Referred to Coroner: Not Referred to Coroner

Autopsy: No Autopsy performed Method of Disposition: Burial Filing Date: 1 Nov 2005

Hospital Status: Hospital/ER-outpatient

Injury at Work: No

Type Place of Injury: Home

Social Security Number: 289-38-2956

Father's Surname: Firevid

Mother's Maiden Name: Batterson

Marital Status: Married Education: 2 years college Armed Forces Indicator: No

Industry of Decedent: Occupation Not Classifiable Occupation of Decedent: Occupation Not Classifiable

Census Tract: 9999

Primary Registration District: 8601

up arrow

Save This Record

Attach this record to a person in your tree as a source record, or save for later evaluation.

Save

Source Citation: Certificate: 89311; Volume: 35015

#### Source Information:

Ancestry.com and Ohio Department of Health. Ohio Deaths, 1908-1932, 1938-1944, and 1958-2007 [database on-line]. Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations Inc, 2010. Original data:

- \* Ohio. Division of Vital Statistics. Death Certificates and index, December 20, 1908–December 31, 1953. State Archives Series 3094. Ohio Historical Society, Ohio.
- \* Ohio Department of Health. Index to Annual Deaths, 1958-2002. Ohio Department of Health, State Vital Statistics Unit, Columbus, OH, USA.

#### Description:

This database, with over 5.3 million names, lists deaths between 1908 and 2007 in the State of Ohio, USA. In addition to providing the name of the deceased, many records include information such as residence, location at time of death, death date, age at time of death, birth date, race, educational level, and father's name. Learn more...

Social Security Death Index about Mary Lautermilch Name: Mary Lautermilch SSN: 289-38-2956 Born: 21 Apr 1944

State (Year) SSN issued: Ohio (1959-1961)

up arrow

Save This Record

Died: 30 Oct 2005

Attach this record to a person in your tree as a source record, or save for later evaluation.

Save

Source Citation: Number: 289-38-2956; Issue State: Ohio; Issue Date: 1959-1961.

#### Source Information:

Ancestry.com. Social Security Death Index [database on-line]. Provo, UT, USA:

Ancestry.com Operations Inc, 2010.

Original data: Social Security Administration. Social Security Death Index, Master File.

Social Security Administration.

### Description:

The Social Security Administration Death Master File contains information on millions of deceased individuals with United States social security numbers whose deaths were reported to the Social Security Administration. Birth years for the individuals listed range from 1875 to last year. Information in these records includes name, birth date, death date, and last known residence. Learn more...

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as an Accountant & Secretary @ Orchard Hills Country Club, Wife, Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 185 F i. **June Ellen Lautermilch [373]** was born on 20 Jan 1970 in Williams Co., Bryan, OH.

  June married **Jimmie Lee Pearly** [377] [MRIN: 137] on 23 Mar 1996.
- + 186 F ii. **Sue Ann Lautermilch [374]** was born on 2 May 1972.
- + 187 M iii. **David John Lautermilch [375]** was born on 21 Nov 1975.
- + 188 F iv. **Laura Kay Lautermilch [376]** was born on 18 Nov 1976.

Laura married **Theodore Clay Otstott** [380]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 139] on 25 May 1996.

**95. Doris Lautermilch [387]** (Carl William <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Jul 1931 in Clear Creek, Ashland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as an Office work.

Doris married **Lloyd W. Dravenstott** [389]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 143], son of **Floyd C. Dravenstott** [390] and **Hazel Helen Austen** [391]. Lloyd died on 8 May 1986 and was buried in Twinly White Church.

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Highway worker.
- **96.** Leota Marquerite Lautermilch [388]<sup>3</sup> (Carl William<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 Feb 1934.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Factory worker.

Leota married **Robert Elliott Griffith** [392]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 145], son of **Mearl Chester Griffith** [393] and **Helene Loose** [394], on 17 Dec 1955. Robert was born on 30 Sep 1929.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Salesman, Small Engine Distributing Co., Toledo, OH.

- + 189 F i. **Brenda Kay Griffith [395]** was born on 12 Aug 1956.
  - Brenda married **Nathan Lamond Wahl** [398] [MRIN: 147] on 13 Aug 1977.
- + 190 F ii. **Bonnie Jo Griffith [396]** was born on 25 May 1960.
  - Bonnie married **Robinson** [401]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 148].
- + 191 M iii. **Mark Allen (A) Griffith [397]** was born on 13 Dec 1966.
- **97.** Louis James Lawson [416]<sup>3</sup> (Florence Anna Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Jun 1925 in Cleveland, OH, died on 30 Jun 1982 in California at age 57, and was buried in Greenhills Memorial Park, Palos Verdes, California.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a RPV Engineer, Program Manager, Garrett Air Research.

Louis married **Uknown** [418]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 152].

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife.

- + 192 M i. **Louis James Lawson Jr. [419**].
- + 193 M ii. **William Dean Lawson [420]**.
- + 194 M iii. **Timothy Scott Lawson [421]**.
- + 195 F iv. **Joan Lee Lawson [422]**.
- + 196 F v. **Judith Lynn Lawson [423]**.

# LOUIS CONRAD AND CATHERINE (WEISS) LAUTERMILCH FAMILY LINE

2. FLORENCE

1. Louis James Lawson

2. Evelyn Lawson

3. HELEN

4. LOUIS W.

1. Marjorie

1. Wayne Spilker

2. Douglas Spilker

2. Louis W. Jr.

5. OTTO (Ralph)

6. EDWIN

1. Janet

7. RUTH

8. GRACE

1. Edwin Bonza

1. Edwin Jr.

2. Katherine

3. Karen

4. James

2. Joanne Bonza 1. Lynda Smeznik

2. Lorraine Smeznik

3. Diane Smeznik

4. Donald Smeznik

5. David Smeznik

3. John Jr. 1. Elise

2. John

4. Robert

5. Frank

6. Grace

1. Stacy Scollo

7. William

**98.** Evelyn Lawson [417]<sup>3</sup> (Florence Anna Lautermilch <sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 31 Oct.

Evelyn married **Francis Stafford** [424]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 153].

**99.** Marjorie Ann Lautermilch [428] (Louis William <sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 15 Nov 1924 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Secretary, Housewife and Mother.

Marjorie married **Oren Walter Spilker** [430] [MRIN: 156], son of **Charles Spilker** [431] and **Rosa Wolf** [432], on 31 Aug 1946. Oren was born on 21 Aug 1924 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Plant Pathologist, Ohio Dept. of Agriculture.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 197 M i. **Wayne Oren Spilker [433]** was born on 24 Jan 1950 in Columbus, OH.
  - Wayne married **Christine Mary Smith** [435]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 158].
- + 198 M ii. **Douglas Allan Spilker [434]** was born on 10 Jan 1953 in Wooster, OH.

Douglas married **Cathy Lorraine Althoff** [436]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 159] on 17 Jun 1978.

**100.** Louis William Lautermilch Jr. [429] (Louis William, Louis Conrad, Wilhelm (William), Konrad John) was born on 24 May 1930 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

- She worked as a Civil Engineer, Grosse Point, MI.
- **101.** Edwin John Bonza [447]<sup>3</sup> (Grace Elenore Lautermilch <sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Aug 1930 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Insurance Agent, Owns Agency.

Edwin married **Nancy Carol Kollar** [454]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 167], daughter of **Daniel Kollar** [455] and **Mildred** [456], on 14 Sep 1957. Nancy was born on 19 Oct 1938 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother.

- + 199 M i. **Edwin John Bonza Jr. [457]** was born on 14 Sep 1958.
- + 200 F ii. **Kathleen Marie Bonza [458]** was born on 10 Oct 1959.

Kathleen married **Richard Walters** [461]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 169] on 19 Sep 1980.

- + 201 F iii. **Karen Therese Bonza [459]** was born on 26 Feb 1962.
- + 202 M iv. **James Joseph Bonza [460]** was born on 14 Apr 1964.

**102. Joanne Bonza** [448] (Grace Elenore Lautermilch , Louis Conrad , Wilhelm (William), Konrad John ) was born on 7 Jul 1932 in Lakewood, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a District Art Teacher.

Joanne married **Donald Robert Smeznik** [462]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 170], son of **Frank Smeznik** [463] and **Dorothy** [464], on 23 Jun 1956. Donald was born on 26 May 1932 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Teacher and Football Coach.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 203 F i. **Lynda Ann Smeznik [465]** was born on 5 Dec 1957.
- + 204 F ii. **Larraine Marie Smeznik [466]** was born on 10 Mar 1959 in Bowling Green, OH.
- + 205 F iii. **Diane Linette Smeznik [467]** was born on 22 Mar 1960.
- + 206 M iv. **Donald Francis Smeznik Jr. [468]** was born on 14 Feb 1963 in Sandusky, OH.
- + 207 M v. **David Neil Smeznik [469]** was born on 28 Jun 1966 in Warren, OH.

**103. John Neill Bonza** [**449**] <sup>3</sup> (*Grace Elenore Lautermilch* <sup>4</sup>, *Louis Conrad* <sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm (William)* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 Apr 1934 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Math Teacher, Holname High School; Counselor, Tri C University.

John married **Vivien Helen Mueller** [470]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 172], daughter of **Eric Mueller** [471] and **Mimi** [472], on 26 Dec 1946. Vivien was born on 24 Jul 1929 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother, Teacher Tri C University.

- + 208 F i. **Elise Joy Bonza [473]** was born on 28 Jul 1967 in Parma, OH.
- + 209 M ii. **John Eric Bonza [474]** was born on 3 Jan 1971 in Parma, OH.
- **104.** Robert James Bonza [450]<sup>3</sup> (Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 19 Jun 1936 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Teacher.

**105.** Francis (Frank) Joseph Bonza [451]<sup>3</sup> (Grace Elenore Lautermilch <sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Sep 1944 in Lakewood, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a High School Teacher and Coach.

Francis married **Linda Lou Welch** [475]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 174], daughter of **Andrew Welch** [476] and **Evelyn** [477], on 7 Aug 1971. Linda was born on 6 Apr 1946 in Xenia, OH.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 210 F i. **Angela Bonza [478]** was born on 16 Oct 1980.
- **106.** Grace Catherine Bonza [452] (Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Sep 1946 in Lakewood, OH and died in 1988 at age 42.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Secretary.

Grace married **Carl Charles Scollo** [479]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 176]. Carl was born on 20 Feb 1944 in Florida.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 211 F i. **Stacey Marie Scollo [480]** was born on 21 Apr 1970 in Cleveland, OH.
- **107. William Thomas Bonza** [453]<sup>3</sup> (*Grace Elenore Lautermilch*<sup>4</sup>, *Louis Conrad*<sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm (William)*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Apr 1948 in Lakewood, OH, died on 8 Jul 1967 at age 19, and was buried in Holy Cross Cemetery, Section 11. He never married and had no children.
- **108. Garold Fackler [495]**<sup>3</sup> (*Emmit M. Fackler*<sup>4</sup>, *Phoebe Ann Falkner*<sup>3</sup>, *Margaretha Lautermilch*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1901 and died in 1901 in West Unity, OH.
- **109.** Harvey Fackler [496] (Emmit M. Fackler <sup>4</sup>, Phoebe Ann Falkner <sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 May 1905 in Madison, Williams, Ohio.

General Notes: HARVEY FACKLER

Harvey graduated from Pioneer High School, remained on the family farm where he established a reputation as a successful poultryman, operating a chicken hatchery until his retirement in 1976. He then moved to a retirement settlement at Otterbein Home in Lebanon, Ohio. Harvey was married to Corma Spieth and had two daughters, Marceal and Dorothy, and one son, Harland. After Corma's death in 1937, Harvey married Mable (Roush) Nolin.

Ohio Births and Christenings, 1821-1962 for Harvey L. Fackler

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - ×
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Harvey L. Fackler Gender Male Baptism/Christening Date Baptism/Christening Place Birth Date 07 May 1905 Birthplace Madison, Williams, Ohio Death Date Name Note Race Father's Name Emmet Fackler Father's Birthplace Father's Age Mother's Name Mary E. Miller Mother's Birthplace Mother's Age Indexing Project (Batch) Number C03940-9 System Origin Ohio-EASy Source Film Number 914035

Noted events in his life were:

Reference Number v 3 & 4 p 69

• He worked as a Farmer.

Harvey married **Carma L. Spieth** [498] [MRIN: 183], daughter of **John Spieth** [782] and **Emma Bergman** [783], in 1927. Carma was born on 6 Feb 1904 in Williams Co., Ohio, died on 13 Apr 1937 in Madison, Williams, Ohio at age 33, and was buried on 13 Apr 1937 in Floral Grove Cemetery, Pioneer, OH.

General Notes: Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Carma L. Facken

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Carma L. Facken Titles & Terms

Death Date 13 Apr 1937 Death Place Madison, Williams, Ohio Birth Date 06 Feb 1904 Estimated Birth Year Birthplace Williams Co., Ohio Death Age 33 years 2 months 7 days Gender Female Marital Status Married Race or Color Caucasian Street Address Occupation Housewife Residence Burial Date 13 Apr 1937 **Burial Place Floral Grove** Cemetery Name Spouse's Name Harvey Facken Father's Name John Spieth Father's Title & Terms Father's Birthplace Ohio Mother's Name Emma Bergman Mother's Titles & Terms Mother's Birthplace Ohio Film Number 2023497 Digital Folder Number 4020845 Image Number 34

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife and mother.

Certificate Number fn 29725

Children from this marriage were:

+ 212 F i. **Marceal Fackler [499]** was born on 4 Oct 1928.

Marceal married **Joe Krach** [505]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 186] (d. Oct 1976) in May 1951.

+ 213 M ii. **Harland Lee (Barney) Fackler [500]** was born on 3 Apr 1930.

Harland married **Nina Essex** [510]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 187].

+ 214 F iii. **Dorothy Fackler [501]**. 3

Harvey next married **Mable** (**Nolin**) **Roush** [502]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 184]. Mable was born on 20 Aug 1901.

**110.** Ralph Fackler [497]<sup>3</sup> (Emmit M. Fackler<sup>4</sup>, Phoebe Ann Falkner<sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in May 1908 and died in May 1963 at age 55.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Indiana and Michigan Electric Co. (Vice President).

Ralph married **Dorothy Bard** [515]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 189].

The child from this marriage was:

+ 215 F i. **Donna Jean Fackler [516]** was born in Apr 1938.

Donna married **George Pearson** [517]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 190] in 1959.

**111. John Franklin Lautermilch [532]** (William Edward <sup>4</sup>, George William <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Aug 1908 in Upper Sandusky, OH.

John married **Evelyn I. Kelly** [536]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 198], daughter of **Burtis O. Kelly** [772] and **Grace Bernard** [773], on 15 Nov 1930 in Seneca County, Ohio. Evelyn was born on 3 Aug 1908.

Marriage Notes: Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Groom's Name John F. Lautermilch

Groom's Birth Date 1907

Groom's Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Groom's Age 23

Bride's Name Evelyn I. Kelly

Bride's Birth Date 1907

Bride's Birthplace Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Bride's Age 23

Marriage Date 15 Nov 1930

Marriage Place Seneca County, Ohio, United States

Groom's Father's Name William Lautermilch

Groom's Mother's Name Edith M. Hollinger

Bride's Father's Name Burtis O. Kelly

Bride's Mother's Name Grace Bernard

Groom's Race

Groom's Marital Status Single

Groom's Previous Wife's Name

Bride's Race

Bride's Marital Status Single

Bride's Previous Husband's Name

Indexing Project (Batch) Number M02306-2

System Origin Ohio-EASy

Source Film Number 388648

Reference Number p 355 cn 9973

The child from this marriage was:

+ 216 M i. **John William Lautermilch [537]** was born on 6 Mar 1943 in Rutherford, N. J..

**112.** George William Lautermilch [533] (William Edward <sup>4</sup>, George William <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Aug 1908 in Upper Sandusky, OH. He never married and had no children.

General Notes: Twin of Marion Carrine Lautermilch

**113.** Marian Corine Lautermilch [534]<sup>3</sup> (William Edward <sup>4</sup>, George William <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 5 Feb 1916 in Tiffin, Ohio, died on 17 Apr 1936 in Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio at age 20, and was buried on 20 Apr 1936 in Greenlawn Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: Twin of George William Lautermilch

Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Marian Corine Lautermilch

- < Back to search results
  - \* View Image
  - \* Save Image
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Marian Corine Lautermilch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 17 Apr 1936

Death Place Tiffin, Seneca, Ohio

Birth Date 05 Feb 1916

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Death Age 20 years 2 months 2 days

Gender Female

Marital Status Single

Race or Color Caucasian

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

Burial Date 20 Apr 1936

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name Greenlawn Cemetery

Spouse's Name

Father's Name William E. Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace Upper Sandusky, Ohio

Mother's Name Edith M. Hollingler

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace Tiffin, Ohio

Film Number 2022658

Digital Folder Number 4121859

Image Number 2325

Certificate Number fn 27791

**114. Edward Allen Lautermilch [535]** (William Edward <sup>4</sup>, George William <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 8 Feb 1910 in Tiffin, OH.

Edward married **Clara Jane Wagstaff** [538]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 199] on 14 Mar 1942 in Adrian, MI. Clara was born on 18 May 1918 in Youngstown, OH.

+ 217 F i. **Phyliss Claire Lautermilch [539]** was born on 26 Jan 1946 in Youngstown, OH.

Phyliss married **Robert Adelson** [541]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 200].

+ 218 F ii. **Jane Edith Lautermilch [540]** was born on 25 Jan 1949 in Akron, OH.

Jane married **Edward Suscinski** [545]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 201].

**115. Jeanne Marie Lautermilch** [**566**] <sup>3</sup> (*Louis Otto* <sup>4</sup>, *Henry Adam* <sup>3</sup>, *George Adam* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Apr 1925 in Cleveland, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• Children: none.

Jeanne married **Justin Gonczy** [568]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 209]. Justin was born on 11 May 1923.

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Service, Ohio Bell, New Brunswick, OH.
- Children: none.

**116.** Thomas Hale Lautermilch [567] (Louis Otto <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Dec 1929.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Optometrist (O.D.), Upper Sandusky, OH.

Thomas married **Rebecca Morris** [569]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 210] on 25 Jul 1959. Rebecca was born on 18 Sep 1932.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 219 F i. **Lisa Lautermilch [570]** was born on 14 Sep 1960.
- + 220 M ii. **Timothy Lautermilch [571]** was born on 1 Oct 1962.
- + 221 M iii. **Joel Lautermilch [572]** was born on 25 Jul 1969.

**117.** Paul Anthony Lautermilch [578] (Paul Albert , Henry Adam , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 11 Nov 1927 in Cleveland, OH.

General Notes: PAUL ANTHONY LAUTERMILCH

10 December 2006 from Paul Anthony Lautermilch on 6 December 2006

Paul graduated from Northeast Catholic Boys High School, Philadelphia, PA in 1945 and completed the first year at Villanova University when he enlisted in the US Navy. After recruit training at Great Lakes Naval Training Center he applied for a Fleet Appointment to the Naval Academy. He was sent to the Naval Academy Prep School at Bainbridge, MD. He competed successfully for one of the appointments made to fleet sailors and entered the Naval Academy at Annapolis MD. in 1947. He graduated in 1951, commissioned as an Ensign and assigned to his first ship, a destroyer based in San

Diego. In 1953 Paul married Dorothy (Dottie) Mescher in the Holy Rosary Cathedral in Toledo, Ohio. Subsequent assignments took them to Norfolk VA, and Charleston SC where as a Lieutenant he commanded the coastal minesweeper, USS HAWK (MSC(O)17). In 1957 he was ordered to the U.S. Naval Postgraduate School at Monterey, CA in the Communications Engineering curriculum where he earned a BS (Communications Engineering). Subsequently he served in USS ROCHESTER (CA124), a heavy cruiser based in Long Beach CA, followed by a year as a student in the Command and Staff Course at the Naval War College in Newport RI. Later assignments alternated between shore (the Pentagon in Washington) and sea (Charleston SC) and in 1968 commanded of the Pearl Harbor based guided missile destroyer, USS GOLDSBOROUGH (DDG20). This was followed by a one year tour on the staff of the Commander of Naval Forces in Vietnam. The next 3 years were in the Pentagon on the staff of the Chief of Naval Operations, after which he was assigned as Commander. Destroyer Squadron THIRTY ONE, San Diego, CA., the following two years as Chief of Staff, Commander SEVENTH Fleet, operating in the Western Pacific and home ported in Yokosuka, Japan.

In 1977 he was promoted to Rear Admiral and assigned to the staff of Commander Pacific Fleet (Inspector General) based in Honolulu. In March 1980 he assumed command of Cruiser-Destroyer Group Five, comprised of four destroyer squadrons totaling 38 active fleet and naval reserve force ships in the Pacific. He was returned to Washington to the Navy staff for two years followed by his last active duty assignment as Vice Director, Defense Communications Agency. He retired from active naval service in 1985. Overall, he served in the Navy for a total of 39 years. Rear Admiral Lautermilch's decorations include the Defense Distinguished Service Medal, the Legion of Merit Medal (w/3 Gold Stars and Combat V), the Bronze Star, Navy Commendation Medal, and the Navy Unit Commendation (w/1 bronze star). He has an MA Degree in International Affairs from The George Washington University. His time as an officer was divided almost equally between sea duty and shore duty. They moved 19 times.

Following retirement he worked as a consultant in Command and Control and Logistics for 10 years before moving to Buggs Island Lake in Clarksville VA.

The children of Paul and Dorothy are: Dorothy, Paul, Kathleen, John, Susan, and Ann.]

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an U. S. Navy, Rear Admiral.

Paul married **Dorothy Ann Mescher** [582]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 215], daughter of **John Mescher** [583] and **Dorothy Brandt** [584], on 29 Aug 1953. Dorothy was born on 6 Jan 1931.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 222 F i. **Dorothy Ann (Dorry) Lautermilch [585]** was born on 7 Jul 1954 in Toledo, OH.

  Dorothy married **Kurt Friday** [591] [MRIN: 217] in 1976.
- + 223 M ii. **Paul Andrew Lautermilch [586]** was born on 27 Dec 1955 in Portsmouth, VA.

Paul married Yvonne (Ewers) Whitehead [718] [MRIN: 262] in 1982.

Paul next married **Ann Moon** [721] [MRIN: 263] on 13 Jun 1997.

- + 224 F iii. **Kathleen Marie Lautermilch [587]** was born on 15 Mar 1957 in Charleston, SC. Kathleen married **John Shingleton** [722] [MRIN: 264] in 1981.
- + 225 M iv. **John David Lautermilch [588]** was born on 23 Jun 1958 in Carmel, CA. John married **Cherian Steitzer** [727] [MRIN: 266] in 1981.
- + 226 F v. Susan Claire Lautermilch [589]<sup>3</sup> was born on 19 Apr 1960 in Long Beach, CA.

  Susan married Michael William Brumm [730] [MRIN: 267] on 3 May 1986.
- + 227 F vi. Ann Elizabeth Lautermilch [590] was born on 22 Oct 1970 in Bethesda, MD.

  Ann married Michael Miller [739] [MRIN: 270] on 30 Dec 1995.
- **118.** Joann Marie Lautermilch [579]<sup>3</sup> (Paul Albert <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 Apr 1930 in Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: JOANN MARIE LAUTERMILCH

Married Charles J. Homan on 23 August 1952 in St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, OH with Rt Rev Msgr Richard J. Gable, STD PhD officiating at the nuptial. Joann is a graduate of Mary Manse College, Toledo, Ohio, and Charles, her husband, a University of Detroit graduate in Business Administration. He is Manager of Data Control Department for Detroit Edison, Detroit, Michigan. They are the parents of Chad (Charles) and Judith. Judith is a 1981 graduate of Bowling Green State University.

Noted events in her life were:

· She worked as a School Teacher.

Joann married **Charles J. Homan** [592] [MRIN: 218], son of **Charles Homan** [593] and **Ida Seifert** [594], on 23 Aug 1952 in Tiffin, OH. Charles was born on 23 Dec 1928.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Accountant.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 228 M i. **Charles Paul (Chad) Homan [595**] was born in 1955 in Fort Knox, KY.

  Charles married **Karen Root** [747] [MRIN: 272] in 2001.
- + 229 F ii. **Judith Ann Homan [596]** was born in 1958 in Tiffin, OH.

Judith married **John Leech** [597]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 220] on 3 Jul 1982.

**119. Rev. David James Lautermilch M. Ed. [580]** (Paul Albert <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 11 Aug 1937 in Bellevue, OH and was buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH. He never married and had no children.

General Notes: REV. DAVID J. LAUTERMILCH

David James Lautermilch was born August 11, 1937 in the Bellevue Hospital and attended Our Lady of the Lake Seminary and received degrees of BA and M.ED. He was Chaplain at St. Vincents Hospital, Toledo, and Associate Pastor St. Joseph's Church, Maumee, Ohio. He was ordained to the Priesthood Dec. 22, 1962 in the Holy Rosary Cathedral, Toledo by His Excellency Most Reverend George J. Rehrinf, Bishop of Toledo.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Educator, Chemical Dependency Counselor; Pastor, St. Patrick Bascom Church, Liberty Township, OH (Standrews).

**120.** Judith Claire Lautermilch [581] (Paul Albert <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Aug 1943 in Philadelphia, PA, died on 11 Jul 1947 in Lake Mohawk, Eden Twp, Seneca, Ohio, United States at age 3, and was buried on 14 Jul 1947 in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: JUDITH CLAIRE LAUTERMILCH

Judith Claire Lautermilch died by accidental drowning along with her father, Paul Albert, in Lake Mohawk, south of Tiffin, in a boating accident. She was buried with her father in a common grave in St. Joseph Cemetery, Tiffin, Ohio.

Ohio Deaths, 1908-1953 for Judith Clare Lautermilch

- Back to search results
   Image is not available online
  - \*
  - \* Search Collection
  - \* About this Collection

Name Judith Clare Lautermilch

Titles & Terms

Death Date 11 Jul 1947

Death Place Eden Twp, Seneca, Ohio, United States

Birth Date 27 Aug 1943

Estimated Birth Year

Birthplace Philadelphia, Pa.

Death Age 3 years 8 months 14 days

Gender Female

Marital Status

Race or Color American

Street Address

Occupation

Residence

**Burial Date** 

**Burial Place** 

Cemetery Name

Spouse's Name

Father's Name Paul A. Lautermilch

Father's Title & Terms

Father's Birthplace

Mother's Name Clara Gozeck Lautermilch

Mother's Titles & Terms

Mother's Birthplace

Film Number 2372987 Digital Folder Number 4076305 Image Number 03033 Certificate Number 47069

**121.** Steven James Lautermilch [601]<sup>3</sup> (Otto Joseph<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 Sep 1942 in Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: STEVEN J. LAUTERMILCH

Steven was born September 22, 1942 in Tiffin Mercy Hospital and attended local parochial school, graduated from high school and second year college at Pontifical College Josephinum, Worthington, Ohio. In 1964 he graduated from John Carroll University with a magna cum laude in BA Eng. He received his MA in English in 1968 from Ohio State and he taught two years at Mansfield-Ohio State. Following this he entered the University of Michigan and received his Doctorate in English in 1970. There he taught several classes in associated studies. The following two hears he was Associate Professor at the University of California at Irvine, CA and then was offered a teaching position at the Universitat Johannes Guttenberg, University of Mainz, Mainz, West Germany during 1971 to 1972. He is presently associated on the faculty since 1973 at the University of North Carolina, Greensboro, North Carolina.

Katherine was born in Mechanicsburg, Ohio to Karl and Ann (Poplis) Logan. She attended elementary and high school in Mechanicsburg and graduated from Ohio State with a degree in Physical Therapy. She is presently employed by Guilford County, Greensboro, in therapy work. Steven and Katherine are the parents of two children, Nathan and Jacob.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Professor of English Literature, University of North Carolina, Greensboro, NC.

Steven married **Katherine O. Langen** [606]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 225], daughter of **Karl Langen** [607] and **Ann Poplis** [608], on 28 Dec 1966 in Mechanicsburg, OH. Katherine was born on 13 Feb 1946 in Ann Arbor, MI.

General Notes: STEVEN J. LAUTERMILCH

Steven was born September 22, 1942 in Tiffin Mercy Hospital and attended local parochial school, graduated from high school and second year college at Pontifical College Josephinum, Worthington, Ohio. In 1964 he graduated from John Carroll University with a magna cum laude in BA Eng. He received his MA in English in 1968 from Ohio State and he taught two years at Mansfield-Ohio State. Following this he entered the University of Michigan and received his Doctorate in English in 1970. There he taught several classes in associated studies. The following two hears he was Associate Professor at the University of California at Irvine, CA and then was offered a teaching position at the Universitat Johannes Guttenberg, University of Mainz, Mainz, West Germany during 1971 to 1972. He is presently associated on the faculty since 1973 at the University of North Carolina, Greensboro, North Carolina.

Katherine was born in Mechanicsburg, Ohio to Karl and Ann (Poplis) Logan. She attended elementary and high school in Mechanicsburg and graduated from Ohio State with a degree in Physical Therapy. She is presently employed by Guilford County, Greensboro, in therapy work. Steven and Katherine are the parents of two children, Nathan and Jacob.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Physical Therapist.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 230 M i. **Nathan James Lautermilch [609]** was born on 1 Aug 1970 in Ann Arbor, MI.
- + 231 M ii. **Jacob Franklin Lautermilch [610]** was born on 8 Apr 1973.
- **122.** Daniel Joseph Lautermilch [602]<sup>3</sup> (Otto Joseph <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 Apr 1943 in Tiffin, OH.

General Notes: DANIEL J. LAUTERMILCH

Daniel attended St. Mary Parochial School and is a graduate of Calvert High School. He attended Xavier University in Cincinnati, OH. He is presently employed as a sales representative with Mead Containers since 1968 and he and his wife and children live in Jackson, Michigan. Jane is also a graduate of Calvert High School, Tiffin. She attended Toledo Mercy Hospital School of Nursing and received her diploma in 1966. They are the parents of Christopher Michael and Sara Marie.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Mgr. Customer Relations, Mead Container, Jackson, MI.

Daniel married **Jane Francis Winterhalter** [611]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 227], daughter of **Ralph Winterhalter** [612] and **Edna Brehany** [613], on 6 Sep 1967 in Tiffin, OH. Jane was born on 14 Nov 1945 in Steubenville, OH.

General Notes: DANIEL J. LAUTERMILCH

Daniel attended St. Mary Parochial School and is a graduate of Calvert High School. He attended Xavier University in Cincinnati, OH. He is presently employed as a sales representative with Mead Containers since 1968 and he and his wife and children live in Jackson, Michigan. Jane is also a graduate of Calvert High School, Tiffin. She attended Toledo Mercy Hospital School of Nursing and received her diploma in 1966. They are the parents of Christopher Michael and Sara Marie.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Registered Nurse, Mercy Hospital, Toledo, OH.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 232 M i. **Christopher Michael Lautermilch [614]** was born on 15 Jul 1972 in Jackson, MI, Foote Hospital.
- + 233 F ii. **Sara Marie Lautermilch [615]** was born on 19 May 1975 in Jackson, MI, Foote Hospital.
- **123.** Mary Patricia Lautermilch [619] (John Henry <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 May 1944 in Tiffin, OH.

Mary married **Robert Crotty Sr.** [624]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 231]. Robert was born on 16 Jan 1945.

Noted events in his life were:

• He resided at St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, OH.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 234 F i. **Jennifer Crotty [625]** was born on 7 Jun 1969.
- + 235 F ii. **Julie Crotty [626]** was born on 1 Aug 1971.
- + 236 F iii. **Lisa Crotty** [627]<sup>3</sup> was born on 29 Jan 1974.
- + 237 M iv. **Robert Crotty Jr. [628]** was born on 1 Feb 1977.
- **124.** John Charles Lautermilch [620] (John Henry <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Jun 1945.

General Notes: John Charles Lautermilch received his Bachelor of Science Degree and his Masters in Rehabilitation Counseling in 1979, both from Bowling Green State University.

John married **Barbara Burlele** [629]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 232].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 238 F i. **Michele Lautermilch [630]** was born on 30 Jun 1968.
- **125.** Susan Lautermilch [621]<sup>3</sup> (John Henry <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 8 Aug 1947.

Susan married **Ray Meyers** [631]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 233] on 26 May 1972. Ray was born on 16 Jan 1949.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 239 F i. **Lindsey Meyers [632]** was born on 20 May 1978.
- + 240 M ii. **Gregory Meyers [633]** was born on 16 Dec 1979.
- **126.** Nancy Lautermilch [622]<sup>3</sup> (John Henry <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Sep 1952 in Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Practical Nurse; Alra-Mira Nursing Home, Tiffin, OH.

Nancy married **Frank T. Dore III** [634] [MRIN: 234] on 18 Nov 1972 in St. Joseph Church, Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

- He worked as a Construction work, Tiffin, OH.
- **127.** Christine Lautermilch [623] (John Henry <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 Aug 1956 in Tiffin, OH.
- **128.** Leota May Neikirk [641]<sup>3</sup> (Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Jan 1915 in Seneca Co., OH.

Leota married **Ivan Burton Reiter** [647]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 237] on 18 May 1935 in Covington, KY. Ivan was born on 31 Dec 1911 in Seneca Co., OH, died on 1 Jan 1971 in Sandusky, OH at age 59, and was buried in Block Cemetery, Seneca Co., OH.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 241 M i. **Nevin Eugene Reiter [648]** was born on 9 Aug 1936.

Nevin married Mary Lou Albright [653]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 238] on 3 Jun 1956.

+ 242 F ii. **Cleo Janette Reiter [649]** was born on 4 Dec 1939.

Cleo married **Donald Miller** [660]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 240] on 12 Apr 1958.

Cleo next married **Jerry Kirian** [663]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 241] on 6 Jun 1965.

Cleo next married **Robert Hersh** [664]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 242] on 8 Jan 1977.

- + 243 M iii. **Curtice Duane Reiter [646]** was born on 2 May 1942, died on 17 Dec 1964 in (Auto accident) at age 22, and was buried in Block Cemetery, Seneca Co., OH.
- + 244 F iv. **Joyce Ann Reiter [650]** was born on 13 Jun 1945.

Joyce married **Robert Thomas Roof** [666]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 243] on 22 May 1965.

+ 245 F v. **Mary Alice Reiter [651]** was born on 27 Jul 1948.

Mary married **Donald Allan Whipple** [669] [MRIN: 244] on 26 Apr 1969.

Mary next married **Robert Eugene Burge** [671]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 245] on 2 Nov 1967.

+ 246 M vi. **Michael Allan Reiter [652]** was born on 6 Apr 1954.

Michael married **Janet Ann Spots** [673]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 246] on 19 Oct 1974.

**129.** Cleo Fay Neikirk [642]<sup>3</sup> (Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 11 Mar 1916.

Cleo married **John Earl Bare** [675]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 247] in 1943.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 247 M i. **Gary Alan Bare [676]** was born on 4 Apr 1951.

Gary married **Sally Snyder** [679]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 248].

+ 248 F ii. **Judy Lynn Bare [677]** was born on 1 Apr 1956.

Judy married **Dennis Walliser** [680]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 249].

- + 249 F iii. **Riki E. Bare [678]** was born on 6 Apr 1959.
- **130.** George Joseph Neikirk [643] (Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 May 1917.

George married **Alice Watson** [682]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 250] on 1 Jun.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 250 M i. **Phillip (A) Neikirk [683]**.
- + 251 M ii. **Thomas (A) Neikirk [684]**.
- **131.** Edward G. Neikirk [644]<sup>3</sup> (Mayo Anna Gahris<sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 Sep 1926 and died on 30 Sep 1926.
- **132.** Grover Neikirk Jr. [645] (Mayo Anna Gahris<sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 May 1928.

Grover married **Mary Lou Hemmunger** [685] [MRIN: 251] on 1 Jun.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 252 M i. **Gregory Joe Neikirk [686]** was born on 30 Jul 1949.
- + 253 F ii. **Debra Ann Neikirk** [687] was born on 28 Jul 1950.
- + 254 F iii. **Darlyn Annette Neikirk [688]** was born on 22 Aug 1959.

Darlyn married **Daniel Falter** [689]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 252].

- **133.** Robert Gahris [694]<sup>3</sup> (Herman Oscar Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **134.** George Gahris [695]<sup>3</sup> (Herman Oscar Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **135.** Laura Gahris [696]<sup>3</sup> (Herman Oscar Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **136.** John Boroff Jr. [698]<sup>3</sup> (Ruth Amanda Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **137.** Edna Marie Boroff [699]<sup>3</sup> (Ruth Amanda Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Missionary in Africa for 35 years.

**138.** Robert Boroff [700]<sup>3</sup> (Ruth Amanda Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

**139.** Ralph Boroff [701]<sup>3</sup> (Ruth Amanda Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

**140.** Mildred Boroff [702]<sup>3</sup> (Ruth Amanda Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

Mildred married **Good** [703]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 257].

## Sixth Generation (3rd Great-Grandchildren)

- **141. Debra Ann Dow** [**74**] (William Walter Dow , Walter Dow , Lisetta Lautermilch , Wilhelm (William) , Konrad John ) was born on 8 Dec 1950.
- **142.** Sandra Elizabeth Dow [78]<sup>3</sup> (Robert Eugene Dow<sup>5</sup>, Walter Dow<sup>4</sup>, Lisetta Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Dec 1959.
- **143.** Mary Jo Govin [108]<sup>3</sup> (Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Jun 1934.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Nurse.

Mary married **Raymond Leslie Moore** [109]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 41] on 27 Jan 1956. The marriage ended in divorce in 1979.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 255 M i. **Michael James Moore [110]** was born on 10 Sep 1956.
  - Michael married **Rebecca Jo Leslie** [115]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 42] on 6 Apr 1979.
- + 256 F ii. **Beth Elaine Moore [111]** was born on 6 Feb 1958.
- + 257 M iii. **Ronald Lynn Moore [112]** was born on 25 Dec 1959.

Ronald married **Elaine Allen** [120]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 43] on 26 Jun 1979.

Ronald next married **Dorothy Richey** [121]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 44] on 9 Dec 1990.

- + 258 M iv. **Steven Allen Moore** [113] was born on 11 Jul 1961.
  - Steven married **Susan Marie Loop** [122]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 45] on 21 May 1979.
- + 259 F v. **Sara Marie Moore [114]** was born on 6 Aug 1962.

Sara married **Dennis Faces** [125]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 46] on 1 Dec 1990.

**144.** Carol Smethurst [130]<sup>3</sup> (Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 17 Dec 1936.

Carol married **Robert Glen Batdorf** [133]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 49] on 22 Feb 1963.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 260 F i. **Laura Jean Batdorf [134]** was born on 4 Oct 1969.

**145.** Ann Smethurst [131]<sup>3</sup> (Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 Dec 1938.

Ann married **Russell Dean Bauer Sr.** [135]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 50] on 1 Feb 1957.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 261 M i. **Russell Dean Bauer Jr. [136]** was born on 3 Jan 1958.

Russell married **Judith Lynn Cunningham** [140]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 51] on 21 Feb 1976.

Russell next married **Juanita Grabel Cook** [143] [MRIN: 52] in Apr 1988.

+ 262 F ii. **Cheryl Ann Bauer [137]** was born on 26 Aug 1959.

Cheryl married **Michael Lynn Gish** [144]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 53] on 11 Sep 1976.

Cheryl next married **Joe Dean Frantz** [147]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 54] on 23 Jun 1982.

+ 263 F iii. **Linda Jeanne Bauer [138]** was born on 24 Jan 1961.

Linda married **Steven Wayne Hantelman** [149]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 55] on 9 Jun 1979.

+ 264 M iv. **David Charles Bauer [139]** was born on 24 May 1964.

David married **Susan Calhoun** [154]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 56] in Dec 1983.

David next married **Jennifer Holman** [156]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 57] on 25 Jun 1988.

**146.** Phillip Gary Smethurst [132]<sup>3</sup> (Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 17 Nov 1946.

Phillip married **Sherry Hodson** [158]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 58] in Aug 1968. The marriage ended in divorce in 1970.

Phillip next married **Audrey Louise Schliesser** [159] [MRIN: 59] on 13 Jun 1975.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 265 M i. **Phil Allen Smethurst [160]** was born on 30 May 1967.

Phil married **Penny Moon** [162]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 60] on 5 Mar 1986.

+ 266 F ii. **Brandi Su Smethurst [161]** was born on 4 Jan 1976.

**147.** Betty Marleen Smethurst [165]<sup>3</sup> (Helen Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Feb 1939.

Betty married **Norman Willbey** [170]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 62] on 7 Dec 1958.

+ 267 F i. **Lexie R. Willbey** [171]<sup>3</sup> was born on 9 May 1959.

Lexie married **John Zuver** [173]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 63].

- + 268 M ii. **Scott Willbey** [172]<sup>3</sup> was born on 21 Jul 1982.
- **148.** Doyle Frederick Smethurst [166]<sup>3</sup> (Helen Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Feb 1944.
- **149. Richard N. Smethurst** [**167**]<sup>3</sup> (Helen Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Sep 1947.

Richard married **Susan M. Radabaugh** [175]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 64] on 10 Nov 1984.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 269 F i. **Kimberly Sue Smethurst [176]**<sup>3</sup> was born on 21 Feb 1990.
- + 270 F ii. **Sarah Marie Smethurst** [177]<sup>3</sup> was born on 3 Jul 1992.
- **150.** Marlo J. Smethurst [168]<sup>3</sup> (Helen Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 Nov 1949.

Marlo married **Phyllis A. Altaffer** [178]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 65] on 31 Mar 1969.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 271 M i. **Matthew Smethurst [179]** was born on 17 Jul 1969.
- + 272 F ii. **Andrea Smethurst [180]** was born on 29 Aug 1974.
- **151. Earl Reed Smethurst** [**169**] <sup>3</sup> (Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Mar 1952.

Earl married **Paula Henninger** [181]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 66].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 273 M i. **Eric C. Smethurst** [**182**]<sup>3</sup> was born on 25 Jun 1988.
- **152.** Richard Lautermilch [186]<sup>3</sup> (Ralph<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 11 Apr 1948 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..

Richard married **Ila Short** [189]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 69] on 2 Sep 1972.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Nurse.

- + 274 M i. **Jason Lautermilch [190]** was born on 12 Nov 1976.
  - Jason married **Melissa Kay Siegel** [192]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 70] in Jun 2002.
- + 275 F ii. **Jennifer Renee Lautermilch [191]** was born on 22 Sep 1979 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..
- **153.** Marvin Lautermilch [187]<sup>3</sup> (Ralph<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Apr 1951 and died on 24 Nov 1989 at age 38. He never married and had no children.
- **154.** Rose Marie Lautermilch [188]<sup>3</sup> (Ralph<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 19 Sep 1955 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..

Rose married **Rodney Hatt** [194]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 72] on 23 Nov 1974.

**155.** Janice Lanore Lautermilch [210]<sup>3</sup> (Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Mar 1947 in Montpelier, OH, died on 4 Oct 1990 in Ft. Wayne, IN at age 43, and was buried on 7 Oct 1990 in Baker Cemetery, Rural Camden, MI.

Noted events in her life were:

- · She worked as a Truck driver.
- · She was Baptist.

Janice married **Anthony Domire** [212]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 77] on 15 Feb 1972. The marriage ended in divorce in 1981

The child from this marriage was:

+ 276 M i. **Jessie James Domire [213]** was born on 28 Jan 1973.

Jessie married **Lori Williams** [214]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 78].

Jessie next married **Jennifer** [216]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 79].

**156.** Sarah Alta Lautermilch [211]<sup>3</sup> (Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jul 1948.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as an Accountant.

Sarah married **Ralph Stout** [219]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 80], son of **Virgil Thurmar** [220] and **Janet Stout** [221], on 1 Sep 1965. The marriage ended in divorce in 1971.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 277 F i. **Dawn Marie Stout [222]** was born on 1 Jan 1966 in Montpelier, OH.

Dawn married **Lonnie Sumner** [227]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 84].

+ 278 M ii. **Douglas Lew Stout [223]** was born on 28 Jan 1967 in Montpelier, OH.

Douglas married **Judy Mercer** [230]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 85].

Douglas next married **Kim** [233]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 86].

+ 279 F iii. **Diane Mae Stout [224]** was born on 3 May 1968 in Montpelier, OH.

Diane married **Shawn Keesecker** [234]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 87] on 4 Jun 1988.

Sarah next married **Richard Babcock** [225]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 82] in 1972. The marriage ended in divorce in 1978.

Sarah next married **Earl Hutchinson** [226]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 83] on 13 Jun 1986. Earl was born on 15 Jul 1928.

- **157. Sarah Lautermilch** [43224] (Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **158.** Teressa Ann Lautermilch [242]<sup>3</sup> (Marion<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Jan 1961 in Montpelier, OH.

Teressa married **Randy D. Spieth** [245]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 91] on 1 Dec 1984.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 280 F i. **Jessica Lyne Spieth [246]** was born on 18 May 1986.
- **159.** Nelson Lee Lautermilch [243] (Marion <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Sep 1957 in Montpelier, OH.

Nelson married **Lisa Huston** [248]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 92].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 281 M i. **Joshua Lee Lautermilch [247]** was born on 21 Jul 1986.
- **160.** Melvin Lee Lautermilch [244]<sup>3</sup> (Marion <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Apr 1970 in Montpelier, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Factory worker.

Melvin married **Susan Treace** [249]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 93] on 25 May 1996.

**161. Frank Edward Brown [251]**<sup>2</sup> (Opal Mae Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Nov 1949.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Wabash Railroad, Semi Mechanic, Self-employed Mechanic.

Frank married **Wanda Sue Stockman** [253]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 95], daughter of **Junior Stockman** [255] and **Unknown**, on 25 Jan 1969.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Wife and Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 282 F i. **Amy Jo Brown [254]** was born on 6 May 1969.
- + 283 F ii. **Mary Ann Brown [256]** was born on 12 Apr 1971.
- + 284 F iii. **Emily Jane Brown [257]** was born on 8 Apr 1975.
- + 285 F iv. **Angela Lynn Brown [258]** was born on 11 Jun 1979.
- + 286 M v. **Joshua (A) Brown [259]**.

**162.** Linda Sue Brown [252]<sup>5</sup> (Opal Mae Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Nov 1953 in Montpelier, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Wife and mother.

Linda married **Randy Franklin Kerr** [260]<sup>5</sup> [MRIN: 97] on 3 Jun 1971 in Pioneer, OH, Williams County. The marriage ended in divorce on 29 May 1986. Randy was born on 3 Jun 1953 in Fort Hood, Texas.

General Notes: Wives: Linda Brown Kay Shatzer Ida (?)

Children from this marriage were:

- + 287 M i. **Christopher Franklin Kerr [261]** was born on 29 Aug 1976 in Bryan, Ohio.
  - Christopher married **Kristin Michelle Rose** [723]<sup>6</sup> [MRIN: 261] on 5 Sep 1998 in Bryan, OH.<sup>6</sup>
- + 288 M ii. **Nicholas Carl Kerr [262]** was born on 16 Jul 1978 in Bryan, OH.

Nicholas married **Crystal Chapman** [63094] [MRIN: 30152] on 16 Sep 2000 in Defiance, Ohio.

Linda next married Lonnie Lee Thiel  $[263]^5$  [MRIN: 98], son of Emerson Thiel [264] and Roberta [265], on 21 Aug 1988.

**163. Frank Brown [39208]** (Opal Mae Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born about 1949 in Williams County, OH.

**164.** Steven Lee Dietrich [269]<sup>3</sup> (Hazel Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 May 1957 in Montpelier, Williams Co., OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Electrical Engineer.

Steven married Margaret (Peg) Money [272]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 102] on 23 Jun 1979 in Williams Center, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Child Care Provider, Wife, & Mother.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 289 F i. **Stephanie Kaye Dietrich [273]** was born on 4 Mar 1986.
- + 290 M ii. **Christopher Dietrich [274]**.
- **165.** Lucinda Ann Dietrich [270]<sup>3</sup> (Hazel Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 Aug 1959 in Montpelier, Williams Co., OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as an Electrical Engineer.

Lucinda married **Steven Bloomberg** [275]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 103] on 13 Jun 1993.

**166.** Lisa Marie Dietrich [271]<sup>3</sup> (Hazel Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Mar 1962 in Montpelier, Williams Co., OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Certified Nurse.

Lisa married **Jeff McCoy** [276]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 104].

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Cabinet Maker.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 291 F i. **Nikki Marie McCoy [277]** was born on 5 Jul 1991.
- + 292 M ii. **Nathan Michael McCoy [278]** was born on 29 Apr 1993.
- **167.** James Edward (A) Lautermilch [282]<sup>3</sup> (Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 Jun 1950 in Bryan, OH.

General Notes: Oldest son of Vanda (Phillips) Ridenour. Adopted by Paul Lautermilch

James married **Ann Anderson** [288]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 107] on 17 Mar 1975. The marriage ended in divorce in 1977.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 293 F i. **Geraldine Marie Lautermilch [289]** was born on 30 Jan 1976.

Geraldine married **Johnson** [290]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 108].

**168.** Judith Lee (A) Lautermilch [283]<sup>3</sup> (Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Jun 1953.

General Notes: Daughter of Vanda (Phillips) Ridenour. Adopted by Paul Lautermilch

Judith had a relationship with **James Cape** [292]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 109]. Marriage status: unmarried.

Their children were:

- + 294 M i. **Michael Lee Lautermilch [293]** was born on 15 Jun 1974.
- + 295 M ii. **Paul Allen Lautermilch [294]** was born on 14 Nov 1976.

Judith married **Tom Lee Pollock** [295]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 110] on 14 Apr 1979. The marriage ended in divorce.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 296 M i. **Charles Okley Lee Pollock [296]** was born on 27 Jan 1980.
- + 297 M ii. **Quenton Scott Pollock [297]** was born on 6 Jul 1981.
- + 298 M iii. **John Wayne Pollock [298]**. 3

**169. Rachel Loree Lautermilch [284]** (Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Apr 1955 in Bryan, OH.

Rachel married **William L. Fenter** [299]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 111] on 19 Jul 1971. William was born on 21 Jun 1949 in Hudson, MI.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Spangler Candy Co.

- + 299 M i. **Rickie Michael Fenter [300]** was born on 3 Jan 1973.
- + 300 M ii. **Bradford William Fenter [301]** was born on 1 Feb 1977 in Bryan, OH.
- + 301 M iii. **Justin Fenter [302]** was born on 20 Sep 1980 in Bryan, OH.

**170.** Glen Paul Asher Lautermilch [285]<sup>3</sup> (Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Oct 1956.

Glen married **Lou Baumgardner** [303]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 112]. The marriage ended in divorce.

**171.** Gus Thomas Lautermilch [286] (Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Jan 1960.

Gus married **Deb Thompson** [304]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 113].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 302 M i. **Bobby (A) Lautermilch [305]**.
- + 303 F ii. **Tasha (A) Lautermilch [306]**.
- + 304 M iii. **Brock (A) Lautermilch [307]**.

**172.** Daniel Joe Lautermilch [287]<sup>3</sup> (Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Jan 1965.

Daniel married **Sherry Skanes** [308]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 114].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 305 F i. **Ashley May Lautermilch [309]** was born on 19 Jul 1986.
- + 306 F ii. **Amy Michelle Lautermilch [310]** was born in Sep 1987.

**173.** Lyle Root [314]<sup>3</sup> (Mildred Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Sep 1958 in Hillsdale Co., MI.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Self-employed butcher.

Lyle married Kathi Schultz [317]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 117], daughter of Harry Schultz [318] and Ruth [319].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 307 M i. **Mike (Root) McCoy [320]** was born on 18 Oct 1973.
- + 308 F ii. **Sindy Ann Root [321]** was born on 9 May 1978.
- + 309 M iii. **Lyle Lee Root Jr. [322]** was born on 20 Apr 1979.

**174.** Randalff Root [315]<sup>3</sup> (Mildred Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Sep 1966.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Factory Worker - Sacga, Fremont, IN.

Randalff married **Tracy Walters** [323]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 119], daughter of **Larry Walters** [324] and **Unknown**, on 17 Sep 1986.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 310 M i. **Brian Lee Root** [325]<sup>3</sup> was born on 20 Feb 1985.
- + 311 F ii. **Amanda Root [326]**.
- + 312 F iii. **Charleen Root [327]**.

**175.** Kandy Kay Root [316]<sup>3</sup> (Mildred Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 24 Nov 1968.

Kandy married **Wayne Ritter** [328]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 121]. The marriage ended in divorce in 1988.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 313 M i. **Christopher Wayne Ritter [329]** was born on 17 Feb 1987.

Kandy next married **Todd Smith** [330]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 122]. The marriage ended in divorce in Apr 1993.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 314 F i. **Rebecca Rose Smith [331]** was born on 30 Oct 1992.
- **176.** Bonnie Zoll [335]<sup>3</sup> (Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Jun 1960 in Williams County, Bryan, OH.

Bonnie married **Christopher Robert Winters** [338]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 125] on 5 Jun 1982 in Toledo, OH. Christopher was born on 26 Mar 1960 in Toledo, OH.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Photojournalist (WTVG-TV, Toledo & Atlanta, GA).

- + 315 M i. **Alexander Bartholomew Winters [339]** was born on 20 Sep 1983 in Toledo, OH.
- + 316 F ii. **Alicia Christine Winters [340]** was born on 1 Sep 1985.
- + 317 M iii. **Aaron Mathew Winters [341]** was born on 5 Oct 1989.
- + 318 M iv. **Adam Charles Winters [342]** was born on 7 May 1993.
- **177. Dwayne Hugh Zoll** [336] (Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Jul 1961 in Bryan, OH, Williams County.

**178.** Cheryl Lynn Zoll [337]<sup>3</sup> (Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Jan 1965 in Defiance Co., Defiance, OH.

Cheryl married **Brian McCain** [343]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 126], son of **Dewey E. McCain** [344] and **Avis Leonard** [345], on 4 Nov 1993. Brian was born on 6 Aug 1965.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 319 F i. **Kristen Marie McCain [347]** was born on 29 Jul 1992.

Cheryl had a relationship with **Thomas Allen Day** [346]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 128]. Marriage status: unmarried. Thomas died in Oct 1988.

General Notes: Thomas Allan Day, of Maumee, OH, was killed in an auto accident in Iowa in October of 1988. He was a Production Engineer and a Graduate of Toledo University.

Their child was:

+ 320 M i. **Gregory Thomas Zoll [348]** was born on 22 May 1988.

**179. Kevin Scott Davis** [**352**]<sup>3</sup> (*Grace Lautermilch*<sup>5</sup>, *Glen Augustus*<sup>4</sup>, *Gustave Augustus* (*Gus*)<sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm* (*William*)<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Nov 1959.

Kevin married **Kimberly (Kim) Monnier** [358]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 131], daughter of **Edward Monnier** [359] and **Crystal Stewart** [360], on 23 Jun 1979. Kimberly was born on 22 Feb 1969 in Ft. Wayne, IN.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Nurse, wife, mother.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 321 M i. **Zachary Scott Davis [361]** was born on 4 Nov 1979, died in May 1981 at age 1, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.
- + 322 F ii. **Karah Davis [362]** was born on 10 Apr 1982, died on 20 Mar 1983, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.
- + 323 F iii. **Jill Rene' Davis [363]** was born on 11 May 1983.
- + 324 F iv. **Kelie Janene Davis [364]** was born on 1 Apr 1986.
- + 325 M v. **Jeffrey Brian Davis** [**365**] was born on 26 Aug 1988.
- **180. Dennis Allen Davis** [**353**] <sup>3</sup> (*Grace Lautermilch* <sup>5</sup>, *Glen Augustus* <sup>4</sup>, *Gustave Augustus* (*Gus*) <sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm* (*William*) <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Oct 1960.
- **181. Randall Lewis Davis** [**354**] <sup>3</sup> (Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Oct 1961.

Randall married **Penny Aker** [366]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 133] on 11 Sep 1987.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 326 M i. **Jarrod Randall Davis [367]** was born on 18 Aug 1988.
- + 327 M ii. **Jacob Max Davis [368]** was born on 24 Jun 1992.
- **182.** Mary Ann Davis [355] (Grace Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Feb 1963.

Mary married **Bernard Wyne III** [369]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 134] on 4 Aug 1987.

- **183.** Dianne Lynn Davis [356]<sup>3</sup> (Grace Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Oct 1969, died on 28 Dec 1973 at age 4, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.
- **184.** James Allen Davis [357]<sup>3</sup> (Grace Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 24 Apr 1976.
- **185.** June Ellen Lautermilch [373] (Junior <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 20 Jan 1970 in Williams Co., Bryan, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Factory worker.

June married **Jimmie Lee Pearly** [377]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 137], son of **Unknown** and **Christine** (**Knuckles**) **Melton** [378], on 23 Mar 1996. The marriage ended in divorce on 25 Feb 1998. Jimmie was born on 4 Dec 1954.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Factory worker.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 328 M i. **John Lee Pearly [379]**.
- **186.** Sue Ann Lautermilch [374]<sup>3</sup> (Junior<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 May 1972.
- **187. David John Lautermilch** [**375**] <sup>3</sup> (Junior <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Nov 1975.
- **188.** Laura Kay Lautermilch [376]<sup>3</sup> (Junior<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Nov 1976.

Laura married **Theodore Clay Otstott** [380] [MRIN: 139], son of **Robert Bruce Otstott** [381] and **Laraine Winn** [382], on 25 May 1996. Theodore was born on 25 Jun 1964.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Cook.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 329 F i. **Samantha Lynn Otstott [383]**.

**189. Brenda Kay Griffith** [395]<sup>3</sup> (Leota Marquerite Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carl William<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Aug 1956.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Housewife, Mother.

Brenda married **Nathan Lamond Wahl** [398]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 147] on 13 Aug 1977. Nathan was born on 14 May 1956.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Reactor Operator, Toledo Edison Co., Davis Bessie Power Plant.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 330 M i. **Benjamin Nathan Wahl [399]** was born on 25 Feb 1980.
- + 331 F ii. **Tiffany Kay Wahl [400]** was born on 28 Dec 1981.

**190.** Bonnie Jo Griffith [396]<sup>3</sup> (Leota Marquerite Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carl William<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 May 1960.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Beautician.

Bonnie married **Robinson** [401]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 148].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 332 F i. **LaTeasha Robinson [402]** was born on 29 Sep 1983.
- + 333 F ii. **LaTarrance Robinson [403]** was born on 3 Mar 1988.
- **191.** Mark Allen (A) Griffith [397]<sup>3</sup> (Leota Marquerite Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carl William<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 13 Dec 1966.

General Notes: Adopted

- **192.** Louis James Lawson Jr. [419]<sup>3</sup> (Louis James Lawson<sup>5</sup>, Florence Anna Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **193.** William Dean Lawson [420]<sup>3</sup> (Louis James Lawson<sup>5</sup>, Florence Anna Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).

- **194.** Timothy Scott Lawson [421]<sup>3</sup> (Louis James Lawson<sup>5</sup>, Florence Anna Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **195.** Joan Lee Lawson [422]<sup>3</sup> (Louis James Lawson<sup>5</sup>, Florence Anna Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **196. Judith Lynn Lawson [423]** (Louis James Lawson<sup>5</sup>, Florence Anna Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **197.** Wayne Oren Spilker [433]<sup>3</sup> (Marjorie Ann Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Louis William<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 24 Jan 1950 in Columbus, OH.

Wayne married **Christine Mary Smith** [435] [MRIN: 158]. Christine was born on 8 Aug 1949.

**198.** Douglas Allan Spilker [434]<sup>3</sup> (Marjorie Ann Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Louis William<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Jan 1953 in Wooster, OH.

Douglas married **Cathy Lorraine Althoff** [436]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 159] on 17 Jun 1978. Cathy was born on 11 Jun 1953.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 334 M i. **Nathaniel Allen Spilker [437**] was born in 1982.
- **199. Edwin John Bonza Jr. [457]** (Edwin John Bonza <sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch <sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John ) was born on 14 Sep 1958.
- **200.** Kathleen Marie Bonza [458]<sup>3</sup> (Edwin John Bonza <sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch <sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Oct 1959.

Kathleen married **Richard Walters** [461]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 169] on 19 Sep 1980.

- **201.** Karen Therese Bonza [459]<sup>3</sup> (Edwin John Bonza <sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch <sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Feb 1962.
- **202.** James Joseph Bonza [460] (Edwin John Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Apr 1964.
- **203.** Lynda Ann Smeznik [465]<sup>3</sup> (Joanne Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 5 Dec 1957.

Noted events in her life were:

- · She worked as a Teacher.
- **204.** Larraine Marie Smeznik [466]<sup>3</sup> (Joanne Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Mar 1959 in Bowling Green, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

- She worked as a Teacher.
- **205.** Diane Linette Smeznik [467]<sup>3</sup> (Joanne Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 Mar 1960.

Noted events in her life were:

- · She worked as a Teacher.
- **206. Donald Francis Smeznik Jr.** [468] (Joanne Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Feb 1963 in Sandusky, OH.
- **207.** David Neil Smeznik [469]<sup>3</sup> (Joanne Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jun 1966 in Warren, OH.
- **208.** Elise Joy Bonza [473]<sup>3</sup> (John Neill Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jul 1967 in Parma, OH.
- **209.** John Eric Bonza [474]<sup>3</sup> (John Neill Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Jan 1971 in Parma, OH.
- **210.** Angela Bonza [478]<sup>3</sup> (Francis (Frank) Joseph Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Oct 1980.
- **211.** Stacey Marie Scollo [480] (Grace Catherine Bonza<sup>5</sup>, Grace Elenore Lautermilch<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Apr 1970 in Cleveland, OH.
- **212.** Marceal Fackler [499]<sup>3</sup> (Harvey Fackler<sup>5</sup>, Emmit M. Fackler<sup>4</sup>, Phoebe Ann Falkner<sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Oct 1928.

Marceal married **Joe Krach** [505]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 186] in May 1951. Joe died in Oct 1976.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 335 F i. **Gretchen Krach [506]**.
- + 336 F ii. **Christene Krach [507**].
- + 337 F iii. **Kathy Krach [508]**.
- + 338 F iv. **Lisa Krach [509]**.
- **213.** Harland Lee (Barney) Fackler [500] (Harvey Fackler , Emmit M. Fackler , Phoebe Ann Falkner , Margaretha Lautermilch, Konrad John) was born on 3 Apr 1930.

General Notes: HARLAND LEE FACKLER (BARNEY)

Harland Lee Fackler, a descendant of one of the area's oldest and distinguished families, was born April 3, 1930 at the same homestead as his father and grandfather, (East of Pioneer, OH). After graduation from Pioneer High School, he helped farm the family farm for two years. The Korean War was about to start so he enlisted in the Air Force where he served the duration of the conflict. Shortly

after his discharge he married Miss Nina Essex, and they have three daughters, Mary Lou, Linda Sue, and Tamara Kay.

(Taken in part from History of Wms. Co., 1980, page 521)

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Mohawk Tool, Montpelier, OH; Fertilizer Com., Alvordton, OH.

Harland married **Nina Essex** [510]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 187].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 339 F i. **Mary Lou Fackler [511]** was born on 4 Sep 1955.

  Mary married **Edward Sterling** [514] [MRIN: 188] in 1980.
- + 340 F ii. **Linda Sue Fackler [512]** was born on 10 May 1957.
- + 341 F iii. **Tamara Kay Fackler [513]** was born on 15 Jul 1965.
- **214. Dorothy Fackler** [**501**] <sup>3</sup> (Harvey Fackler <sup>5</sup>, Emmit M. Fackler <sup>4</sup>, Phoebe Ann Falkner <sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **215. Donna Jean Fackler** [**516**] <sup>3</sup> (*Ralph Fackler* <sup>5</sup>, *Emmit M. Fackler* <sup>4</sup>, *Phoebe Ann Falkner* <sup>3</sup>, *Margaretha Lautermilch* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born in Apr 1938.

Donna married **George Pearson** [517]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 190] in 1959.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 342 F i. **Pamela Pearson [518]**. 3
- + 343 M ii. **John Pearson [519]**.
- **216.** John William Lautermilch [537] (John Franklin<sup>5</sup>, William Edward<sup>4</sup>, George William<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Mar 1943 in Rutherford, N. J..
- **217.** Phyliss Claire Lautermilch [539] (Edward Allen , William Edward , George William , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 26 Jan 1946 in Youngstown, OH.

Phyliss married **Robert Adelson** [541]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 200].

- + 344 M i. **Robert Adelson [542]**.
- + 345 M ii. **Scott Adelson [543]**.<sup>3</sup>
- + 346 F iii. **Tracy Adelson [544]**.<sup>3</sup>

**218.** Jane Edith Lautermilch [540] (Edward Allen , William Edward , George William, George Adam, Konrad John) was born on 25 Jan 1949 in Akron, OH.

Jane married **Edward Suscinski** [545]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 201].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 347 M i. **Edward Suscinski [546]**.<sup>3</sup>
- + 348 F ii. **Jennifer Suscinski [547**].
- **219.** Lisa Lautermilch [570]<sup>3</sup> (Thomas Hale<sup>5</sup>, Louis Otto<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Sep 1960.
- **220.** Timothy Lautermilch [571]<sup>3</sup> (Thomas Hale<sup>5</sup>, Louis Otto<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Oct 1962.
- **221. Joel Lautermilch [572]** (Thomas Hale <sup>5</sup>, Louis Otto <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Jul 1969.
- **222. Dorothy Ann (Dorry) Lautermilch [585]** (Paul Anthony, Paul Albert, Henry Adam, George Adam, Konrad John, was born on 7 Jul 1954 in Toledo, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Medical Laboratory Technician.

Dorothy married **Kurt Friday** [591] [MRIN: 217], son of **Kurt Friday** [14] and **Kay** [45], in 1976. Kurt was born on 15 May 1953.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Food Service, Merchandising.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 349 M i. Kurt Urban Friday [58] was born in 1980.
- + 350 F ii. **Katie Friday [717]** was born in 1982.
- **223.** Paul Andrew Lautermilch [586] (Paul Anthony <sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Dec 1955 in Portsmouth, VA.

General Notes: Married in 1982

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Finance.

Paul married **Yvonne** (**Ewers**) **Whitehead** [718] [MRIN: 262] in 1982. The marriage ended in divorce in 1995.

- + 351 F i. **Jennifer Brooke Lautermilch [719]** was born in 1983.
- + 352 M ii. **Jonathan Lautermilch [720]** was born in 1985.

Paul next married **Ann Moon** [721] [MRIN: 263] on 13 Jun 1997.

Noted events in her life were:

· She worked as a Banker.

**224.** Kathleen Marie Lautermilch [587] (Paul Anthony, Paul Albert, Henry Adam, George Adam, Konrad John) was born on 15 Mar 1957 in Charleston, SC.

General Notes: Married in 1981

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Health Physicist.

Kathleen married **John Shingleton** [722] [MRIN: 264], son of **Lyle Shingleton** [725] and **Delores** [726], in 1981. John was born on 9 Aug 1947.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Health Physicist.

**225.** John David Lautermilch [588]<sup>3</sup> (Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 23 Jun 1958 in Carmel, CA.

General Notes: Married in 1981

Noted events in his life were:

· He worked as a Lawyer.

John married **Cherian Steitzer** [727] [MRIN: 266], daughter of **Paul Steitzer** [731] and **Mavis Sharp** [732], in 1981. Cherian was born on 22 Mar 1955.

Noted events in her life were:

· She worked as a Homemaker.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 353 M i. Christopher Paul Lautermilch [728] was born in 1984.
- + 354 F ii. Amanda Rose Lautermilch [729] was born in 1988.
- **226.** Susan Claire Lautermilch [589] (Paul Anthony, Paul Albert, Henry Adam, George Adam, Konrad John) was born on 19 Apr 1960 in Long Beach, CA.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Medical Laboratory Technician.

Susan married **Michael William Brumm** [730] [MRIN: 267], son of **Gary William Brumm** [733] and **Lora Lee Neldon** [734], on 3 May 1986. Michael was born on 7 Sep 1957.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Commercial Water Treatment.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 355 M i. **Michael Thomas Brumm [735]** was born in 1987.
- + 356 M ii. **Matthew William Brumm [736]** was born in 1989.
- + 357 F iii. **Sarah Ann Brumm [737]** was born in 1991.
- + 358 F iv. **Michelle Renee Brumm [738]** was born in 1993.

**227.** Ann Elizabeth Lautermilch [590] (Paul Anthony, Paul Albert, Henry Adam, George Adam, Konrad John) was born on 22 Oct 1970 in Bethesda, MD.

Noted events in her life were:

· She worked as a Homemaker.

Ann married **Michael Miller** [739] [MRIN: 270], son of **Paul Dean Miller** [743] and **Nancy Pearl Huser** [744], on 30 Dec 1995. Michael was born on 8 Sep 1970.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Arab Horse Trainer.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 359 F i. **Lauren Nicole Miller [740]** was born in 1999.
- + 360 M ii. **Braedon Alexander Miller [741]** was born in 2002.
- + 361 M iii. **Reid Evan Miller [742]** was born in 2005.
- **228.** Charles Paul (Chad) Homan [595] (Joann Marie Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1955 in Fort Knox, KY.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as an Autoworker.

Charles married Karen Root [747] [MRIN: 272] in 2001.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Physical Therapist.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 362 F i. **Shannon Marie Homan [748]**.
- **229.** Judith Ann Homan [596]<sup>3</sup> (Joann Marie Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1958 in Tiffin, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a NBA Industrial Psychologist.

Judith married **John Leech** [597]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 220] on 3 Jul 1982.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Transportation Specialist UPS.

- + 363 F i. **Katie Jo Leech [745]** was born in 1987.
- + 364 M ii. **Joey Leech [746]**.
- **230.** Nathan James Lautermilch [609] (Steven James<sup>5</sup>, Otto Joseph<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Aug 1970 in Ann Arbor, MI.
- **231.** Jacob Franklin Lautermilch [610] (Steven James<sup>5</sup>, Otto Joseph<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 8 Apr 1973.
- **232.** Christopher Michael Lautermilch [614] (Daniel Joseph , Otto Joseph , Henry Adam , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 15 Jul 1972 in Jackson, MI, Foote Hospital.
- **233.** Sara Marie Lautermilch [615]<sup>3</sup> (Daniel Joseph<sup>5</sup>, Otto Joseph<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 19 May 1975 in Jackson, MI, Foote Hospital.
- **234. Jennifer Crotty** [**625**] <sup>3</sup> (*Mary Patricia Lautermilch* <sup>5</sup>, *John Henry* <sup>4</sup>, *Henry Adam* <sup>3</sup>, *George Adam* <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 Jun 1969.
- **235.** Julie Crotty [626]<sup>3</sup> (Mary Patricia Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, John Henry<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Aug 1971.
- **236.** Lisa Crotty [627] (Mary Patricia Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, John Henry<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Jan 1974.
- **237.** Robert Crotty Jr. [628] (Mary Patricia Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, John Henry<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Feb 1977.
- **238.** Michele Lautermilch [630] (John Charles<sup>5</sup>, John Henry<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John ) was born on 30 Jun 1968.

- **239.** Lindsey Meyers [632]<sup>3</sup> (Susan Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, John Henry<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John 1) was born on 20 May 1978.
- **240.** Gregory Meyers [633]<sup>3</sup> (Susan Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, John Henry<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Dec 1979.
- **241.** Nevin Eugene Reiter [648] (Leota May Neikirk , Mayo Anna Gahris , Cora Johanna Lautermilch, George Adam, Konrad John, was born on 9 Aug 1936.

Nevin married **Mary Lou Albright** [653]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 238] on 3 Jun 1956.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 365 M i. **Dennis Eugene Reiter [654]** was born on 5 Jul 1957.

Dennis married **Donna Kaye Walliser** [659]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 239] on 30 Jun 1978.

- + 366 F ii. **Rhonda Ann Reiter [655]** was born on 9 Nov 1959.
- + 367 F iii. **Kolette Mary Reiter [656]** was born on 8 Mar 1964.
- + 368 M iv. **Kevin Patrick Reiter [657**] was born on 18 Jun 1970.
- + 369 M v. **Matthew Curtis Reiter [658]** was born on 25 Oct 1971.
- **242.** Cleo Janette Reiter [649]<sup>3</sup> (Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Dec 1939.

Cleo married **Donald Miller** [660]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 240] on 12 Apr 1958. The marriage ended in divorce.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 370 M i. **Bradley Dean Miller [661]** was born on 8 Jan 1959.
- + 371 M ii. **Donald Scott (Jerron) Miller [662]** was born on 2 Sep 1960.

Cleo next married **Jerry Kirian** [663]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 241] on 6 Jun 1965. The marriage ended in divorce.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 372 F i. **Natalie Joe Kirian [665]** was born on 24 Oct 1968.

Cleo next married **Robert Hersh** [664]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 242] on 8 Jan 1977.

- **243.** Curtice Duane Reiter [646]<sup>3</sup> (Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 May 1942, died on 17 Dec 1964 in (Auto accident) at age 22, and was buried in Block Cemetery, Seneca Co., OH. He never married and had no children.
- **244. Joyce Ann Reiter** [650]<sup>3</sup> (*Leota May Neikirk*<sup>5</sup>, *Mayo Anna Gahris*<sup>4</sup>, *Cora Johanna Lautermilch*<sup>3</sup>, *George Adam*<sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John*<sup>1</sup>) was born on 13 Jun 1945.

Joyce married **Robert Thomas Roof** [666]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 243] on 22 May 1965.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 373 M i. **Robert Eugene Roof [667]** was born on 7 Aug 1966.
- + 374 F ii. **Kristian Joy Roof [668]** was born on 12 Nov 1967.
- **245.** Mary Alice Reiter [651]<sup>3</sup> (Leota May Neikirk<sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris<sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Jul 1948.

Mary married **Donald Allan Whipple** [669]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 244] on 26 Apr 1969. The marriage ended in divorce. Donald was born on 24 May.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 375 M i. **Chad Alan Whipple [670]** was born on 13 Sep 1970.

Mary next married **Robert Eugene Burge** [671]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 245] on 2 Nov 1967.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 376 M i. **Robert Shane Burge [672]** was born on 27 Jun 1980.
- **246.** Michael Allan Reiter [652]<sup>3</sup> (Leota May Neikirk<sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris<sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Apr 1954.

Michael married **Janet Ann Spots** [673]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 246] on 19 Oct 1974. Janet was born on 10 Jan 1954.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 377 M i. **Curtice James Reiter [674]** was born on 29 Oct 1979.
- **247.** Gary Alan Bare [676] (Cleo Fay Neikirk , Mayo Anna Gahris , Cora Johanna Lautermilch , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 4 Apr 1951.

Gary married **Sally Snyder** [679]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 248]. The marriage ended in divorce.

**248.** Judy Lynn Bare [677] (Cleo Fay Neikirk , Mayo Anna Gahris , Cora Johanna Lautermilch , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 1 Apr 1956.

Judy married **Dennis Walliser** [680]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 249].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 378 F i. **Erin Elizabeth Walliser [681]** was born on 14 Jul 1980.
- **249.** Riki E. Bare [678]<sup>3</sup> (Cleo Fay Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Apr 1959.

**250.** Phillip (A) Neikirk [683]<sup>3</sup> (George Joseph Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

General Notes: Oldest adopted son of George and Alice (Watson) Neikirh

**251.** Thomas (A) Neikirk [684]<sup>3</sup> (George Joseph Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

General Notes: Second adopted son of George and Alice (Watson) Neikirh

- **252.** Gregory Joe Neikirk [686] (Grover Neikirk Jr. 5, Mayo Anna Gahris 4, Cora Johanna Lautermilch 3, George Adam 2, Konrad John 1) was born on 30 Jul 1949.
- **253. Debra Ann Neikirk [687]** (Grover Neikirk Jr. <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jul 1950.
- **254.** Darlyn Annette Neikirk [688] (Grover Neikirk Jr. <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 Aug 1959.

Darlyn married **Daniel Falter** [689]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 252].

The child from this marriage was:

+ 379 F i. **Danyell Falter [690]** was born on 3 Mar 1981.

## **Seventh Generation (4th Great-Grandchildren)**

**255.** Michael James Moore [110]<sup>3</sup> (Mary Jo Govin<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Sep 1956.

Michael married **Rebecca Jo Leslie** [115] [MRIN: 42] on 6 Apr 1979.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 380 F i. **Rachel Christen Moore** [116]<sup>3</sup> was born on 25 Jan 1981.
- + 381 F ii. **Heather Renee Moore [117]** was born on 25 Mar 1983.
- + 382 F iii. **Emily Rose Moore [118**] was born on 15 Oct 1989.
- + 383 F iv. **Kimberly Jo Moore [119]** was born on 8 Oct 1992.
- **256.** Beth Elaine Moore [111]<sup>3</sup> (Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Feb 1958.
- **257.** Ronald Lynn Moore [112]<sup>3</sup> (Mary Jo Govin<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Dec 1959.

Ronald married **Elaine Allen** [120] [MRIN: 43] on 26 Jun 1979. The marriage ended in divorce in 1986.

Ronald next married **Dorothy Richey** [121]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 44] on 9 Dec 1990.

**258. Steven Allen Moore** [113] <sup>3</sup> (Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 11 Jul 1961.

Steven married **Susan Marie Loop** [122]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 45] on 21 May 1979.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 384 M i. **Matthew Steven Moore [123]** was born on 15 Nov 1984.
- + 385 F ii. **Caitlyn Rae Moore [124]** was born on 15 Sep 1991.
- **259.** Sara Marie Moore [114]<sup>3</sup> (Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Aug 1962.

Sara married **Dennis Faces** [125]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 46] on 1 Dec 1990.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 386 M i. **Joel Cameron Faces [126]** was born on 14 Apr 1992.
- **260.** Laura Jean Batdorf [134]<sup>3</sup> (Carol Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Oct 1969.

**261.** Russell Dean Bauer Jr. [136]<sup>3</sup> (Ann Smethurst<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Jan 1958.

Russell married **Judith Lynn Cunningham** [140]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 51] on 21 Feb 1976. The marriage ended in divorce in 1987.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 387 F i. **Amy Lynn Bauer [141]** was born on 23 Sep 1976.
- + 388 M ii. **David Russell Bauer [142]** was born on 16 Aug 1979.

Russell next married **Juanita Grabel Cook** [143] [MRIN: 52] in Apr 1988. The marriage ended in divorce in 1989.

**262.** Cheryl Ann Bauer [137] <sup>3</sup> (Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Aug 1959.

Cheryl married **Michael Lynn Gish** [144]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 53] on 11 Sep 1976. The marriage ended in divorce in 1981.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 389 M i. **Shane Michael Gish [145]** was born on 22 Mar 1977.
- + 390 F ii. **Stephanie Gish [146]**.

Cheryl next married **Joe Dean Frantz** [147]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 54] on 23 Jun 1982.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 391 M i. **Eric Dean Frantz [148]** was born on 30 Oct 1982.
- **263.** Linda Jeanne Bauer [138] (Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 24 Jan 1961.

Linda married **Steven Wayne Hantelman** [149]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 55] on 9 Jun 1979.

- + 392 F i. **Wendy Renee Hantelman [150]** was born on 22 Dec 1980.
- + 393 F ii. **Kelly Hantelman [151]** was born on 13 Jul 1982.
- + 394 M iii. **Matthew Hantelman [152]** was born on 3 Oct 1984.
- + 395 M iv. **Michael Hantelman [153]** was born on 2 Jul 1986.
- **264.** David Charles Bauer [139]<sup>3</sup> (Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 24 May 1964.

David married **Susan Calhoun** [154]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 56] in Dec 1983. The marriage ended in divorce in 1985.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 396 F i. **Sara Charlyn Bauer [155]** was born on 30 May 1987.

David next married **Jennifer Holman** [156]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 57] on 25 Jun 1988.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 397 M i. **Jacob David Bauer [157**]<sup>3</sup> was born on 2 Apr 1989.
- **265.** Phil Allen Smethurst [160]<sup>3</sup> (Phillip Gary Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 May 1967.

Phil married **Penny Moon** [162]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 60] on 5 Mar 1986.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 398 F i. **Jennifer Su Smethurst [163]** was born on 10 Mar 1986.
- **266. Brandi Su Smethurst** [**161**] <sup>3</sup> (*Phillip Gary Smethurst* <sup>6</sup>, *Ida Lucille Lautermilch* <sup>5</sup>, *Carson* <sup>4</sup>, *Gustave Augustus* (*Gus*) <sup>3</sup>, *Wilhelm* (*William*) <sup>2</sup>, *Konrad John* <sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Jan 1976.
- **267.** Lexie R. Willbey [171]<sup>3</sup> (Betty Marleen Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 May 1959.

Lexie married **John Zuver** [173]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 63].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 399 F i. **Courtney Jo Zuver [174]** was born on 6 Apr 1980.
- **268.** Scott Willbey [172]<sup>3</sup> (Betty Marleen Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Jul 1982.
- **269. Kimberly Sue Smethurst** [176]<sup>3</sup> (Richard N. Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Feb 1990.
- **270.** Sarah Marie Smethurst [177]<sup>3</sup> (Richard N. Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Jul 1992.
- **271.** Matthew Smethurst [179]<sup>3</sup> (Marlo J. Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 17 Jul 1969.
- **272.** Andrea Smethurst [180]<sup>3</sup> (Marlo J. Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Aug 1974.

**273.** Eric C. Smethurst [182]<sup>3</sup> (Earl Reed Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Jun 1988.

**274.** Jason Lautermilch [190]<sup>3</sup> (Richard <sup>6</sup>, Ralph <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Nov 1976.

Jason married **Melissa Kay Siegel** [192]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 70], daughter of **Donald Siegel** [193] and **Unknown**, in Jun 2002.

**275. Jennifer Renee Lautermilch [191]**  $^3$  (Richard  $^6$ , Ralph  $^5$ , Carson  $^4$ , Gustave Augustus (Gus)  $^3$ , Wilhelm (William)  $^2$ , Konrad John  $^1$ ) was born on 22 Sep 1979 in Hillsdale Co., Mich..

**276. Jessie James Domire** [213]<sup>3</sup> (Janice Lanore Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jan 1973.

Jessie married **Lori Williams** [214] [MRIN: 78]. The marriage ended in divorce.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 400 M i. **Matthew James Domire [215]** was born on 12 Dec 1993.

Jessie next married **Jennifer** [216]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 79].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 401 M i. **Aaron Domire [217]**.
- + 402 M ii. **Danny Domire [218]**.

**277. Dawn Marie Stout** [222]<sup>3</sup> (Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Jan 1966 in Montpelier, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Nurse.

Dawn married **Lonnie Sumner** [227]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 84].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 403 F i. **Kyleigh Rae Sumner [228]** was born on 23 Jan 1989.
- + 404 F ii. **Alicia Kay Sumner [229]** was born on 9 Oct 1991.
- **278.** Douglas Lew Stout [223]<sup>3</sup> (Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Jan 1967 in Montpelier, OH.

Douglas married **Judy Mercer** [230]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 85]. The marriage ended in divorce.

- + 405 F i. **Heather May Stout [231]** was born on 25 Nov 1989.
- + 406 F ii. **Karsan Stout [232]**.<sup>3</sup>

Douglas next married **Kim** [233]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 86].

**279.** Diane Mae Stout [224]<sup>3</sup> (Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 May 1968 in Montpelier, OH.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as a Cosmetologist.

Diane married **Shawn Keesecker** [234]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 87], son of **Gerald Keesecker** [235] and **Carol** [236], on 4 Jun 1988. Shawn was born on 4 Oct 1966.

Noted events in his life were:

• He worked as a Factory.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 407 M i. **Logan Shawn Keesecker [237**] was born on 14 Jul 1993.
- + 408 F ii. **Jenna Keesecker [238]**. 3
- **280.** Jessica Lyne Spieth [246]<sup>3</sup> (Teressa Ann Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Marion<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 May 1986.
- **281.** Joshua Lee Lautermilch [247]<sup>3</sup> (Nelson Lee <sup>6</sup>, Marion <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 21 Jul 1986.
- **282.** Amy Jo Brown [254]<sup>3</sup> (Frank Edward Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 May 1969.
- **283.** Mary Ann Brown [256]<sup>3</sup> (Frank Edward Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Apr 1971.
- **284.** Emily Jane Brown [257]<sup>3</sup> (Frank Edward Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 8 Apr 1975.
- **285.** Angela Lynn Brown [258]<sup>3</sup> (Frank Edward Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 11 Jun 1979.
- **286.** Joshua (A) Brown [259]<sup>3</sup> (Frank Edward Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

General Notes: Adopted son of Frank and Wanda (Stockman) Brown

**287.** Christopher Franklin Kerr [261]<sup>5</sup> (Linda Sue Brown, Opal Mae Lautermilch, Glen Augustus, Gustave Augustus (Gus), Wilhelm (William), Konrad John, was born on 29 Aug 1976 in Bryan, Ohio.

General Notes: From: Iain Kerr <iainkerr@clara.net>

Subject: [KERR] The Name Kerr in Ulster Date: Tue, 18 Apr 2000 19:44:58 +0100

These notes offer some views on the appearance of the surname Kerr in Ulster.

#### THE SURNAME KERR IN ULSTER

In Ulster, the name Kerr has been confused with the Irish Name Carr, and the names were often used synonymously in Coleraine and Lisburn districts, even to the beginnings of the 20th century. In Donegal, Kerr can be an anglicised form of MacIlhair or a shortening of Kerin, a variant of Kierin, Gaelic MacCiar in. In Monaghan, it is often like CARR, from the MacGiolla Gheara, a sept which descends from Mahon MacGiolla Cera, Lords of Cremorne in 1297. Apart from these, the majority of Kerrs in Ulster are of Scottish stock.

When the "riding clans" of the Scottish Borders were broken by King James VI's pacification of the Borders in the early 17th century, many of the members of those clans fled to the newly opened plantations of Ulster (where another form of pacification was in progress).

Many Kerrs of those "planted" settled in Ulster, being particularly well represented in Counties Antrim and Fermanagh by the middle 17th century. But unlike other clans, most of the Kerrs did not remain in Ulster, making their way back to the growing agricultural, weaving and latterly mining industries of South West Scotland. Nevertheless, Kerr is among the 50 most common surnames in Ulster, being found in every county. It is most concentrated in Co Antrim, where the name is among the 20 most numerous. It is also common in Co Down and Tyrone. In the mid 19th century the main Co Antrim concentration of Kerrs was in the Barony of Upper Dunluce, and in Co Down in the parish of Dromara.

There were at least three waves of emigration of Lowland Scots to Ulster; the first during the Protectorate when Protestants, many those uprooted for their adherence to the Covenant were settled in the Ulster plantations. The clearance of the riding clans carried out by King James VI and I dates between 1601 and 1609. Families escaped to Ulster (as well as the Americas and later Australasia) following the other clearances which were consequences of the 1715 and 1745 Stuart risings. Those clearances affected the Lowlands and Borders as well as the their main target, the Highlands. Lastly, a wave of emigration to Ulster followed the American Revolution in 1776, which restricted the North American emigration route for some time.

Scots settler families moved on from Ulster to the other Irish Provinces and to North America, Australia etc. either because they were tempted by the prospects of prosperity or freedom from religious persecution. Some families, dissatisfied with their lot in Ulster returned to Scotland. These further movements were accelerated in the 1840s, when the Irish problems of the potato blight (which also affected Scottish crops at low altitudes) and the consequent Famine drove families out. Some were attracted to return or come to Ayrshire and Lanarkshire by the emerging

iron mining industry, the supporting coal mining and the steelworks and shipyards that developed alongside the source of raw materiel.

Scots-Irish settler families moved on from Ulster to the other Irish Provinces and to North America, Australia etc. either because they were tempted by the prospects of prosperity or freedom from religious persecution. Some families, dissatisfied with their lot in Ulster, returned to Scotland. These further movements were accelerated in the 1840s, when the Irish problems of the potato blight (which also affected Scottish crops at low altitudes) and the consequent Famine drove families out. Some were attracted to return or come to Ayrshire and Lanarkshire by the emerging iron mining industry, the supporting coal mining and the steelworks and shipyards that developed alongside the source of raw materiel.

Since the sea passage between Ayrshire and Antrim is quite short and relatively sheltered there must have been regular voluntary movement of families between Ulster and south Western Scotland.

Yours aye,

Iain Kerr

In Windsor, Berkshire

Web Page at: http://home.clara.net/iainkerr/index.htm

Rootsweb Sponsor Listowner for the KERR; McTURK and SOUTHON lists.

Maintainer of the Ayrshire Surnames Database at:

http://home.clara.net/iainkerr/genuki/AYR/SID/indexsid.htm

Maintainer of the GENUKI Ayrshire pages at:

http://home.clara.net/iainkerr/genuki/AYR/index.htm

Christopher married **Kristin Michelle Rose** [723]<sup>6</sup> [MRIN: 261] on 5 Sep 1998 in Bryan, OH. Kristin was born on 3 Sep 1979 in Bryan, Ohio.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 409 F i. **Julia Elizabeth Kerr [724]** was born on 19 Jun 1998 in Bryan, Ohio.
- + 410 F ii. **Emily Katherine Kerr [39849]** was born on 27 May 2002 in Naval Medical Center Portsmouth, Portsmouth, Virginia.

**288.** Nicholas Carl Kerr [262]<sup>8</sup> (Linda Sue Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Jul 1978 in Bryan, OH.

Nicholas married **Crystal Chapman** [63094] [MRIN: 30152] on 16 Sep 2000 in Defiance, Ohio. Crystal was born on 22 Dec 1980.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 411 F i. **Sierra Kerr [63095]** was born on 14 Mar 2001 in Bryan, OH.
- + 412 F ii. **Skylar Kerr [63096]** was born on 10 May 2004 in Bryan, OH.

**289.** Stephanie Kaye Dietrich [273]<sup>3</sup> (Steven Lee Dietrich<sup>6</sup>, Hazel Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Mar 1986.

- **290.** Christopher Dietrich [274]<sup>3</sup> (Steven Lee Dietrich <sup>6</sup>, Hazel Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **291.** Nikki Marie McCoy [277]<sup>3</sup> (Lisa Marie Dietrich <sup>6</sup>, Hazel Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 5 Jul 1991.
- **292.** Nathan Michael McCoy [278]<sup>3</sup> (Lisa Marie Dietrich <sup>6</sup>, Hazel Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Apr 1993.
- **293.** Geraldine Marie Lautermilch [289]<sup>3</sup> (James Edward (A)<sup>6</sup>, Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 Jan 1976.

Geraldine married **Johnson** [290]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 108].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 413 F i. **Feliciadine Johnson [291**].
- **294.** Michael Lee Lautermilch [293]<sup>3</sup> (Judith Lee (A) Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Paul <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 15 Jun 1974.
- **295.** Paul Allen Lautermilch [294] (Judith Lee (A) Lautermilch , Paul , Glen Augustus , Gustave Augustus (Gus) , Wilhelm (William), Konrad John ) was born on 14 Nov 1976.
- **296.** Charles Okley Lee Pollock [296]<sup>3</sup> (Judith Lee (A) Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Jan 1980.
- **297.** Quenton Scott Pollock [297]<sup>3</sup> (Judith Lee (A) Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Paul <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Jul 1981.
- **298.** John Wayne Pollock [298] (Judith Lee (A) Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Paul <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **299.** Rickie Michael Fenter [300] (Rachel Loree Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Paul <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Jan 1973.
- **300.** Bradford William Fenter [301]<sup>3</sup> (Rachel Loree Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Feb 1977 in Bryan, OH.
- **301.** Justin Fenter [302] $^3$  (Rachel Loree Lautermilch $^6$ , Paul $^5$ , Glen Augustus $^4$ , Gustave Augustus (Gus) $^3$ , Wilhelm (William) $^2$ , Konrad John $^1$ ) was born on 20 Sep 1980 in Bryan, OH.
- **302. Bobby** (**A**) **Lautermilch** [**305**]<sup>3</sup> (Gus Thomas <sup>6</sup>, Paul <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **303.** Tasha (A) Lautermilch [306]<sup>3</sup> (Gus Thomas <sup>6</sup>, Paul <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).

- **304.** Brock (A) Lautermilch [307]<sup>3</sup> (Gus Thomas<sup>6</sup>, Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **305.** Ashley May Lautermilch [309]<sup>3</sup> (Daniel Joe<sup>6</sup>, Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 19 Jul 1986.
- **306.** Amy Michelle Lautermilch [310]<sup>3</sup> (Daniel Joe<sup>6</sup>, Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in Sep 1987.
- **307.** Mike (Root) McCoy [320]<sup>3</sup> (Lyle Root <sup>6</sup>, Mildred Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Oct 1973.
- **308.** Sindy Ann Root [321] (Lyle Root , Mildred Lautermilch, Glen Augustus, Gustave Augustus (Gus), Wilhelm (William), Konrad John) was born on 9 May 1978.
- **309.** Lyle Lee Root Jr. [322]<sup>3</sup> (Lyle Root <sup>6</sup>, Mildred Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 20 Apr 1979.
- **310.** Brian Lee Root [325] (Randalff Root <sup>6</sup>, Mildred Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 20 Feb 1985.
- **311.** Amanda Root [326]<sup>3</sup> (Randalff Root <sup>6</sup>, Mildred Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **312.** Charleen Root [327]<sup>3</sup> (Randalff Root <sup>6</sup>, Mildred Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **313.** Christopher Wayne Ritter [329]<sup>3</sup> (Kandy Kay Root<sup>6</sup>, Mildred Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 17 Feb 1987.
- **314. Rebecca Rose Smith** [**331**] <sup>3</sup> (Kandy Kay Root <sup>6</sup>, Mildred Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 Oct 1992.
- **315.** Alexander Bartholomew Winters [339]<sup>3</sup> (Bonnie Zoll<sup>6</sup>, Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 20 Sep 1983 in Toledo, OH.
- **316.** Alicia Christine Winters [340]<sup>3</sup> (Bonnie Zoll<sup>6</sup>, Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Sep 1985.
- **317.** Aaron Mathew Winters [341]<sup>3</sup> (Bonnie Zoll<sup>6</sup>, Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 5 Oct 1989.
- **318.** Adam Charles Winters [342]<sup>3</sup> (Bonnie Zoll<sup>6</sup>, Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 May 1993.
- **319.** Kristen Marie McCain [347]<sup>3</sup> (Cheryl Lynn Zoll<sup>6</sup>, Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Jul 1992.

- **320.** Gregory Thomas Zoll [348] (Cheryl Lynn Zoll <sup>6</sup>, Alice Marie (Marie) Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 May 1988.
- **321. Zachary Scott Davis** [361] (Kevin Scott Davis <sup>6</sup>, Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 4 Nov 1979, died in May 1981 at age 1, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.
- **322.** Karah Davis [362]<sup>3</sup> (Kevin Scott Davis <sup>6</sup>, Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 Apr 1982, died on 20 Mar 1983, and was buried in Eel River Baptist Cemetery, Churubusco, IN.
- **323.** Jill Rene' Davis [363]<sup>3</sup> (Kevin Scott Davis <sup>6</sup>, Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 11 May 1983.
- **324.** Kelie Janene Davis [364]<sup>3</sup> (Kevin Scott Davis <sup>6</sup>, Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 1 Apr 1986.
- **325. Jeffrey Brian Davis** [**365**] <sup>3</sup> (Kevin Scott Davis <sup>6</sup>, Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 26 Aug 1988.
- **326.** Jarrod Randall Davis [367]<sup>3</sup> (Randall Lewis Davis <sup>6</sup>, Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Aug 1988.
- **327.** Jacob Max Davis [368]<sup>3</sup> (Randall Lewis Davis <sup>6</sup>, Grace Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 24 Jun 1992.
- **328.** John Lee Pearly [379]<sup>3</sup> (June Ellen Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Junior<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **329.** Samantha Lynn Otstott [383]<sup>3</sup> (Laura Kay Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Junior<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **330.** Benjamin Nathan Wahl [399] (Brenda Kay Griffith , Leota Marquerite Lautermilch , Carl William , Gustave Augustus (Gus) , Wilhelm (William) , Konrad John ) was born on 25 Feb 1980.
- **331.** Tiffany Kay Wahl [400] (Brenda Kay Griffith <sup>6</sup>, Leota Marquerite Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carl William <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 28 Dec 1981.
- **332.** LaTeasha Robinson [402]<sup>3</sup> (Bonnie Jo Griffith <sup>6</sup>, Leota Marquerite Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carl William <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 29 Sep 1983.
- **333.** LaTarrance Robinson [403]<sup>3</sup> (Bonnie Jo Griffith<sup>6</sup>, Leota Marquerite Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carl William<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Mar 1988.
- **334.** Nathaniel Allen Spilker [437]<sup>3</sup> (Douglas Allan Spilker<sup>6</sup>, Marjorie Ann Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Louis William<sup>4</sup>, Louis Conrad<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1982.

- **335.** Gretchen Krach [506] (Marceal Fackler <sup>6</sup>, Harvey Fackler <sup>5</sup>, Emmit M. Fackler <sup>4</sup>, Phoebe Ann Falkner <sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **336.** Christene Krach [507] (Marceal Fackler , Harvey Fackler , Emmit M. Fackler , Phoebe Ann Falkner , Margaretha Lautermilch , Konrad John ).
- **337.** Kathy Krach [508] (Marceal Fackler , Harvey Fackler , Emmit M. Fackler , Phoebe Ann Falkner , Margaretha Lautermilch , Konrad John ).
- **338.** Lisa Krach [509] (Marceal Fackler <sup>6</sup>, Harvey Fackler <sup>5</sup>, Emmit M. Fackler <sup>4</sup>, Phoebe Ann Falkner <sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **339.** Mary Lou Fackler [511] (Harland Lee (Barney) Fackler, Harvey Fackler, Emmit M. Fackler, Phoebe Ann Falkner, Margaretha Lautermilch, Konrad John) was born on 4 Sep 1955.

Noted events in her life were:

• She worked as an U. S. Attorney General for the state of Missouri.

Mary married **Edward Sterling** [514]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 188] in 1980.

- **340.** Linda Sue Fackler [512]<sup>3</sup> (Harland Lee (Barney) Fackler<sup>6</sup>, Harvey Fackler<sup>5</sup>, Emmit M. Fackler<sup>4</sup>, Phoebe Ann Falkner<sup>3</sup>, Margaretha Lautermilch<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 May 1957.
- **341.** Tamara Kay Fackler [513] (Harland Lee (Barney) Fackler , Harvey Fackler , Emmit M. Fackler , Phoebe Ann Falkner , Margaretha Lautermilch , Konrad John ) was born on 15 Jul 1965.

Noted events in her life were:

- She worked as a Student (Harvard University to be a Doctor).
- **342.** Pamela Pearson [518] (Donna Jean Fackler , Ralph Fackler , Emmit M. Fackler , Phoebe Ann Falkner , Margaretha Lautermilch , Konrad John ).
- **343. John Pearson** [**519**] (Donna Jean Fackler, Ralph Fackler, Emmit M. Fackler, Phoebe Ann Falkner, Margaretha Lautermilch, Konrad John).
- **344.** Robert Adelson [542] (Phyliss Claire Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Edward Allen<sup>5</sup>, William Edward<sup>4</sup>, George William <sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **345.** Scott Adelson [543] (Phyliss Claire Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Edward Allen<sup>5</sup>, William Edward<sup>4</sup>, George William<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **346.** Tracy Adelson [544]<sup>3</sup> (Phyliss Claire Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Edward Allen<sup>5</sup>, William Edward<sup>4</sup>, George William<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **347.** Edward Suscinski [546]<sup>3</sup> (Jane Edith Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Edward Allen<sup>5</sup>, William Edward<sup>4</sup>, George William<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).

- **348. Jennifer Suscinski** [**547**] <sup>3</sup> (Jane Edith Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Edward Allen <sup>5</sup>, William Edward <sup>4</sup>, George William <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **349. Kurt Urban Friday** [58] (Dorothy Ann (Dorry) Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1980.
- **350.** Katie Friday [717] (Dorothy Ann (Dorry) Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1982.
- **351. Jennifer Brooke Lautermilch [719]** (Paul Andrew <sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony <sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born in 1983.
- **352. Jonathan Lautermilch [720]** (Paul Andrew<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1985.
- **353.** Christopher Paul Lautermilch [728] (John David<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1984.
- **354.** Amanda Rose Lautermilch [729] (John David<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1988.
- **355.** Michael Thomas Brumm [735] (Susan Claire Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1987.
- **356.** Matthew William Brumm [736] (Susan Claire Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1989.
- **357. Sarah Ann Brumm [737]** (Susan Claire Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1991.
- **358.** Michelle Renee Brumm [738] (Susan Claire Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1993.
- **359.** Lauren Nicole Miller [740] (Ann Elizabeth Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1999.
- **360. Braedon Alexander Miller [741]** (Ann Elizabeth Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 2002.
- **361.** Reid Evan Miller [742] (Ann Elizabeth Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Paul Anthony<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 2005.
- **362. Shannon Marie Homan** [748] (Charles Paul (Chad) Homan <sup>6</sup>, Joann Marie Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert <sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **363.** Katie Jo Leech [745] (Judith Ann Homan<sup>6</sup>, Joann Marie Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born in 1987.

- **364.** Joey Leech [746] (Judith Ann Homan<sup>6</sup>, Joann Marie Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Paul Albert<sup>4</sup>, Henry Adam<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **365. Dennis Eugene Reiter [654]**<sup>3</sup> (Nevin Eugene Reiter <sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 5 Jul 1957.

Dennis married **Donna Kaye Walliser** [659]<sup>3</sup> [MRIN: 239] on 30 Jun 1978.

- **366.** Rhonda Ann Reiter [655]<sup>3</sup> (Nevin Eugene Reiter<sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk<sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris<sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Nov 1959.
- **367.** Kolette Mary Reiter [656]<sup>3</sup> (Nevin Eugene Reiter <sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 8 Mar 1964.
- **368.** Kevin Patrick Reiter [657]<sup>3</sup> (Nevin Eugene Reiter<sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk<sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris<sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 18 Jun 1970.
- **369.** Matthew Curtis Reiter [658] (Nevin Eugene Reiter , Leota May Neikirk , Mayo Anna Gahris , Cora Johanna Lautermilch , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 25 Oct 1971.
- **370.** Bradley Dean Miller [661] (Cleo Janette Reiter , Leota May Neikirk , Mayo Anna Gahris , Cora Johanna Lautermilch , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 8 Jan 1959.

General Notes: Adopted by Jerry Kirian

**371. Donald Scott (Jerron) Miller [662]** (Cleo Janette Reiter <sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 Sep 1960.

General Notes: Adopted by Jerry Kirian

- **372.** Natalie Joe Kirian [665] (Cleo Janette Reiter , Leota May Neikirk , Mayo Anna Gahris , Cora Johanna Lautermilch , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 24 Oct 1968.
- **373. Robert Eugene Roof [667]** (Joyce Ann Reiter<sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk<sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris<sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch<sup>3</sup>, George Adam<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 7 Aug 1966.
- **374. Kristian Joy Roof [668]** <sup>3</sup> (Joyce Ann Reiter <sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Nov 1967.
- **375.** Chad Alan Whipple [670]<sup>3</sup> (Mary Alice Reiter <sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 13 Sep 1970.
- **376.** Robert Shane Burge [672]<sup>3</sup> (Mary Alice Reiter <sup>6</sup>, Leota May Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 27 Jun 1980.
- **377.** Curtice James Reiter [674] (Michael Allan Reiter , Leota May Neikirk , Mayo Anna Gahris , Cora Johanna Lautermilch , George Adam , Konrad John ) was born on 29 Oct 1979.

**378. Erin Elizabeth Walliser [681]** <sup>3</sup> (Judy Lynn Bare <sup>6</sup>, Cleo Fay Neikirk <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Jul 1980.

**379.** Danyell Falter [690] <sup>3</sup> (Darlyn Annette Neikirk <sup>6</sup>, Grover Neikirk Jr. <sup>5</sup>, Mayo Anna Gahris <sup>4</sup>, Cora Johanna Lautermilch <sup>3</sup>, George Adam <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Mar 1981.

### **Eighth Generation (5th Great-Grandchildren)**

- **380.** Rachel Christen Moore [116]<sup>3</sup> (Michael James Moore <sup>7</sup>, Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Jan 1981.
- **381. Heather Renee Moore** [117]<sup>3</sup> (Michael James Moore <sup>7</sup>, Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Mar 1983.
- **382.** Emily Rose Moore [118]<sup>3</sup> (Michael James Moore <sup>7</sup>, Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 15 Oct 1989.
- **383. Kimberly Jo Moore** [119]<sup>3</sup> (Michael James Moore <sup>7</sup>, Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 8 Oct 1992.
- **384.** Matthew Steven Moore [123]<sup>3</sup> (Steven Allen Moore <sup>7</sup>, Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 15 Nov 1984.
- **385.** Caitlyn Rae Moore [124]<sup>3</sup> (Steven Allen Moore <sup>7</sup>, Mary Jo Govin <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 15 Sep 1991.
- **386.** Joel Cameron Faces [126]<sup>3</sup> (Sara Marie Moore<sup>7</sup>, Mary Jo Govin<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Apr 1992.
- **387.** Amy Lynn Bauer [141]<sup>3</sup> (Russell Dean Bauer Jr. <sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 23 Sep 1976.
- **388.** David Russell Bauer [142]<sup>3</sup> (Russell Dean Bauer Jr. <sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 16 Aug 1979.
- **389. Shane Michael Gish [145]**<sup>3</sup> (Cheryl Ann Bauer <sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 Mar 1977.
- **390. Stephanie Gish [146]** (Cheryl Ann Bauer <sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **391.** Eric Dean Frantz [148]<sup>3</sup> (Cheryl Ann Bauer <sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst <sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Carson <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 Oct 1982.
- **392.** Wendy Renee Hantelman [150]<sup>3</sup> (Linda Jeanne Bauer<sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 22 Dec 1980.
- **393.** Kelly Hantelman [151]<sup>3</sup> (Linda Jeanne Bauer<sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 13 Jul 1982.
- **394.** Matthew Hantelman [152]<sup>3</sup> (Linda Jeanne Bauer<sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 3 Oct 1984.

- **395. Michael Hantelman** [153] (Linda Jeanne Bauer , Ann Smethurst , Ida Lucille Lautermilch , Carson , Gustave Augustus (Gus) , Wilhelm (William) , Konrad John ) was born on 2 Jul 1986.
- **396.** Sara Charlyn Bauer [155]<sup>3</sup> (David Charles Bauer<sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 30 May 1987.
- **397. Jacob David Bauer** [157]<sup>3</sup> (David Charles Bauer<sup>7</sup>, Ann Smethurst<sup>6</sup>, Ida Lucille Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 2 Apr 1989.
- **398. Jennifer Su Smethurst [163]** (Phil Allen Smethurst , Phillip Gary Smethurst , Ida Lucille Lautermilch , Carson , Gustave Augustus (Gus) , Wilhelm (William) , Konrad John ) was born on 10 Mar 1986.
- **399.** Courtney Jo Zuver [174]<sup>3</sup> (Lexie R. Willbey<sup>7</sup>, Betty Marleen Smethurst<sup>6</sup>, Helen Lautermilch<sup>5</sup>, Carson<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 6 Apr 1980.
- **400.** Matthew James Domire [215]<sup>3</sup> (Jessie James Domire <sup>7</sup>, Janice Lanore Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis) <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 12 Dec 1993.
- **401. Aaron Domire** [217]<sup>3</sup> (Jessie James Domire <sup>7</sup>, Janice Lanore Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis) <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **402. Danny Domire** [218]<sup>3</sup> (Jessie James Domire <sup>7</sup>, Janice Lanore Lautermilch <sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis) <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>).
- **403. Kyleigh Rae Sumner** [228]<sup>3</sup> (Dawn Marie Stout<sup>7</sup>, Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 23 Jan 1989.
- **404.** Alicia Kay Sumner [229]<sup>3</sup> (Dawn Marie Stout<sup>7</sup>, Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 9 Oct 1991.
- **405. Heather May Stout [231]** (Douglas Lew Stout<sup>7</sup>, Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 25 Nov 1989.
- **406. Karsan Stout** [232]<sup>3</sup> (Douglas Lew Stout<sup>7</sup>, Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **407.** Logan Shawn Keesecker [237]<sup>3</sup> (Diane Mae Stout<sup>7</sup>, Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Jul 1993.
- **408.** Jenna Keesecker [238]<sup>3</sup> (Diane Mae Stout<sup>7</sup>, Sarah Alta Lautermilch<sup>6</sup>, Louis (Lewis)<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).
- **409.** Julia Elizabeth Kerr [724]<sup>6</sup> (Christopher Franklin Kerr <sup>7</sup>, Linda Sue Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 19 Jun 1998 in Bryan, Ohio.
- **410.** Emily Katherine Kerr [39849]<sup>6</sup> (Christopher Franklin Kerr , Linda Sue Brown , Opal Mae Lautermilch , Glen Augustus , Gustave Augustus (Gus) , Wilhelm (William) , Konrad John ) was born on 27 May 2002 in Naval Medical Center Portsmouth, Portsmouth, Virginia.

- **411.** Sierra Kerr [63095] (Nicholas Carl Kerr <sup>7</sup>, Linda Sue Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 14 Mar 2001 in Bryan, OH.
- **412.** Skylar Kerr [63096] (Nicholas Carl Kerr <sup>7</sup>, Linda Sue Brown <sup>6</sup>, Opal Mae Lautermilch <sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus <sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus) <sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William) <sup>2</sup>, Konrad John <sup>1</sup>) was born on 10 May 2004 in Bryan, OH.
- **413. Feliciadine Johnson [291]** (Geraldine Marie Lautermilch<sup>7</sup>, James Edward (A)<sup>6</sup>, Paul<sup>5</sup>, Glen Augustus<sup>4</sup>, Gustave Augustus (Gus)<sup>3</sup>, Wilhelm (William)<sup>2</sup>, Konrad John<sup>1</sup>).

### **Source Citations**

- 1. Alice Marie Zoll, "'Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.) KONRAD JOHN LAUTERMILCH AND HIS AMERICAN DESCENDANTS LAUTERMILCH means Whole-milk or All-milk Then God Said to Noah "Go forth from the Ark, you and your wife, and your sons and their wives....and be fruitful and multiply....". Genesis 8:17 Early Ancestors in Germany. Melchoir Lautermilch His brothers and sisters: Magdalena Anna Lautermilch 1703 Came to U.S. 1731 Wendel George Lautermilch Came to U.S. 1731 Gottried Lautermilch 1708 Came to U.S. 1736 Anton (twin) Lautermilch Came to U.S. 1736 Jacob Lautermilch 1716 Dedicated to:My daughter, Cheryl, for getting 1979 through 1995 My sincere thanks goes to all those who responded so me started with her 4-H project. Compiled: willingly to my many letters of inquiry. And I am doubly thankful to the following for their extra help: LAUTERMILCH for his investigating of the past generations. HARRIETT D. LAUTERMILCH, my Mother, for helping OTTO J. LAUTERMILCH and GRACE BONZA All my appreciation goes to MARY, with the present generations. SUE AND LAURA LAUTERMILCH for helping me put together and typing this register. Editors Note: The sources of these family records are from Birth Certificates, Death Certificates, Marriage Records, Census, Micro-film, and from Church Records in Kirchardt, Germany, and from personal visits and letters. Some space is allowed for those names and dates missing so that each branch may complete their own tree. I would greatly appreciate receiving this missing information from any of you so that there might be a complete register in existence. Please send to: Mrs. Alice Marie Zoll 07929 Independence Defiance, OH 43512 My only desire is to prepare this register with as few errors as possible. At the same time there is likely a few will occur. Also the listing is far from complete. Families are living throughout the United States, more children have been born, others have married, and deaths have occurred with no recorded information available. My only regret is I did not start recording these records years ago when Dad and I first talked about them. .... Alice Marie Zoll, "'Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents'" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.)
- 2. Alice Marie Zoll, "'Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.) .... Alice Marie Zoll, "'Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.)
- 3. Alice Marie Zoll, "'Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.)
- 4. Alice Marie Zoll, "Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.)
- 5. Alice Marie Zoll, "'Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents'" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.) .... unknown, C: and Settings\433.ged. .... Alice Marie Zoll, "'Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents'" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.)
  - 6. unknown, C: and Settings\433.ged.
- 7. Alice Marie Zoll, "Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.) .... unknown, C: and Settings\433.ged. .... Alice Marie Zoll, "Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.) .... C: and Settings browns.ged.

### **Source Citations**

8. Alice Marie Zoll, "Konrad John Lautermilch and His Descendents" (Compiled in book form roughly between 1990 and 2002 by Alice Marie Zoll. Typed and organized with the aid of Mary, Sue, and Laura Lautermilch. Since that time, Mary Lautermilch had entered the contents of the book into digital format, with the intent to eventually publish the work on the internet. Sadly, Mary unexpectedly passed away in 2005. Christopher Kerr has converted the sum of this work into GEDCOM and .pdf formats, in 2006.) .... unknown, C: and Settings\433.ged.

| (No surname)                           | BALL                                    |
|--|---|
| Blanch [67]64                          | Myrtle [427]76                          |
| Carol [236]                            | BARBER                                  |
| Delores [726]                          | Adele (1860-1933) [197]69               |
| Dorothy [464]                          | BARD                                    |
| Edna [185]                             | Dorothy [515]81, 128                    |
| Evelyn [477]                           | BARE                                    |
| Jennifer [216]144, 167                 | Gary Alan (1951- ) [676]138, 162        |
| Josephine [313]                        | John Earl [675]92, 138                  |
| Kay [45]                               | Judy Lynn (1956- ) [677]138, 162        |
| Kim [233]145, 168                      | Riki E. (1959- ) [678]139, 162          |
| Magoline [16]                          | BATDORF                                 |
| Mary Ann [107]                         | Laura Jean (1969- ) [134]141, 164       |
| Mildred [456]                          | Robert Glen [133]                       |
|  | BATTERSON                               |
| Mimi [472]                             | Mabel [372]119                          |
| Roberta [265]                          |   |
| Ruth [319]                             | BAUER A (1076 ) [141] 165 178           |
| Uknown [418]                           | Amy Lynn (1976- ) [141]                 |
| ADELSON 121 156                        | Cheryl Ann (1959- ) [137]142, 165       |
| Robert [541]                           | David Charles (1964- ) [139]142, 165    |
| Robert [542]                           | David Russell (1979- ) [142]165, 178    |
| Scott [543]                            | Jacob David (1989- ) [157]166, 179      |
| Tracy [544]                            | Linda Jeanne (1961- ) [138]142, 165     |
| AKER                                   | Russell Dean Jr. (1958- ) [136]142, 165 |
| Penny [366]                            | Russell Dean Sr. [135]                  |
| ALBRIGHT                               | Sara Charlyn (1987- ) [155]166, 179     |
| Mary Lou [653]                         | BAUMGARDNER                             |
| ALLEGER                                | Lou [303]                               |
| Elemuel (1841-1889) [79]               | BEATTIE 1200 501                        |
| Ernest (1883- ) [83]                   | Ida Mae (1865-1889) [91]12, 31          |
| Hiram ( -1865) [80]26                  | James (1823- ) [92]31                   |
| Margaret [86]                          | BEEGHLY                                 |
| Walter [87]                            | Catherine F. (1875- ) [386]72           |
| William Edward (1879-1949) [82] 27, 61 | BENDER                                  |
| ALLEN                                  | John George [19]4, 22                   |
| Elaine [120]                           | BENTON                                  |
| ALTAFFER                               | Hubert [599]88                          |
| Phyllis A. [178]                       | BERGMAN                                 |
| ALTHOFF                                | Emma [783]                              |
| Cathy Lorraine (1953- ) [436] 124, 154 | BERNARD                                 |
| ANDERSON                               | Grace [773]                             |
| Ann [288]                              | BLISS                                   |
| AUSTEN                                 | [41]61, 100                             |
| Hazel Helen [391]121                   | BLOOM                                   |
| BABCOCK                                | Izora M. (1878-1954) [30]22, 57         |
| Richard [225]                          | BLOOMBERG                               |
| BAKER                                  | Steven [275]                            |
| Charles                                | BONZA                                   |
| Charles [574]                          | Angela (1980- ) [478]                   |
| Doris [71]                             | Edwin John (1930- ) [447]78, 124        |
| Merle [573]                            | Edwin John Jr. (1958- ) [457]125, 154   |
| Thomas [72]101                         | Elise Joy (1967- ) [473]126, 155        |

| Francis (Frank) Joseph (1944- ) [451] 78,<br>126 | BRYTE<br>Susanna (1825-1885) [93]31        |
|--|--|
| Grace Catherine (1946-1988) [452] 78, 126        | BUCHER                                     |
| James Joseph (1964- ) [460] 125, 154             | Sarah (1811-1895) [21]2, 7                 |
| Joanne (1932- ) [448]                            | BUERK                                      |
| John Eric (1971- ) [474]                         | Heinrich (1818- ) [47783]3, 21             |
| John Neill (1905- ) [444]                        | BURGE                                      |
| John Neill (1934- ) [449]                        | Robert Eugene [671]138, 162                |
| Karen Therese (1962- ) [459] 125, 154            | Robert Shane (1980- ) [672]162, 176        |
| Kathleen Marie (1959- ) [458] 125, 154           | BURLELE                                    |
| Nicholas [445]                                   | Barbara [629]90, 137                       |
| Robert James (1936- ) [450]78, 126               | CALHOUN                                    |
| William Thomas (1948-1967) [453] 78, 126         | Susan [154]142, 166                        |
| BOROFF   | CALLIN                                     |
| Edna Marie [699]96, 139                          | Clara A. (1856-1924) [751]98               |
| John Jr. [698]                                   | CAPE                                       |
| John W. (1891- ) [697] 53, 95                    | James [292]114, 148                        |
| John Wesley [755]95                              | CHAPMAN                                    |
| Mildred [702]                                    | Crystal (1980- ) [63094]146, 170           |
| Ralph [701]96, 140                               | CHILD                                      |
| Robert [700]                                     | Guy [76]101                                |
| BRANDT   | Mary Elizabeth (1931- ) [75]64, 101        |
| Dorothy [584]                                    | CLARK                                      |
| BREHANY  | Louis [426]76                              |
| Edna [613]136                                    | Sarah Myrtle (1897-1977) [425]34, 76       |
| BREIDINGER                                       | COOK                                       |
| Alice (Abt 1863- ) [529]18, 44                   | Juanita Grabel [143]142, 165               |
| BRIAN  | CRALL                                      |
| Elizabeth [705]53, 96                            | Catherine [490]35                          |
| George [706]53, 97                               | CRISWELL                                   |
| Ulysys [704] 19, 53                              | Edith E. [281]114                          |
| BRICKER  | CROTTY                                     |
| Margaret [618]90                                 | Jennifer (1969- ) [625]137, 160            |
| Mary ( -1895) [24]                               | Julie (1971- ) [626]137, 160               |
| BRITZ  | Lisa (1974- ) [627]137, 160                |
| Sarah Jane [781]90                               | Robert Jr. (1977- ) [628]137, 160          |
| BROWN  | Robert Sr. (1945- ) [624]90, 136           |
| Aaron Edgar (1894-1966) [208] 108, 110           | CULVER                                     |
| Amy Jo (1969- ) [254]146, 168                    | Lem [757]93                                |
| Angela Lynn (1979- ) [258] 146, 168              | Mary L. (1898-1968) [693]53, 93            |
| Carl Edgar (1922-1998) [250] 70, 110             | CUNNINGHAM                                 |
| Emily Jane (1975- ) [257]146, 168                | Judith Lynn [140]142, 165                  |
| Frank (Abt 1949- ) [39208] 111, 146              | DALLAS                                     |
| Frank Edward (1949- ) [251] 111, 145             | Margaret [89]61                            |
| Joshua (A) [259]146, 168                         | DANCIV                                     |
| Linda Sue (1953- ) [252]111, 146                 | Marie [446]78                              |
| Mary Ann (1971- ) [256] 146, 168                 | DAVIS                                      |
| Virginia Alta (1928- ) [207]70, 108              | Dennis Allen (1960- ) [353]118, 151        |
| BRUMM  | Dianne Lynn (1969-1973) [356]118, 152      |
| Gary William [733]                               | Jacob Max (1992- ) [368]152, 173           |
| Matthew William (1989- ) [736] 159, 175          | James Allen (1976- ) [357]118, 152         |
| Michael Thomas (1987- ) [735] 159, 175           | Jarrod Randall (1988- ) [367]152, 173      |
| Michael William (1957- ) [730] 133, 159          | Jeffrey Brian (1988- ) [365]151, 173       |
| Michelle Renee (1993- ) [738] 159, 175           | Jill Rene' (1983- ) [363]                  |
| Sarah Ann (1991- ) [737] 159, 175                | John Howard (Jack) (1935- ) [349] .71, 117 |

| Variab (1002-1002) [2(2] 151-172                          | H[490]  |
|---|---|
| Karah (1982-1983) [362]                                   | Henry [489]   |
|   | Linda Sue (1957- ) [512]156, 174                                  |
| Kevin Scott (1959- ) [352]                                |   |
| Mary Ann (1963- ) [355]                                   | Marceal (1928- ) [499]128, 155<br>Mary Lou (1955- ) [511]156, 174 |
| Randall Lewis (1961- ) [354] 118, 151<br>Vernon [350] 117 | Ralph (1908-1963) [497]81, 128                                    |
| Zachary Scott (1979-1981) [361] 151, 173                  | Tamara Kay (1965- ) [513]156, 174                                 |
| DAY   | FALKNER   |
| Thomas Allen ( -1988) [346] 117, 151                      | Alexander [485]   |
| DIETRICH  | Charles (1855-1934) [486]   |
| Christopher [274]147, 171                                 | John Peter (Peter) (1816-1904) [482]3, 16                         |
| Lisa Marie (1962- ) [271] 113, 147                        | Margaret Catherine (1843-1917) [484]16, 36                        |
| Lucinda Ann (1959- ) [270] 113, 147                       | Mary [487]  |
| Seymour Herbert Jr. (1925-1990) [266] 70, 112             | Phoebe Ann (1850-1935) [483]16, 35                                |
| Seymour Sr. [267]112                                      | FALTER  |
| Stephanie Kaye (1986- ) [273] 147, 170                    | Daniel [689]139, 163  |
| Steven Lee (1957- ) [269]                                 | Danyell (1981- ) [690]163, 177                                    |
| DOMIRE  | FEITSCHLE   |
| Aaron [217]   | Johann Heinrich (1810- ) [39561]2, 8                              |
| Anthony [212]   | FENTER  |
| Danny [218]167, 179                                       | Bradford William (1977- ) [301]148, 171                           |
| Jessie James (1973- ) [213] 144, 167                      | Justin (1980- ) [302]148, 171                                     |
| Matthew James (1993- ) [215] 167, 179                     | Rickie Michael (1973- ) [300]148, 171                             |
| DORE  | William L. (1949- ) [299]114, 148                                 |
| Frank T. III [634]90, 137                                 | FERRELL   |
| DOW   | Della R. (1864- ) [27]22, 54                                      |
| Debra Ann (1950- ) [74]101, 141                           | FIREOVED  |
| John [60]28   | Mary Ellen (1944-2005) [370]71, 119                               |
| John William [61]30, 61                                   | Richard [371]119  |
| Ralph [62]30, 62  | FISHER  |
| Robert Eugene (1925- ) [70] 64, 101                       | Ethel Mary (1907-1966) [598]50, 88                                |
| Sandra Elizabeth (1959- ) [78] 101, 141                   | Lida (McManus) [600]88  |
| Walter (1881-1938) [63]30, 62                             | FOWLER  |
| William (1846-1931) [39667] 12, 28                        | Mary E. (1857- ) [100]67  |
| William Walter (1921- ) [69] 64, 101                      | FRANK   |
| DRAVENSTOTT   | Anna Marie (1851-1926) [406]33                                    |
| Floyd C. [390]121   | FRANTZ  |
| Lloyd W. ( -1986) [389]72, 121                            | Eric Dean (1982- ) [148]165, 178                                  |
| ECKHERT   | Joe Dean [147]142, 165  |
| Anna Mariea [17]  | FRIDAY  |
| EDWARDS   | Katie (1982- ) [717]157, 175                                      |
| Dorie [438]   | Kurt (1953- ) [591]132, 157                                       |
| ESSEX   | Kurt [14]   |
| Nina [510]  | Kurt Urban (1980- ) [58]157, 175                                  |
| FACES   | FRILSCHLE   |
| Dennis [125]  | John Heinrich [42]2, 8  |
| Joel Cameron (1992- ) [126] 164, 178                      | FRISTOE   |
| FACKLER  Darma Isan (1038)   [516]   120, 156             | Flora A. (Abt 1864- ) [754]92                                     |
| Donna Jean (1938- ) [516]                                 | GAHRIS<br>Anna M. (1890- ) [759]53, 96                            |
| Dorothy [501]   |   |
| Emmit M. (1871-1904) [491]                                | Cleo Marie (1893-1972) [637]52, 92<br>George51                    |
|   | George [695]  |
| Harland Lee (Barney) (1930- ) [500] 128,<br>155           | George [752]51  |
| Harvey (1905- ) [496]                                     | George Herman (1868-1935) [635]19, 51                             |
| 11αινος (1303- ) [ <del>4</del> 30] 01, 120               | George Herman (1000-1755) [055]19, 51                             |

| Herman Oscar (1895-1968) [638] 52, 93  | Edith May (1880-1939) [531]45, 83         |
|--|---|
| Laura [696]94, 139                     | John [770]83                              |
| Mayo Anna (1890-1969) [636]52, 90      | HOLMAN                                    |
| Robert [694]                           | Jennifer [156]142, 166                    |
| Ruth Amanda (1897-1979) [639] 53, 94   | HOMAN                                     |
| GISH                                   | Charles [593]133                          |
| Esther C. [605]89                      | Charles J. (1928- ) [592]87, 133          |
| Michael Lynn [144]142, 165             | Charles Paul (Chad) (1955- ) [595]133,    |
| Shane Michael (1977- ) [145] 165, 178  | 159                                       |
| Stephanie [146]                        | Judith Ann (1958- ) [596]133, 160         |
| GONCZY                                 | Shannon Marie [748]160, 175               |
| Justin (1923- ) [568] 84, 131          | HOOVER                                    |
| GOOD                                   | Margaret [481]3, 13                       |
| [703]                                  | HUBER                                     |
| GOVIN                                  | Margaretha [47858]3, 14                   |
| Charles [106]                          | HUEBACHMAN                                |
| Mary Jo (1934- ) [108] 102, 141        | Regina Louisa (1828-1898) [43]3, 10       |
| Theodore (1909-1934) [105]             | HULTZ                                     |
| GRIFFITH                               | Lodessa [129]                             |
| Bonnie Jo (1960- ) [396] 122, 153      | HUSER                                     |
| Brenda Kay (1956- ) [395] 122, 153     | Nancy Pearl [744]159                      |
| Mark Allen (A) (1966- ) [397] 122, 153 | HUSTON                                    |
| Mearl Chester [393]                    | Lisa [248]110, 145                        |
| Robert Elliott (1929- ) [392]72, 121   | HUTCHINSON                                |
| GRZESK                                 | Earl (1928- ) [226]109, 145               |
| Clara Agnes (1901-1976) [575]50, 87    | JOHNSON                                   |
| Ladisian [576]                         | [290]148, 171                             |
| HALE                                   |   |
|  | Feliciadine [291]171, 180<br>JONES        |
| Loretta (1899-1982) [565]              |   |
|  | Mildred G. (1908-1978) [439]34, 77        |
| Kelly (1982- ) [151]                   | KEESECKER                                 |
| Matthew (1984- ) [152]                 | Gerald [235]                              |
| Michael (1986- ) [153]                 | Jenna [238]                               |
| Steven Wayne [149]                     | Logan Shawn (1993- ) [237]168, 179        |
| Wendy Renee (1980- ) [150] 165, 178    | Shawn (1966- ) [234]145, 168              |
| HATT 105 144                           | KELLY                                     |
| Rodney [194]                           | Burtis O. [772]                           |
| HAUDENSCHEILD                          | Evelyn I. (1908- ) [536]84, 129           |
| Edward [527]                           | KERR                                      |
| HECKINGER                              | Christopher Franklin (1976- ) [261]146,   |
| Sidney [692]                           | 169                                       |
| HEDRICK                                | Emily Katherine (2002- ) [39849].170, 179 |
| Mary [779]63                           | Julia Elizabeth (1998- ) [724]170, 179    |
| HEMMUNGER                              | Nicholas Carl (1978- ) [262]146, 170      |
| Mary Lou [685]                         | Randy Franklin (1953- ) [260]111, 146     |
| HENNINGER                              | Sierra (2001- ) [63095]170, 180           |
| Paula [181] 103, 143                   | Skylar (2004- ) [63096]170, 180           |
| HERGENROTHER                           | KING                                      |
| John [558]48                           | Ira [66]64                                |
| Mary Magdalena (1865- ) [557] 18, 48   | Willa Lorne [65]30, 64                    |
| HERSH                                  | KIRIAN                                    |
| Robert [664]                           | Jerry [663]138, 161                       |
| HODSON                                 | Natalie Joe (1968- ) [665]161, 176        |
| Sherry [158]                           | KOCH                                      |
| HOLLINGLER                             | Manenatus Henry (1854-1926) [528]18, 43   |

| C1 [7.64]   | Danisha Ann (Danis) (1054 ) [595] 122                               |
|---|---|
| Samuel [764]  | Dorothy Ann (Dorry) (1954- ) [585]132, 157                          |
| Daniel [455]  | Edward Allen (1910- ) [535]84, 130                                  |
| Nancy Carol (1938- ) [454] 78, 124  | Edwin John (1903- ) [412] 34 77                                     |
| KONCZAL   | Edwin John (1903- ) [412]34, 77<br>Elisabetha (1828- ) [39309]3, 19 |
| Agnes [577] 87  | Florence Anna (1893-1969) [408]34, 73                               |
| KOPP  | George Adam (1821-1881) [12]3, 17                                   |
| Johanna Katherina (1784-1850) [2]2  | George Washington (1868-1949) [25]22, 54                            |
| KRACH   | George William (1859-1885) [525]                                    |
| Christene [507] 155, 174  | George William (1908- ) [533]84, 129                                |
| Gretchen [506]155, 174  | Geraldine Marie (1976- ) [289]148, 171                              |
| Joe ( -1976) [505] 128, 155   | Glen Augustus (1891-1961) [95]32, 68                                |
| Kathy [508]155, 174   | Glen Paul Asher (1956- ) [285]114, 149                              |
| Lisa [509] 155, 174   | Grace (1936-1987) [205]71, 117                                      |
| KUBIT   | Grace Elenore (1907- ) [414]35, 78                                  |
| Steve J. [443]34, 78  | Gus Thomas (1960- ) [286]114, 149                                   |
| KUNKLE  | Gustave Augustus (Gus) (1856-1920) [47] 12, 31                      |
| Caroline M. (1832-1879) [549]   | Hazel (1927- ) [201]70, 111   |
| Henry [550]18   | Helen (1917- ) [103]68, 103   |
| LANGEN  | Helen Maude (1898-1943) [409]34, 75                                 |
| Karl [607]  | Henry Adam (1866-1946) [554]18, 47                                  |
| Katherine O. (1946- ) [606]   | Ida (1857-1927) [524]   |
| LAUER   | Ida Lucille (1914- ) [101]68, 101                                   |
| Almira [756]  | Infant Child (1887-1887) [97]32, 73                                 |
| LAUTERMILCH   | Jacob Franklin (1973- ) [610]136, 160                               |
| Adam Hans (1754-1781) [15]2   | James Edward (A) (1950- ) [282] .114, 147                           |
| Adelaide (Bertha) (1855-1900) [46] 12, 26                                     | Jane Edith (1949- ) [540]   |
| Alexandria Eugenie (1823-1824) [13] 3, 19                                     | Janice Lanore (1947-1990) [210]109, 144                             |
| Alice Marie (Marie) (1932- ) [204] 70, 115                                    | Jason (1976- ) [190]144, 167  |
| Amanda Rose (1988- ) [729] 158, 175<br>Amy Michelle (1987- ) [310] 149, 172   | Jeanne Marie (1925- ) [566]84, 131                                  |
| Amy Michelle (1987- ) [310] 149, 172<br>Ann Elizabeth (1970- ) [590] 133, 159 | Jennifer Brooke (1983-<br>Jennifer Renee (1979-) [191]144, 167      |
|   | Joann Marie (1930- ) [579]87, 133                                   |
| Anna Katherine [18]   |   |
| Ashley May (1986- ) [309] 149, 172<br>Austin F. (1871-1930) [26] 22, 57       | Joel (1969- ) [572]131, 157<br>Johann Martin (1805-1893) [3]2, 4    |
| Bobby (A) [305]   | Johanna (1806- ) [4]  |
| Brock (A) [307]   | John Charles (1945- ) [620]90, 137                                  |
| Carl Ernst (1816- ) [10]  | John David (1958- ) [588]133, 158                                   |
| Carl Urban (1897- ) [561]   | John Franklin (1908- ) [532]84, 129                                 |
| Carl William (1897-1985) [96]32, 71   | John H. (1844- ) [22]   |
| Carson (1889-1961) [94]   | John Henry (1910- ) [564]50, 89                                     |
| Charles (1816- ) [9]  | John William (1943- ) [537]129, 156                                 |
| Christine (1956- ) [623]  | Jonathan (1985- ) [720]158, 175                                     |
| Christopher Michael (1972- ) [614] 136,                                       | Joshua Lee (1986- ) [247]145, 168                                   |
| 160   | Judith Claire (1943-1947) [581]88, 134                              |
| Christopher Paul (1984- ) [728] 158, 175                                      | Judith Lee (A) (1953- ) [283]114, 148                               |
| Cora Johanna (1867-1938) [555] 19, 50   | June Ellen (1970- ) [373]121, 152                                   |
| Daniel Joe (1965- ) [287]114, 149   | Junior (1938- ) [206]71, 118  |
| Daniel Joseph (1943- ) [602] 89, 136  | Katherine (1811-1838) [6]2, 7                                       |
| David James (Rev.), M. Ed. (1937- ) [580]                                     | Katherine (1870- ) [556]  |
| 87, 133   | Kathleen Marie (1957- ) [587]133, 158                               |
| David John (1975- ) [375] 121, 152  | Konrad John Jr. (1809-1894) [5]2, 6                                 |
| Dieterich (1813- ) [7]2, 8  | Laura Kay (1976- ) [376]121, 152                                    |
| Doris (1931- ) [387]72, 121   | Leota Marquerite (1934- ) [388]72, 121                              |
| Doris E. (1899-1985) [29] 57, 99  | Lisa (1960- ) [570]131, 157   |
|   |   |

| Lisetta (1850-1928) [39579]12, 28             | LAWDENCE  |
|---|---|
| Lisetta (1830-1928) [39379]                   | LAWRENCE Laura [758]93                            |
| Lou Hazel (1891-1891) [407]                   | LAWSON  |
| Louis (Lewis) (1922-2005) [198]70, 108        | Corbet (Abt 1894- ) [415]34, 73                   |
| Louis Conrad (1864-1926) [48]                 | Evelyn [417]                                      |
| Louis Otto (1896-1974) [560]                  | Joan Lee [422]122, 154                            |
| Louis William (1898-1979) [410] 34, 76        | Judith Lynn [423]122, 154                         |
| Louis William Jr. (1930- ) [429] 76, 124      | Louis James (1925-1982) [416]75, 122              |
| Margaretha (1818-1911) [11]                   | Louis James Jr. [419]122, 153                     |
| Marian Corine (1916-1936) [534] 84, 130       | Timothy Scott [421]122, 154                       |
| Marion (1924- ) [199]70, 109                  | William Dean [420]122, 153                        |
| Marjorie Ann (1924- ) [428] 76, 124           | LEECH   |
| Marvin (1951-1989) [187]104, 144              | Joey [746]160, 176                                |
| Mary Elizabeth (1848-1941) [23]7, 23          | John [597]133, 160                                |
| Mary Patricia (1944- ) [619] 90, 136          | Katie Jo (1987- ) [745]160, 175                   |
| Melvin Lee (1970- ) [244]                     | LEONARD   |
| Michael Lee (1974- ) [293] 148, 171           | Avis [345]  |
| Michele (1968- ) [630] 137, 160               | LESLIE  |
| Mildred (1930- ) [203]                        | Rebecca Jo [115]141, 164                          |
| Minnie (Wilhelmina) (1855-1898) [523] 18, 43  | LOOP  |
| Nancy (1952- ) [622]                          | Susan Marie [122]141, 164                         |
| Nathan James (1970- ) [609] 136, 160          | LOOSE   |
| Nelson Lee (1957- ) [243]                     | Helene [394]                                      |
| Opal Mae (1925-1993) [200]70, 110             | MACHARDY  |
| Otto (Ralph) Raymond (1899-1958) [411] 34, 76 | John [88]   |
| Otto Joseph (1905- ) [563] 50, 88             | Margaret Dallas (1880-1963) [85]27, 61            |
| Otto LaFayette (1862-1947) [526]              | MCCAIN Prior (1065 ) [242] 117 151                |
| Paul Albert (1900-1947) [562]50, 86           | Brian (1965- ) [343]117, 151<br>Dewey E. [344]151 |
| Paul Allen (1976- ) [294]148, 171             | Kristen Marie (1992- ) [347]151, 172              |
| Paul Andrew (1955- ) [586] 132, 157           | MCCOY   |
| Paul Anthony (1927- ) [578]                   | Jeff [276]113, 147                                |
| Phyliss Claire (1946- ) [539] 131, 156        | Mike (Root) (1973- ) [320]149, 172                |
| Rachel Loree (1955- ) [284] 114, 148          | Nathan Michael (1993- ) [278]147, 171             |
| Ralph (1922- ) [104] 68, 104                  | Nikki Marie (1991- ) [277]147, 171                |
| Richard (1948- ) [186]                        | MCKENZIE  |
| Rose Marie (1955- ) [188] 104, 144            | [40]61, 100                                       |
| Russell (1916- ) [102]                        | MCKINVEN  |
| Ruth Catherine (1906-1944) [413] 34, 77       | Catherine [334]116                                |
| Sara Marie (1975- ) [615] 136, 160            | MEHRMANN  |
| Sarah [43224] 109, 145                        | Mary [559]48                                      |
| Sarah Alta (1948- ) [211]109, 144             | MELTON  |
| Steven James (1942- ) [601] 89, 135           | Christine (Knuckles) [378]152                     |
| Sue Ann (1972- ) [374]121, 152                | MERCER  |
| Susan (1947- ) [621]90, 137                   | Judy [230]145, 167                                |
| Susan Claire (1960- ) [589] 133, 158          | MERRYFIELD  |
| Tasha (A) [306]149, 171                       | Harriet Delphos (1898-1987) [195]32, 69           |
| Teressa Ann (1961- ) [242] 110, 145           | Thomas [196]69                                    |
| Thomas Hale (1929- ) [567] 84, 131            | MESCHER   |
| Timothy (1962- ) [571]                        | Dorothy Ann (1931- ) [582]87, 132                 |
| Wilhelm (William) (1815-1860) [8]             | John [583]  |
| William Edward (1882- ) [530] 45, 82          | MEYERS  |
| William Jr. (1848-1864) [44]                  | Gregory (1979- ) [633]137, 161                    |
| LAUTERMILCHE Vorred John (1776-1824) [1]      | Lindsey (1978- ) [632]                            |
| Konrad John (1776-1834) [1]2                  | Ray (1949- ) [631]90, 137                         |

| MEYERS-HEAD                                   | Edward G. (1926-1926) [644]92, 139  |
|---|---|
| Buna [351]117                                 | George Joseph (1917- ) [643]92, 139   |
| MILLER  | Gregory Joe (1949- ) [686]139, 163  |
| Bradley Dean (1959- ) [661] 161, 176          | Grover Cleveland (1887-1958) [640]52, 90  |
| Braedon Alexander (2002- ) [741] 159, 175     | Grover Jr. (1928- ) [645]92, 139  |
| Donald [660]138, 161                          | Joseph S. [780]90   |
| Donald Scott (Jerron) (1960- ) [662] 161,     | Leota May (1915- ) [641]92, 137   |
| 176   | Phillip (A) [683]139, 163   |
| Jacob H. (1834-1918) [493]80                  | Thomas (A) [684]139, 163  |
| Janet [59]28                                  | NELDON  |
| Lauren Nicole (1999- ) [740] 159, 175         | Lora Lee [734]  |
| Mary E. (1869-1945) [492]                     | NEWMAN  |
| Michael (1970- ) [739] 133, 159               | Ethel [68]  |
| Paul Dean [743]                               | OHANLAN   |
| Reid Evan (2005- ) [742]                      | Hugh [90]   |
| MOFFETT                                       | OTSTOTT   |
| Alice Pearl (Pearl) (1906-1980) [384] 32, 72  | Robert Bruce [381]  |
| William H. (1861-1929) [385]72                | Samantha Lynn [383]   |
| MOHN  Francisco (1000 ) [740] 57, 08          | Theodore Clay (1964- ) [380]121, 152  |
| Evangeline (1900- ) [749]                     | PALMER Ella [771]83   |
| Jacob (1845-1912) [750]                       | PEARLY  |
| Margaret (Peg) [272]                          |   |
| MONNIER                                       | Jimmie Lee (1954- )   |
| Edward [359]                                  | John Lee [379]  |
| Kimberly (Kim) (1969- ) [358] 117, 151        | PEARSON   |
| MOON (Killi) (1909 ) [550] 117, 151           | George [517]129, 156  |
| Ann [721]                                     | John [519]  |
| Penny [162]                                   | Pamela [518]  |
| MOORE   | PHILLIPS  |
| Beth Elaine (1958- ) [111] 141, 164           | Asher B. [280]114   |
| Caitlyn Rae (1991- ) [124] 164, 178           | Vanda (Ridenour) (1932-2004) [279]70, 114                                       |
| Clyde D. L. (1891- ) [691] 52, 92             | PICKING   |
| Emily Rose (1989- ) [118] 164, 178            | Leah Christian (1837-1901) [494]80  |
| Heather Renee (1983- ) [117] 164, 178         | POLLOCK   |
| Kimberly Jo (1992- ) [119] 164, 178           | Charles Okley Lee (1980- ) [296] .148, 171                                      |
| Lemuel B. (Abt 1861- ) [753]92                | John Wayne [298]148, 171  |
| Matthew Steven (1984- ) [123] 164, 178        | Quenton Scott (1981- ) [297]148, 171  |
| Michael James (1956- ) [110] 141, 164         | Tom Lee [295]114, 148   |
| Rachel Christen (1981- ) [116] 164, 178       | POPLIS  |
| Raymond Leslie [109] 102, 141                 | Ann [608]135  |
| Ronald Lynn (1959- ) [112] 141, 164           | RADABAUGH   |
| Sara Marie (1962- ) [114] 141, 164            | Susan M. [175]  |
| Steven Allen (1961- ) [113] 141, 164          | REED  |
| MORRIS  | Nellie [77]101  |
| Rebecca (1932- ) [569] 84, 131                | REIF  |
| MUELLER                                       | Anna Maria (Mary) (1829-1863) [522]3, 17  |
| Eric [471]                                    | REITER  Clas Janetta (1020 ) [640] 128 161                                      |
| Vivien Helen (1929- ) [470] 78, 125<br>MURPHY | Cleo Janette (1939- ) [649]138, 161<br>Curtice Duane (1942-1964) [646]138, 161  |
| Bridget [769]                                 | Curtice Juane (1942-1904) [040]158, 101<br>Curtice James (1979- ) [674]162, 176 |
| NEIKIRK                                       | Dennis Eugene (1957- ) [654]161, 176  |
| Cleo Fay (1916- ) [642]                       | Ivan Burton (1911-1971) [647]92, 138  |
| Darlyn Annette (1959- ) [688] 139, 163        | Joyce Ann (1945- ) [650]138, 161  |
| Debra Ann (1950- ) [687] 139, 163             | Kevin Patrick (1970- ) [657]161, 176  |
| / [00/]                                       | /[00/]101, 1/0  |

| Kolette Mary (1964- ) [656] 161, 176            | Kathi [317]115, 149   |
|---|---|
| Mary Alice (1948- ) [651]                       | SCOLLO  |
| Matthew Curtis (1971- ) [658] 161, 176          | Carl Charles (1944- ) [479]78, 126  |
| Michael Allan (1954- ) [652] 138, 162           | Stacey Marie (1970- ) [480]126, 155   |
| Nevin Eugene (1936- ) [648] 138, 161            | SEIFERT   |
| Rhonda Ann (1959- ) [655] 161, 176              | Ida [594]   |
| REYNOLDS  | SHARP   |
| Andrew [768]45                                  | Mavis [732]158  |
| Anna Augusta (1867-1928) [548] 18, 45           | SHINGLETON  |
| RICHEY  | John (1947- ) [722]133, 158   |
| Dorothy [121]141, 164                           | Lyle [725]158   |
| RITTER  | SHORT   |
| Christopher Wayne (1987- ) [329] 150, 172       | Ila [189]104, 143   |
| Wayne [328]                                     | SIEGEL  |
| ROBINSON  | Donald  |
| [401]   | Donald [193]  |
| LaTarrance (1988- ) [403]                       | Melissa Kay [192]144, 167   |
| LaTeasha (1983- ) [402] 153, 173                | SKANES<br>Sherry [308]114, 149  |
| ROOF<br>Kristian Joy (1967- ) [668] 162, 176    | SMETHURST   |
| Robert Eugene (1966- ) [667] 162, 176           | Andrea (1974- ) [180]143, 166   |
| Robert Thomas [666]                             | Ann (1938- ) [131]102, 142  |
| ROOT  | Betty Marleen (1939- ) [165]103, 142  |
| Amanda [326]150, 172                            | Brandi Su (1976- ) [161]142, 166  |
| Brian Lee (1985- ) [325]                        | Carol (1936- ) [130]102, 141  |
| Charleen [327]                                  | Doyle Frederick (1944- ) [166] 103, 143   |
| Edward [312]115                                 | Earl Reed (1952- ) [169]103, 143  |
| Jasper (1922-1983) [311]70, 115                 | Eric C. (1988- ) [182]143, 167  |
| Kandy Kay (1968- ) [316] 115, 150               | Estle A. (1906-1991) [164]68, 103   |
| Karen [747]133, 159                             | Frank Sr. [128]102  |
| Lyle (1958- ) [314] 115, 149                    | Jennifer Su (1986- ) [163]166, 179  |
| Lyle Lee Jr. (1979- ) [322] 149, 172            | Kimberly Sue (1990- ) [176]143, 166   |
| Randalff (1966- ) [315]115, 149                 | Leo (1903- ) [127]68, 102   |
| Sindy Ann (1978- ) [321] 149, 172               | Marlo J. (1949- ) [168]103, 143   |
| ROSE  | Matthew (1969- ) [179]143, 166  |
| Kristin Michelle (1979- ) [723] 146, 170        | Phil Allen (1967- ) [160]142, 166 Phillip Gary (1946- ) [132]102, 142 Richard N. (1947- ) [167]103, 143 |
| ROUSH (1991) (1991) (1992) 81 129               | Phillip Gary (1946- ) [132]102, 142   |
| Mable (Nolin) (1901- ) [502] 81, 128<br>RUSSELL | Kichard N. (1947- ) [107]103, 143   |
| Elsie Lucy (1894-1971) [98]                     | Sarah Marie (1992- ) [177]143, 166<br>SMEZNIK   |
| Frederick J. (1858- ) [99]67                    | David Neil (1966- ) [469]125, 155   |
| SCHAMBS   | Diane Linette (1960- ) [467]125, 155  |
| Clara [39]                                      | Donald Francis Jr. (1963- ) [468]125, 155   |
| George [776]59                                  | Donald Robert (1932- ) [462]78, 125   |
| Phillip J. (1873-1928) [36]24, 59               | Frank [463]125  |
| Rose lie [37]                                   | Larraine Marie (1959- ) [466]125, 154   |
| Violet [38]61, 100                              | Lynda Ann (1957- ) [465]125, 154  |
| SCHAMP  | SMITH   |
| Elizabeth [81]26                                | Catherine [763]36   |
| SCHLIESSER                                      | Christine Mary (1949- ) [435]124, 154   |
| Audrey Louise [159]                             | Christine Mary (1949- ) [435]124, 154<br>Rebecca Rose (1992- ) [331]150, 172                            |
| SCHMOLK   | Todd [330]115, 150  |
| Wilhelm Ludwig [20]                             | SNYDER  |
| SCHULTZ   | Sally [679]   |
| Harry [318]149                                  | SPIETH  |

| Carma L. (1904-1937) [498] 81, 127   | Harry [617]90  |
|--|--|
| Jessica Lyne (1986- ) [246] 145, 168                                       | Mildred (1914- ) [616]50, 90   |
| John [782]127  | SWICKER  |
| Randy D. [245] 110, 145  | Feye [268]112  |
| SPILKER  | TAYLOR   |
| Charles [431] 124  | Margaret [775]40   |
| Douglas Allan (1953- ) [434] 124, 154                                      | THIEL  |
| Nathaniel Allen (1982- ) [437] 154, 173                                    | Emerson [264]146   |
| Oren Walter (1924- ) [430]76, 124  | Lonnie Lee [263]111, 146   |
| Wayne Oren (1950- ) [433] 124, 154   | THOMPSON   |
| SPOTS  | Deb [304]114, 149  |
| Janet Ann (1954- ) [673] 138, 162  | THROVE   |
| ST. JOHN   | Emanuel [774]  |
| Clara B. (1875-1946) [34]24, 58  | Susan Arabell (1857-1918) [521]16, 40  |
| Cora M. (1871-1956) [32]   | THURMAR  |
| Emma (1876-1934) [35]  | Virgil [220]144  |
| Reuben (1844-1911) [31]  | TRAXLER  |
| Wesley A. (1873-1954) [33]24, 58   | Alford [184]104  |
| STAFFORD   | Rosella (1928- ) [183]68, 104  |
| Francis [424]75, 124   | TREACE 7 [165]   |
| STEITZER   | Susan [249]110, 145  |
| Cherian (1955- ) [727] 133, 158  | TRUDY  |
| Paul [731]   | [73]101  |
| STERLING   | WAGSTAFF   |
|  |  |
| Edward [514]   | Clara Jane (1918- ) [538]84, 130 WAHL  |
|  |  |
| Lucy [765]   | Benjamin Nathan (1980- ) [399] 153, 173<br>Nathan Lamond (1956- ) [398] 122, 153 |
| STEWART  |  |
| Crystal [360]  | Tiffany Kay (1981- ) [400]153, 173   |
| STOCKMAN   | WALLISER   |
| Junior   | Dennis [680]   |
| Junior [255]   | Donna Kaye [659]   |
| Wanda Sue [253] 111, 146   | Erin Elizabeth (1980- ) [681]162, 177  |
| STOUT  | WALTERS  |
| Dawn Marie (1966- ) [222] 144, 167   | Larry  |
| Diane Mae (1968- ) [224] 145, 168  | Larry [324]  |
| Douglas Lew (1967- ) [223] 145, 167<br>Heather May (1989- ) [231] 168, 179 | Richard [461]  |
|  | Tracy [323]115, 150  |
| Janet [221]  | WATSON   |
| Karsan [232] 168, 179  | Alice [682]92, 139   |
| Ralph [219]109, 144  | WEISS  |
| STREBY   | Catherine C. (1866-1964) [404]12, 33   |
| Albert [778]63   | Johnn (1849-1928) [405]33  |
| Elverda (1885-1927) [64] 30, 63  | WELCH  |
| SUMNER   | Andrew [476]126  |
| Alicia Kay (1991- ) [229] 167, 179   | Audrey Marie (1934- ) [239]70, 109   |
| Kyleigh Rae (1989- ) [228] 167, 179  | Lavern [240]109  |
| Lonnie [227]144, 167   | Linda Lou (1946- ) [475]78, 126  |
| SUSCINSKI  | WERNER   |
| Edward [545]131, 157   | Harriet Maxine (1915-1980) [603]50, 89   |
| Edward [546]157, 174   | Rex [604]89  |
| Jennifer [547] 157, 175  | WEST   |
| SWANDER  | Rachel [241]109  |
| Hannah [551]18   | WHIPPLE  |
| SWARTZMILLER   | Abraham [762]36  |

| Chad Alan (1970-       | ) [670] 162, 176 |
|------------------------|------------------|
| Charles (1867-1927) [7 | 60] 39, 81       |
|                        | 138, 162         |
| George (1871-1929) [76 | 61]39, 82        |
| Isaac Conrad (1838-192 | 27) [520] 16, 36 |
| WHITEHEAD              |                  |
| Yvonne (Ewers) [718].  | 132, 157         |
| WILLBEY                |                  |
| Lexie R. (1959-)       | [171]143, 166    |
| Norman [170]           |                  |
| Scott (1982- ) [17     | 2] 143, 166      |
| WILLIAMS               |                  |
| Lori [214]             | 144, 167         |
| WINN                   |                  |
| Laraine [382]          |                  |
| WINTERHALTER           |                  |
| Jane Francis (1945-    | ) [611] 89, 136  |
| Ralph [612]            | 136              |
| WINTERS                |                  |
| Aaron Mathew (1989-    | ) [341] 150, 172 |
| Adam Charles (1993-    | ) [342] 150 172  |

| Alexander Bartholomew   | y (1983- ) [339]   |
|-------------------------|--------------------|
|                         | 150, 172           |
|                         | ) [340]150, 172    |
| Christopher Robert (196 | 0-) [338].117, 150 |
| WOLF                    |                    |
| Rosa [432]              | 124                |
| WYNE                    |                    |
| Bernard III [369]       | 118, 152           |
| ZACHMAN                 |                    |
| Margaret [777]          | 59                 |
| ZEITER                  |                    |
| Zelma May (1895-1990)   | [209]108, 110      |
| ZOLL                    |                    |
| Andrew Hugh (1939-      | ) [332]70, 116     |
| Bonnie (1960- ) [3      | 35]117, 150        |
| Cheryl Lynn (1965-      | ) [337]117, 151    |
| Dwayne Hugh (1961-      | ) [336]117, 150    |
| Gregory Thomas (1988-   | ) [348] 151, 173   |
|                         | 116                |
| ZUVER                   |                    |
| Courtney Jo (1980-      | ) [174]166, 179    |
| •                       | 143 166            |